201'

BAIL SCHEDULE for INFRACTIONS and MISDEMEANORS

Effective January 2, 2013



SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA



4 Selle $\boldsymbol{<}$

Stan Eller, Presiding Judge

INFRACTIONS & MISDEMEANORS BAIL SCHEDULE FOR 2013 IS APPROVED BY THE PRESIDING JUDGE OF THE SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA FOR MONO COUNTY

TABLE OF CONTENTS

STATE CODES

GENERAL PROVISIONS	1
UNIFORM BAIL CODES	1
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE	3
FISH AND GAME CODE	4
HARBORS AND NAVIGATION CODE	7
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE	8
LABOR CODE	10
Penal Code	11
Public Resources Code	23
	24
General Information	24
Division 11 (Rules of the Road)	34
Overweight Charts	60
Speed Violations Bail Chart	61
Welfare and Institutions Code	62
CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS	63

FOOTNOTES	 83	3
	 8.	3

BAIL SCHEDULE FOR INFRACTIONS AND MISDEMEANORS

GENERAL PROVISIONS

Uniform Bail Codes

The following state codes have a single bail amount for all misdemeanor offenses within that code:

Civil Code	\$250
Code of Civil Procedure	\$250
Education Code	\$250
Election Code	\$250
Financial Code	\$250
Food and Agricultural Code	\$500
Government Code	\$250
Insurance Code	\$250
Labor Code	\$250
Public Utilities Code	\$1,000
Revenue and Taxation Code	\$250
Streets and Highways Code	\$100
Unemployment Insurance Code	\$250

Unlisted Misdemeanors

For all offenses chargeable as straight misdemeanors under state statutes or municipal or agency ordinances, for which there is no uniform bail and which are not otherwise provided for in this schedule, including unlisted subdivisions, the bail is **\$500**, except that if the minimum fine for the offense (not including any penalty assessments) is greater than **\$500**, then the bail is the amount of the minimum fine.

For all offenses chargeable either as a felony or a misdemeanor ("wobblers") for which there is no uniform bail and which are not otherwise provided for in this schedule, the bail is **\$750** (not including any penalty assessments), except that if the minimum fine is greater than **\$750**, then the bail is the amount of the minimum fine.

All violations of County ordinances constituting misdemeanors for which no provision is made in this schedule shall have bail of **\$250**. All misdemeanor violations of the California Code of Regulations for which no provision is made shall have bail of **\$125**, except that if the minimum fine for the offense (not including any penalty assessments) is greater than **\$125**, then the bail is the amount of the minimum fine.

Unlisted Infractions

For all violations of state statutes, provisions of the California Code of Regulations or county, municipal and agency ordinances constituting infractions, which are not otherwise provided for in this schedule or in any other bail schedule approved by the T[] Superior Court, including unlisted subdivisions, the bail is **\$35**, except that if the minimum fine is greater than **\$35**, the bail shall be the amount of the minimum fine.

Use of this Bail Schedule

The purpose of this bail schedule is to fix an amount upon which a person who is arrested without a warrant may be released from custody prior to appearance in court. At and after the defendant's first appearance, pursuant to Penal Code section 1269b(b), the amount of bail, if any is allowed, shall lie with the sound discretion of the judicial officer before whom the defendant appeared, and which may be greater or less than the amount set forth in this schedule, subject to the provisions of Penal Code section 1275. This schedule may also be used by a magistrate in fixing bail pursuant to Penal Code section 815a at the time an arrest warrant is issued, the amount of which lies with the sound discretion of the magistrate.

When a defendant is booked for or charged with two or more misdemeanor offenses, bail shall be the amount computed under this schedule for the charge having the highest bail except where the offenses are committed against separate victims or on separate dates.

Penalties and Assessments

"P." designates the state penalty, county penalty or any additional penalty required by law. When an offense listed in this schedule requires a court appearance ("Ct."), the assessment shall not be added to the bail amount. Upon conviction, however, the assessment shall be added to the fine imposed.

An additional penalty of **\$28** shall be levied upon every **\$10**, or part of \$10, upon every fine, penalty, or forfeiture imposed by and collected by the court for criminal offenses. The additional penalty is calculated as follows:

•	State penalty required by PC 1464	\$1	0
•	County penalty required by GC 76000(e)	\$	7
•	State court construction penalty required by GC 70372(a)	\$	5
	DNA Identification Fund penalty required by GC 76104.6 and 76104.7		
	Emergency medical services penalty required by GC 76000.5		

Penal Code § 1464(b) provides that in the case of multiple offenses, the amount of "additional penalties" is to be determined by the total base bail or fine for all the offenses cited, and if the fine or base bail is suspended in whole or part, the "additional penalties" shall be reduced in proportion to the amount of suspension.

In addition to the penalty calculated above, Penal Code § 1465.7(a) requires imposition on criminal offenses of a state surcharge equal to **20** percent of the base fine used to calculate the state penalty assessment as specified in Penal Code § 1464(a).

Penal Code § 1465.8 requires imposition of an additional assessment of **\$40** for court operations on every conviction for a criminal offense, including a traffic offense, except parking offenses as defined in Penal Code § 1463. This fee will be reduced to \$30 on July 1, 2013, unless a later enacted statute deletes or extends that date.

Government Code § 70373 requires the imposition of a conviction assessment, on every conviction for a criminal offense, including a traffic offense, in the amount of **\$30** for each misdemeanor and **\$35** for each infraction.

For additional penalties and fees relating to Vehicle Code violations see page 23.

Abbreviations

"Ct." designates "court appearance." "I" designates "infraction." "M" designates "misdemeanor." "P." designates "penalty." See above for further information on penalties.

Footnotes

Footnotes are at the end of the document. Unless otherwise specified, a footnote applies to every bail indicated for a section.

BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE

Bail on all misdemeanor violations of the Business and Professions Code is **\$250** with the following exceptions:

М	3660(a,b)	License Required to Claim to Be or Practice as a Naturopathic Doctor	1,500 + Ct.	
I	13660	Failure to Follow Refueling Service Policy for Disabled Drivers	100, 200, 500 ¹	+ P.
М	17529.5(a)	Unlawful Commercial E-mail Advertisement	1,000 + Ct.	
М	22972 - 22980.2	Cigarette and Tobacco Products - Licensing	1,500 + Ct.	
I	25620	Possession of Open Container	25	+ P.
М	25621(c)(1)	Sell or Offer to Sale Any Vaporized Form of Alcohol	1,000 + Ct.	
М	(c)(2)	Purchase or Use Any Vaporized Form of Alcohol	250 + Ct.	
М	25658(c)	Furnishing an Alcoholic Beverage to a Minor (Bodily Injury)	1,000 + Ct.	
М	25658.2	Permitting Minor Under 18 to Consume Alcoholic Beverage/ Use Controlled Substance	1,000 + Ct.	
М	25661	Presenting Fraudulent or False Identification (Minors)	$500 + Ct.^2$	
М	25662	Minor in Possession of Alcoholic Beverages	$1,000 + Ct.^3$	
М	25665	Permitting Minor Under 21 on Premises Where Liquor Is Sold Without Lawful Business	1,000 + Ct.	

FISH AND GAME CODE⁴

М	1006	Failure to Allow Inspection	150 + Ct.
М	1052(a-f)	Illegal Transfer, Possession or Use of License	200 + Ct.
	1053	More Than One License, Illegally	100 + Ct.
М	1054	False Statement to Obtain License	200 + Ct.
М	1059(a)	Failure of License Agent to Account for Licenses, Stamps, Tags, or Fees	300 + Ct.
М	1530	Trespass to Wildlife Management Area or Public Shooting Ground	35 + P.
М	1583	Ecological Reserves (See special schedule by county of location)	250 + Ct.
М	2000	Unlawful Taking or Possessing of Fish or Wildlife	200 + Ct.
М	2001(a-c)	Unlawful Possession After Season (Specific violations also provided)	200 + Ct.
М	2002	Unlawful Possession (Specific violations also provided)	250 + Ct.
М	2004	Waste or Destroy Real or Personal Property	200 + Ct.
Μ	2005(a-c)	Use of Lights While Hunting	300 + Ct.
М	2006(a)	Loaded Rifle or Shotgun in Vehicle	100 + Ct.
М	2011	Appropriate Another's Game	100 + Ct.
М	2012	Failure to Show License, Gear, Game or Fish	150 + Ct.
М	2016	Trespass on Private Property to Hunt	200 + Ct.

	2017	Discharge Firearm on Posted Land	100
М	2018	Destruction of Private Signs	250 + Ct.
М	2118	Unlawful Possession of a Prohibited Species	500 + Ct.
M	3000	Unlawful Hunting Hours	200 + Ct.
		(Specific violations also provided)	
М	3001	Hunting While Intoxicated	350 + Ct.
M	3002	Hunt From Vehicle, Boat or Plane	200 + Ct.
М	3003	Unlawful Online Hunting	350 + Ct.
М	3003.5	Herding Game With Vehicle, Boat or Plane	250 + Ct.
М	3004(a)	Shooting Near Dwelling	150 + Ct.
М	(b)	Unlawful Discharge of Firearm, Arrow, or Crossbow Bolt Across a Public Road	150 + Ct.
М	3004.5(a)	Use of Unlawful Rifle or Pistol Ammunition	500 + Ct. ⁶
	3007	Hunting Without License	100 + Ct.
	3039	Unlawful Sale or Purchase of Bird or Mammal	200 + Ct.
М	3081	Possession of Big Game Meat Unstamped	150 + Ct.
М	3200	Possession of Live Game Without License for More Than 30 Days	100 + Ct.
Μ	3501	Herd Game Birds With Vehicle	150 + Ct.
	3502	Use Mammal or Imitation While Hunting Game Birds	50
М	3503	Take, Possess or Destroy Nest or Eggs	400 + Ct.
М	3504	Buy or Sell Game or Nongame Bird or Part	200 + Ct.
М	3511(a)	Take or Possess Fully Protected Birds	500 + Ct.
	3513	Take or Possess Migratory Nongame Bird	150
	3660	Possess Pheasant Carcass So That Sex or Species Indeterminable	50
	3680	Take or Possess Racing Pigeon	50
	3700	Take Migratory Game Bird Without State Duck Stamp	50
М	3800	Take or Possess One Nongame Bird	400 + Ct.
		For Each Additional Bird	+ \$100 For Each
	3960	Hunting Dog Pursuing Big Game During Closed Season or Fully Protected Mammal Anytime	100
		(See also F&G 4756 and Title 14-357)	
	4001	Take Fur-bearers Out of Season	150
	4003	Use Poison on Fur-bearers Without Permit	200
М	4004(d)	Setting or Maintaining Illegal Types of Traps	300 + Ct.
	4005	Trap Fur-bearer Without Trapping License	150
	4301	Buy or Sell Deer Meat (See also F&G 3039)	200
	4302	Failure to Keep Deer Head and Antlers During Deer Season Plus 15 Days	100
Μ	4304	Allow Game (Deer, Bird, Mammal, etc.) to Spoil	150 + Ct.
Μ	4330	Take Deer Without Deer Tag or Permit	150 + Ct.
М	4336(a,b)	Untagged Venison	150 + Ct.
	4370	Carry Gun During Archery Season	100
Μ	4600(a)	Unlawful Killing or Capture of Undomesticated Burro	300 + Ct.

М		4657	Wild Pig License Tag Violation	150 + Ct.
М		4700(a)(1)	Take or Possess Fully Protected Mammals	5,000 + Ct.
М		4750	Take Bear Without License	500 + Ct.
М		4753	Bear Tag License Violation	150 + Ct.
		4757	Failure to Keep Bear Skin and Ears During Season Plus 15 Days	100
М		4758	Buy or Sell Bear Meat Possession of Three or More Bear Gall Bladders	3,250 + Ct. 10,000 + Ct.
М		5000	Unlawful to Sell, Purchase, Possess, Transport or Shoot Desert Tortoise	300 + Ct.
		5500	Fish With Explosives Without Permit	150
		5502	Take Fish Near Fishway, Dam or Screen	50 + P.
		5503	Take Fish for Eggs	50 + P.
		5507	Possession of Fish Spear Illegally (See also Title 14-230)	100
М		5508-5509	Take Fish of Indeterminate Size	250 + Ct. + \$20 For Each
М		5650	Pollution of State Waters	500 + Ct.
M		5652(a)	Littering Within 150 Feet of Water	100 + Ct.
IVI		7120	Possess Over Limit of Fish (Specific by species also provided)	50 + \$5 For Each Fish
M M		7121	Unlawful Sale or Purchase of Fish Unlawful Sale or Purchase of Abalone	$2,000 + Ct.^7$ 15,000 + Ct. ⁸
I		7145(a)	Fishing Without a License With Proof of Valid License to Court	100 ⁹ + P. 25
		7702.1	Illegal Unloading or Weighing Process	300
	700	7850	Commercial Fishing Without a Valid License	100
М	700	7860	No Commercial Fishing Stamps for Salmon	200 + Ct.
IVI		7880-7881	Commercial Boat Registration (Any violation)	150 + Cl.
М		7891	Deliver Fish to Location Outside of California, No Permit	500 + Ct. + forfeit boat and gear
	25.7	7920	Commercial Passenger Fishing Boat, No License	100
	20.1	7923	Fail to Keep Record of All Fish Taken	50
		8043	Failure to Make Landing Receipt	300
		8045	Failure to Include Required Information	25
		8046	Failure to Deliver Receipt to Fisherman	100
		8047	Failure to Make Receipt for Fish Unloaded	100
		8051-8070	Failure to Pay Landing Tax	500
		8075	Fish Reduction Process (To meal and oil)	500
		8150.5	Sardines; Illegal Take and Possession	Mandatory Court
		8182	Anchovy Boat; Failure to Display Registration	100
		8210.2- 8239	Undersized Salmon, Closed Season, Illegal Gear, Illegal Sale, No Permit, Sport & Commercial Take on Same Boat	250 + \$20 Each Species
	122	8251-8254	Lobster, Closed Season, No Permit, Undersized	250 + \$20 Each Lobster
	29.85	8276-8283	Crabs, Closed Season, Undersized, Illegal, etc.	200 + \$10 Each Crab
			, , , 	

8278	Undersized Crab	125 + \$10 Each Crab
8340-8346	Clams, Closed Season, Undersized, Unlawful Sale, etc.	100; see species
		+ \$10 Each Mollusk
8370-8371	Striped Bass, Illegal Take or Possession or Sale	300
8372-8375	Sale of Prohibited Species or Undersized	300 + Forfeit Fish
8381	Grunion: Unlawful, Closed Season	200
8382	Yellowtail, Barracuda; Undersize	100 + \$10 Each Fish
8383	White Sea Bass, No Permit, Closed Season	100 + \$5 Each Fish
8384	Barracuda, Yellowtail, Exceed Limit, Undersize	100 + \$10 Each Fish
8387	Yellowtail, Possess Over Limit on Vessel	500
8389	Herring (Permit regulations)	300
8392	Halibut, Undersized	100 + \$10 Each Fish
8393	Marlin, Unlawful Sale or Possession	Mandatory Court
8394	Swordfish (See permit regulations)	300
8395	Surfperch, No Tags, Closed Season	200
8430	Trout, Unlawful Sale or Purchase	300
8432	Trout, District Closure Violations	300
8435	Catfish, Unlawful Sale	300
8436	Freshwater Fish, Unlawful Sale	300
8460	Bait Dealer Without License	100
100 8462	Bait Dealer Possessing Unauthorized Fish	100
8463	Illegal Seining for Bait	25
8495	Halibut Trawl Grounds Violations	500
123 8500	Tidal Invertebrates, No Permit	200
8561	Unlawful Take of Shark, Swordfish Without Drift Gill Net Permit	500 + Forfeit Fish
8563	Drift Gill Net Permittee Not Aboard	500 + Forfeit Fish
8565	Failure to Keep Log Book	350
8573	Illegal Use of Drift Gill Net	500 + Forfeit Fish
8574	Illegal Use of Drift Gill Net Less Than 14" Mesh Under Drift Gill Net Permit	500 + Forfeit Fish
8575-8576	Shark, Swordfish, Closed Season	500 + Forfeit Fish
8580	Swordfish, Unlawful Sale	350 + Forfeit Fish
8603	Unlawful, Unauthorized Use of Net or Other Appliance	500 + Forfeit Net
8604	Unlawfully Disturb Legal Net, Trap, etc.	300
8623	Unlawful Use of Purse Seine for Yellowtail, White Sea Bass or Barracuda	200 + Forfeit Net
8660-8665	Unlawful Use of Net	200
8685	Possess Gill Nets on Boat in Districts 1-2-3	500 + Forfeit Net
8686-8696	Illegal Use of Gill Nets in Specific Districts	300
8721-8725	Trammel Nets, Unlawful Use	300
8751-8780	Round Haul Nets, Unlawful Use	300
8801-8807	Beach Nets, Unlawful Use	300
8831	Unlawful Mesh Size	500

	172	8833	Possess Trawl Net in Closed District No Permit	100
		8834	Possess Over 500 lbs. of Crabs on Trawl Vessel	200
		8837-8840 & 8843	Illegal Mesh Size or Type of Trawl Net	Mandatory Court
	120	8842	Illegal Use of Shrimp Trawl Net	300
		8870	Dip Nets: Illegal Use or Area	200
		9002	Disturb Other Person's Trap, etc.	200
		9010	Lobster: Illegal Traps, etc.	300
		9025.5- 9027	Unlawful Use or Unauthorized Gear	100
	120.6	9050-9054	Unlawful Use of Power Equipment, etc.	200
М		10500- 10666	Acts Unlawful in Refuge	500 + Ct.
		12000- 12165	Fines and Penalties, Forfeitures, Revocations and Seizures	Defined by Code Sections

HARBORS AND NAVIGATION CODE

М	131		Obstructing Navigable Waters	75 + Ct.	
M	133		Discharging Oil	100 + Ct.	
171		24400 oto		5 + P.C. or \$50	
	652(b)	24400, etc.	Lights	•	
		27000	Whistle	5 + P.C. or \$50	
		27000	Bell	5 + P.C. or \$50	
		24002	Life Preservers	10	
			Fire Extinguishers	10 + P.C. or \$50	
		24002	Carburetors	10 + P.C. or \$50	
		24002	Ventilation	10 + P.C. or \$50	
М	652.5(c)		Blue Light - Unauthorized Use	75 + Ct.	
М	(d)		Failure to Yield to Blue Light or Siren	75 + Ct.	
Ι	654(b)	27150	Improper Mufflers/ Use of Cutouts	50	+ P.
I	654.05		Motorized Vessel - Noise Level	50	+ P.
	(a)(1-3)				
М	655(a)	23103	Negligent or Reckless Operation	2,500 + Ct.	
М	(b)	23152 &	Negligent or Reckless Operation - Under	5,000 + Ct.	
		23153	Influence of Liquor or Drugs		
	655.2		Speed - Over 5 miles/hour	2 per mile	+ P.
			Speed - Over 20 miles/hour	Mandatory Court	
М	655.3		Use of Vessels	75 + Ct.	
	656(a)	20003(a)	Accident, Duty to Give Information & Aid	300	
	(d)	20008(a)	Accident, Duty to File Report	300	

HARBORS AND NAVIGATION CODE

	656.2		Operator of Vessel Involved in Accident Resulting in Personal Injury	1,000	+ Ct.	
	656.3		Operator of Vessel Involved in Accident Resulting in Death or Disappearance	2,000	+ Ct.	
М	658(a)		Operator and Additional Person Over 12 Years of Age in Towing Vessel	80	+ Ct.	
М	(b)		Prohibited Hours for Water Skiing	80	+ Ct.	
Μ	(d)		Cause Collision	400	+ Ct.	
М	(e)	23103	Dangerous Operation - Water Skis	400	+ Ct.	
Ι	658.3(a)		Children 11 Years and Under Required to Wear Personal Flotation Device	50		+ P.
I	659	21465	Uniform Navigational Marking of Waters	50		+ P.
	665	40508	Violation of Promise to Appear	50		
I	673		Boat Livery Recordkeeping	50		+ P.
I	681(a)		Operation or Idling of Motorized Vessel While Person Is Teak Surfing, Platform Dragging, or Bodysurfing Behind the Vessel	50	+ Ct.	
Ι	(b)		Operation or Idling of Motorized Vessel While Person Is On or Holding Onto Swim Platform, Swim Deck, Swim Step, or Swim Ladder of the Vessel	50	+ Ct.	
Ι	780(a)		Illegal Discharge of Sewage	50		+ P.
М				100	+ Ct.	

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

Bail on all violations of the Health and Safety Code is **\$500** with the following exceptions:

М	7114	Autopsy Without Authorization	1,000 + Ct.
М	7208	Unlawful Disposal of Body	1,000 + Ct.
М	11100(g)	Sale/ Transfer/ Possession of Specified Chemicals	1,000 + Ct.
		Second Offense	5,000 + Ct.
М	11107.1	Sale/ Purchase of Specified Substances	1,000 + Ct.
		Second Offense	5,000 + Ct.
I	11110	Over-the-Counter Sale of Dextromethorphan to Minor Without Prescription	100 + P.
М	11153	Unlawful Narcotic Prescription	1,000 + Ct.
Μ	11162.6	Counterfeits/ Possesses/ Obtains Under False Pretenses a Controlled Substance Prescription Form	1,000 + Ct.
М	11164	Prescription Procedures for Controlled Substances	1,000 + Ct.
М	11215	Physician to Administer Narcotics	1,000 + Ct.

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

Bail on all violations of the Health and Safety Code is **\$500** with the following exceptions:

М	11352.1	Dispense or Provide Dangerous Drug or Device	1,000 + Ct.
I	11357(b)	Unlawful Possession of Less Than 28.5 Grams of Marijuana	35 + P.
М	11360(b)	Give Away or Transport Less Than 28.5 Grams of Marijuana	75 + Ct.
М	11362.81(a)(1)	Medical Marijuana Program - Violation of Specified Provisions	1,000 + Ct.
	(a)(2)	Second Offense	2,000 + Ct.
М	11364.1	Possession of Opium Pipe, Drug Paraphernalia	250 + Ct.
М	11366	Maintenance of Place for Disposal of Narcotics	1,000 + Ct.
М	11377	Possession of Controlled Substance	1,000 + Ct.
М	11550	Use or Under the Influence of Controlled Substance	2,500 + Ct. ¹⁰
М	12761	Possession of Flamethrowing Device Without Permit	15,000 + Ct.
М	13002	Littering of Flaming or Glowing Substance	100, 500, 750 + Ct. ¹¹
I	105256	Refuse to Obey Order Regarding Lead Hazard	1,000 + Ct.
М		Second Offense	5,000 + Ct.
М	108240-108290	Hazardous Substances Act Violations	1,000 + Ct.
М	108800-108810	Label Requirements for Containers	1,000 + Ct.
М	110390	Disseminate False Advertisement of Food, Drug, Device or Cosmetic	1,000 + Ct.
М	110395	Manufacture, Sell, Deliver, Hold or Offer for Sale Any Food, Drug, Device or Cosmetic That Is Falsely Advertised	1,000 + Ct.
М	110403(a-an)	Advertise Drug/ Device To Have Effect Upon Specified Conditions	1,000 + Ct.
I	110422	Failure to Include a Clear and Conspicuous Label on a Dietary Supplement	100, 200, 500 + Ct. ¹²
М	110423.2	Sale/ Transfer/ Furnish a Dietary Supplement Containing Ephedrine Group Alkaloids to a Minor	1,000 + Ct.
М	110620	Manufacture, Sell, Deliver, Hold or Offer for Sale Any Adulterated Food	1,000 + Ct.
Μ	110625	Adulteration of a Food	1,000 + Ct.
Μ	110760	Manufacture, Sell, Deliver, Hold or Offer for Sale Any Misbranded Food	1,000 + Ct.
М	110765	Misbranding a Food	1,000 + Ct.
М	110775	Alter, Mutilate, Destroy, Obliterate or Remove Label or Labeling Resulting in Misbranded Food	1,000 + Ct.
Μ	110960	Hold or Display Any Potentially Hazardous Food Above 45 Degrees Fahrenheit	1,000 + Ct.
М	111295	Manufacture, Sell, Deliver, Hold or Offer for Sale Any Drug or Device That Is Adulterated	1,000 + Ct.
М	111300	Adulteration of a Drug or Device	1,000 + Ct.
М	111440	Manufacture, Sell, Deliver, Hold or Offer for Sale Any Misbranded Drug or Device	1,000 + Ct.
М	111455	Alter, Mutilate, Destroy, Obliterate or Remove Label or Labeling Which Results in Misbranded Drug or Device	1,000 + Ct.
М	111550	Sell, Deliver or Give Away New Drug or Device Without Approval by Department	1,000 + Ct.

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

Bail on all violations of the Health and Safety Code is **\$500** with the following exceptions:

М	111615	Manufacture a Drug or Device Without a License	1,000 + Ct.
M	111765	Manufacture or Sell a Misbranded Cosmetic	1,000 + Ct.
М	111865	Remove, Sell or Dispose of a Detained or Embargoed Food, Drug, Device or Cosmetic Without Department Permission	1,000 + Ct.
М	112075	Clean, Sterilize and Resell Reusable Bottles Without a License	1,000 + Ct.
М	112400	Operating a Cold Storage or Refrigerating Warehouse Without a License	1,000 + Ct.
М	112505	Operate a Frozen Food Locker Plant Without a License	1,000 + Ct.
М	112550	Failure to Maintain Legal Temperature Limits in a Frozen Food Locker Plant	1,000 + Ct.
I	114094	Failure to Disclose Nutritional Information	50 ¹³ + Ct.
М	115215	Radiation Control Law	1,000 + Ct.
I	115810	Minor Operating Snow Skis or Snowboard Without a Helmet	25 + P.
I	118948	Smoke in a Vehicle with Minor Present	35 + P.
М	120290	Willful Exposure to Disease	1,500 + Ct.
I	121630	Possession of Animals in Violation of Rabies Control Act	50 + Ct.
I	122335	Unlawful Tethering of Dog	250 + Ct.

LABOR CODE

I	6404.5(b)	Permit or Engage in Smoking of Tobacco Products in an Enclosed Place of Employment	30, 60, 120 ¹⁴	+ P.

М	69	Obstruct/ Resist Public Official by Threats/ Violence	15,000 + Ct.
М	71	Threaten Injury to Public Official	15,000 + Ct.
М	76	Threaten Death/ Great Bodily Injury to Public Official or Judge	20,000 + Ct.
М	95.1	Threaten Juror	15,000 + Ct.
М	96.5	Obstruction of Justice by Judicial Officer, Commissioner, Referee	15,000 + Ct.
М	112	Manufacture False Government Documents to Conceal Citizenship	10,000 + Ct.
М	131	Misrepresentation in Connection With an Investigation into Specified Corporate Misconduct	10,000 + Ct.
М	135.5	Alter or Destroy Evidence in a Public Safety Officer Disciplinary Proceeding	5,000 + Ct.
М	136.1(a,b)	Witness Intimidation or Tampering	15,000 + Ct.
М	139	Felon Threatening Witness	15,000 + Ct.
М	140	Threaten Witness, Victim or Informant	15,000 + Ct.
М	141(a)	Alter, Plant, Modify, etc. Evidence	5,000 + Ct.
М	146g(a-b)	Disclose or Solicit Information for Financial Gain	500 + Ct.
М	(c)	Disclose or Solicit Unauthorized Photograph or Video	500 + Ct.
М	148(a)(1)	Interfere With a Police Officer	10,000 + Ct.
	(a)(2)	Interfere, etc., With Transmission of Communication Over a Public Safety Radio Frequency	10,000 + Ct.
	(b)	Taking Weapon From a Police Officer (Non-Firearm)	10,000 + Ct.
	(d)	Attempted Taking of Firearm From Police Officer	25,000 + Ct.
М	148.1	Make a False Bomb Report	15,000 + Ct.
М	148.2	Interfere With Emergency Personnel	10,000 + Ct.
М	148.4	Tamper With Fire Alarm, Equipment or False Alarm	5,000 + Ct.
М	148.9	Falsely Representing Self as Another Person to a Peace Officer	5,000 + Ct.
М	151(a)(1)	Advocate Killing/ Injuring Peace Officer	15,000 + Ct.
М	152	Conceal or Attempt to Conceal an Accidental Death	10,000 + Ct.
Μ	152.3	Failure to Notify Peace Officer if Observed Commission of Murder, Rape or Lewd or Lascivious Act by Force or Menace Against a Child Victim Under 14 Years of Age	10,000 + Ct.
М	166(a)(4)	Willful Disobedience of Terms as Written of Any Process or Court Order or Out-of-State Court Order	5,000 + Ct.
М	(a)(9)	Willful Disobedience of Terms of Any Injunction that Restrains the Activities of a Street Gang	10,000 + Ct.
М	(c)(1)	Contempt of Court – Violation of Protective Order	20,000 + Ct.
М	(c)(2)	Contempt of Court – Violation of Protective Order With Injuries	25,000 + Ct.
М	171c/ 171d	Bring or Possess Loaded Firearms in Specified Offices	25,000 + Ct.
М	171.5	Possession of Weapon Within Sterile Area of Airport	20,000 + Ct.
М	171.7	Possession of Weapon Within Sterile Area of Public Transit Facility	20,000 + Ct.
М	186.22	Participation in Criminal Street Gang Activity	15,000 + Ct. Added to Charge
М	186.28	Supply, Sell, Give Firearm Used in Felony by Criminal Street Gang Member	25,000 + Ct.

Μ	191.5(b)	Vehicular Manslaughter While Intoxicated Without Gross Negligence	25,000 + Ct.
М	192(c)(1-2)	Vehicular Manslaughter	25,000 + Ct.
М	192.5(b-d)	Vehicular Manslaughter While Operating a Vessel	25,000 + Ct.
М	217.1(a)	Assault on Public Official or Immediate Family of Public Official	20,000 + Ct.
М	236	False Imprisonment	20,000 + Ct.
М	241	Assault	20,000 + Ct.
М	241.5	Assault Committed Against Highway Worker	20,000 + Ct.
М	241.8	Assault on Member of United States Armed Forces	20,000 + Ct.
М	243(a)	Battery	20,000 + Ct.
	(b)	Battery on Peace Officer/ EMT/ Firefighter, etc.	20,000 + Ct.
	(c)(1)	Battery on Custodial Officer/ EMT/ Firefighter, etc. With Injury	20,000 + Ct.
	(c)(2)	Battery on Peace Officer With Injury	20,000 + Ct.
	(d)	Simple Battery With Serious Bodily Injury	25,000 + Ct.
	(e)	Domestic Battery Without Traumatic Injury	20,000 + Ct.
Μ	243.2	Battery on School, Park, Hospital Property	20,000 + Ct.
Μ	243.25	Battery Against Elder or Dependent Adult	20,000 + Ct.
М	243.3	Battery on Transit Personnel or Passenger	20,000 + Ct.
Μ	243.4	Sexual Battery	20,000 + Ct.
Μ	243.6	Battery on School Employee	20,000 + Ct.
Μ	243.65	Battery Committed Against Highway Worker	20,000 + Ct.
Μ	243.7	Juror Battery	50,000 + Ct.
I	243.83	Unlawful Acts at Professional Sporting Event	$250 + Ct.^{15}$
М	243.9	Aggravated Battery by Gassing Peace Officer or Employee of Detention Facility	20,000 + Ct.
М	243.10	Battery on Member of United States Armed Forces	20,000 + Ct.
М	245(a)(1)	Assault With a Deadly Weapon	20,000 + Ct.
	(a)(2)	Assault With a Firearm	25,000 + Ct.
	(a)(4)	Assault With Force Likely to Produce G.B.I.	20,000 + Ct.
М	245.6(c)	Hazing Without Serious Injury	1,000 + Ct.
М	(d)	Hazing Resulting in Death or Serious Bodily Injury	10,000 + Ct.
М	246	Shooting at an Occupied Dwelling/ Vehicle	35,000 + Ct.
М	246.3	Grossly Negligent Discharge of Firearm or BB Device	25,000 + Ct.
М	247(b)	Shooting at an Unoccupied Dwelling/ Vehicle	25,000 + Ct.
М	247.5	Malicious Discharge of Laser at Aircraft	25,000 + Ct.
М	248	Interfere With Operation of Aircraft	10,000 + Ct.
М	261.5(b)	Unlawful Sexual Intercourse With Minor	20,000 + Ct.
	(d)	Unlawful Sexual Intercourse by Defendant Over 21 With Person Under 16 Years	25,000 + Ct.
М	270	Willful Failure to Provide for Child	5,000 + Ct.
М	270.6	Leave State With Intent to Avoid Spousal Support	20,000 + Ct.
М	271/ 271a	Fail to Maintain Child Under 14 Years	5,000 + Ct.

М	272(a)(1)	Contribute to the Delinquency of a Minor	5,000 + Ct.
	(b)(1)	Communicate With or Contact Minor for Luring or Transporting Minor Away From Home	20,000 + Ct.
Μ	273a(a)	Child Endangerment With Risk of Great Bodily Injury	25,000 + Ct.
	(b)	Child Endangerment Without Risk of Great Bodily Injury	15,000 + Ct.
М	273d	Cruel or Inhuman Corporal Child Punishment With Injuries	25,000 + Ct.
М	273i	Publish Information With Intent that Another Use the Information to Commit Crime Against a Child	20,000 + Ct.
М	273.5	Domestic Battery With Traumatic Injury	30,000 + Ct.
М	273.6(a)	Violation of Protective Order	20,000 + Ct.
	(b)	Violation of Protective Order With Injuries	25,000 + Ct.
М	273.65	Violation of Dependency Protective Order	20,000 + Ct.
М	273.7	Malicious Disclosure of Trafficking Shelter or Domestic Violence Shelter Location	25,000 + Ct.
М	278	Child Stealing Without Right of Custody	25,000 + Ct.
М	278.5	Child Stealing Depriving Custody or Visitation Right	20,000 + Ct.
Μ	280	Child Concealment	20,000 + Ct.
Μ	286(b)(1)	Sodomy With Minor Under 18 Years	25,000 + Ct.
Μ	288(c)(1)	Lewd/ Lascivious Act on Child of 14 or 15 Years	25,000 + Ct.
	(c)(2)	Lewd/ Lascivious Act on Dependent Adult by Caretaker	25,000 + Ct.
Μ	288a(b)(1)	Oral Copulation With a Minor	25,000 + Ct.
Μ	288.2(a,b)	Distributes, etc. Harmful Matter to a Minor With Intent to Seduce	20,000 + Ct.
М	288.4(a)(1)	Arrange Meeting With Minor For Purpose of Exposing or Procuring Sexual Exposure or Engaging in Lewd Act	5,000 + Ct.
Μ	289(c)	Penetration With Foreign Object of Mental Patient by Patient	25,000 + Ct.
	(h)	Assist Penetration Act Upon Minor With Foreign Object	25,000 + Ct.
Μ	289.5	Flee to California to Avoid Prosecution for Sex Offenses	50,000 + Ct.
М	289.6(a)(2-3)	Sexual Activity, as Specified, With Person Confined in Public or Private Detention Facility	50,000 + Ct.
М	290	Failure of Convicted Sex Offender to Register	20,000 + Ct.
М	290.46(j)(1)	Use Information Disclosed on Sex Offender Internet Web Site to Commit a Misdemeanor	10,000 + Ct.
М	(k)	Sex Offender Prohibited from Entering Sex Offender Internet Web Site	10,000 + Ct.
М	290.95(a,b)	Failure to Disclose Sex Offender Status upon Application or Acceptance of Position Involving Minors	20,000 + Ct.
	(c)	Prohibition on Registered Sex Offender Working With Minors	25,000 + Ct.
М	299.5(g)(1)(A)	Knowingly Use or Disclose Offender Sample or DNA Profile to an Unauthorized Person/ Agency for Unauthorized Purpose	5,000 + Ct.
	(g)(1)(B)	Knowingly and for Financial Gain Use Offender Sample or DNA Profile for Unauthorized Purpose or Disclose DNA or Other Forensic Identification Information to Unauthorized Person/ Agency for Unauthorized Purpose	10,000 + Ct.
М	308.1	Import/ Distribute/ Offer to Sell/ Sell to an Unauthorized Person or Business a Tobacco Product Known as "Beedies" or "Bidis"	10,000 + Ct.
Μ	311.1	Sale/ Distribution of Obscene Matter Depicting a Minor	20,000 + Ct.

М	311.2	Production/ Distribution/ Exhibition of Obscene Matter	20,000 + Ct.	
М	311.3	Sexual Exploitation of Child	20,000 + Ct.	
М	311.4	Employment of Minor in Sale/ Distribution of Obscene Matter or Production of Pornography	20,000 + Ct.	
М	313.1(a-d)	Distribute Harmful Matter to Minor	10,000 + Ct.	
М	314(1)	Indecent Exposure	10,000 + Ct.	
М	330	Gambling (12 specified games or where there exists a "bank")	100 + Ct. ¹⁶	
М	332	Theft by Trick or Device	2,500 + Ct.	
		Second or Subsequent Offense	5,000 + Ct.	
М	337a	Bookmaking	1,000 + Ct.	
		Second Offense	1,250 + Ct.	
		Third or Subsequent Offense	1,500 + Ct.	
М	337j	Controlled Game	2,000 + Ct.	
М	337u	Engage in Acts of Cheating in Gambling Games	2,000 + Ct.	
		Second or Subsequent Offense	5,000 + Ct.	
Μ	337v	Use or Possess Device that Assists in Gambling	2,000 + Ct.	
		Second or Subsequent Offense	5,000 + Ct.	
М	337w	Use of Counterfeit Wagering Instruments	2,000 + Ct.	
		Second or Subsequent Offense	5,000 + Ct.	
М	337x	Cheat in a Gambling Establishment	2,000 + Ct.	
		Second or Subsequent Offense	5,000 + Ct.	
М	337y	Manufacture or Sell Prohibited Device / Mark or Alter Gaming Device / Instruct Another in Cheating	2,000 + Ct.	
		Second or Subsequent Offense	5,000 + Ct.	
Μ	347(b)	False Report of Adulterated Food or Medicine	1,000 + Ct.	
Μ	368(b)(1)	Elder Abuse With Risk of Great Bodily Injury, Inflicting Pain	25,000 + Ct.	
	(c)	Elder Abuse Without Risk of Great Bodily Injury, Inflicting Pain	15,000 + Ct.	
		Second Offense	20,000 + Ct.	
	(d)	Theft/ Embezzlement, etc. of Elder by Non-caretaker		
		With Value Not Exceeding \$950	1,000 + Ct.	
		With Value Exceeding \$950	5,000 + Ct.	
	(e)	Theft/ Embezzlement, etc. of Elder by Caretaker	4 000 04	
		With Value Not Exceeding \$950	1,000 + Ct.	
	000.0	With Value Exceeding \$950	5,000 + Ct.	
M	369g	Drive On or Along Railroad Track or Right of Way	1,000 + Ct.	
M	369i	Trespass on Railroad Property	1,000 + Ct.	
M	374c	Shooting on a Public Highway	25,000 + Ct.	
M	374.2	Malicious Discharge of Toxic Waste Without Permit	10,000 + Ct.	
	374.3(a,b)	Dump or Deposit Waste, Rocks or Dirt on Roads or Highways	250, 500, 750 ¹⁷	+ P.
M	(h)	Dump or Deposit Waste in Commercial Quantities	1,000, 3,000, 6,000 + $Ct.^{18}$	
I	374.4	Littering Upon Public/ Private Property	250, 500, 750 ¹⁹	+ P.
Μ	374.7	Littering of Waste in Waters	250, 500, 750 + Ct. ²⁰	

М	375	Discharge of Noxious/ Injurious Substance	1,000 + Ct.
М	379	Sale, etc. Salvia Divinorum or Salvinorin A to a Minor	500 + Ct.
М	381c	Sell or Furnish a Device or Receptacle Containing Nitrous Oxide to a Minor	1,000 + Ct.
М	399(b)	Keep Mischievous Animal That Causes Serious Bodily Injury	25,000 + Ct.
Μ	399.5	Owner/ Custodian of Dog Trained to Fight, Attack or Kill That Inflicts Substantial Physical Injury or Bites a Human Being on Two Separate Occasions	25,000 + Ct.
М	402	Interfere With Emergency Persons	10,000 + Ct.
М	404.6(a)	Incitement to Riot	20,000 + Ct.
	(c)	In Prison or Jail, With Serious Bodily Injury	25,000 + Ct.
М	405	Rioting	5,000 + Ct.
М	409	Fail to Disperse From Riot	5,000 + Ct.
М	417(a)(1)	Brandishing a Deadly Weapon	25,000 + Ct.
	(a)(2)	Brandishing a Firearm	25,000 + Ct.
	(b)	Brandishing a Firearm at a Daycare Center	25,000 + Ct.
	(c)	Brandishing a Firearm in the Presence of a Peace Officer	25,000 + Ct.
М	417.25	Aim or Point a Laser Scope or Pointer at a Person in a Threatening Manner	15,000 + Ct.
Μ	417.26	Aim or Point a Laser Scope or Pointer at a Peace Officer With Specific Intent to Cause Apprehension or Fear of Bodily Harm	25,000 + Ct.
М	417.4	Brandishing a Fake Firearm	15,000 + Ct.
М	417.6	Brandishing With Serious Bodily Injury	25,000 + Ct.
I	420.1	Prevent, Hinder, Obstruct Access to or Egress From Property	5,000 + Ct.
М	422	Threat or Crime of Violence	25,000 + Ct.
М	422.4	Publish Information With Intent that Another Use the Information to Commit Crime Against an Academic Researcher	10,000 + Ct.
М	422.6	Interference With Civil Rights	10,000 + Ct.
М	422.7	Aggravated Interference With Civil Rights	10,000 + Ct.
М	422.77	Violate Order for Injunctive Relief for Interference With a Person's Free Exercise of a Legal Right or Privilege	1,000 + Ct.
Μ	423.2(a)	By Force, Threat of Force or Physical Obstruction That Is a Crime of Violence, Attempt to or Intentionally Injure, Intimidate or Interfere With a Reproductive Health Services Client, Provider or Assistant	15,000 + Ct.
		Second Offense	20,000 + Ct.
Μ	423.2(b)	By Force, Threat of Force, or Physical Obstruction That Is a Crime of Violence, Attempt to or Intentionally Injure, Intimidate or Interfere With a Person's Lawful Exercise of Religious Freedom at Place of Religious Worship	15,000 + Ct.
		Second Offense	20,000 + Ct.
М	423.2(c)	By Nonviolent Physical Obstruction, Attempt to or Intentionally Injure, Intimidate or Interfere With a Reproductive Health Services Client, Provider or Assistant, or Intimidate Persons/ Entities From Becoming or Remaining the Same	15,000 + Ct.
		Second Offense	20,000 + Ct.

Μ	423.2(d)	By Nonviolent Physical Obstruction, Attempt to or Intentionally Injure Person's Lawful Exercise of Religious Freedom at Place of Religious Worship	15,000 + Ct.
		Second Offense	20,000 + Ct.
М	423.2(e)	Intentionally Damage/ Destroy Property of a Reproductive Services Client, Provider, Assistant or Facility	10,000 + Ct.
		Second Offense	15,000 + Ct.
М	423.2(f)	Intentionally Damage/ Destroy the Property of a Place of Religious Worship	10,000 + Ct.
		Second Offense	15,000 + Ct.
М	459	Burglary	5,000 + Ct.
М	463(c)	Petty Theft During a State of Emergency	5,000 + Ct.
М	468	Knowingly Buy or Sell Sniperscope	20,000 + Ct.
М	483.5(b)	Possess Document-Making Device With Intent to Defraud	5,000 + Ct.
М	484	Petty Theft	1,000 + Ct.
М	487	Grand Theft	1,000 + Ct.
М	487h	Grand Theft of Cargo With Value Exceeding \$950	2,500 + Ct.
М	487i	Defraud a Housing Program of a Public Housing Authority of More than \$400	1,000 + Ct.
М	487j	Grand Theft of Copper Materials	1,000 + Ct.
Ι	490.7	Take 25 or More Copies of Free/Complimentary Newspaper	250 + Ct. ²¹
М	496	Receiving Stolen Property With Value Less Than \$950	1,000 + Ct.
М		Value of \$950 or More	2,500 + Ct.
М	496d	Purchase, Receive, Sell, Stolen/ Extorted Vehicles, Vessels or Equipment	2,500 + Ct.
М	502(c)(1-5)	Unlawful Computer Access, Data Usage, Data Damage, Deletion or Alteration, Nonpermitted Use of or Disruption/ Denial of Computer Services	5,000 + Ct.
I	(c)(6-7)	Unlawful Provision of Access to Computers; Unlawful Access of System/ Network	1,000 + Ct.
М	(c)(8)	Unlawful Introduction of Contaminant Into Any Computer, Computer System, or Computer Network	5,000 + Ct.
Ι	(c)(9)	Use of Another's Domain Name to Send Damaging Electronic Mail	1,000 + Ct.
М	502.6	Possession or Use of Scanning Device to Access, etc. Information Encoded on Payment Card With Intent to Defraud	5,000 + Ct.
М	528.5	Impersonate Another Person on an Internet Web Site for the Purpose of Harming Another Person	1,000 + Ct.
М	529.7	Obtaining False DMV-Issued Documents	5,000 + Ct.
М	530.5	Misuse of Personal Information	5,000 + Ct.
М	532b(a,b)	Fraudulent Impersonation of A Veteran	2,500 + Ct.
М	(c)(1)	Falsely Represent Self as Having Been Awarded Military Decoration with Intent to Defraud	5,000 + Ct.
N.4	(c)(2)	Veteran Falsely Represent Himself / Herself as Having Been Awarded Military Decoration with Intent to Defraud	5,000 + Ct.
М		Awarded Millary Decoration with Intent to Denaud	
IVI		If Offense Cited as an Infraction	35 + P.

Μ	532f	Mortgage Fraud	2,500 + Ct.
М	538c	Insert Unauthorized Advertisement Into Newspaper for Redistribution	2,500 + Ct.
М	538d(a)	Fraudulent Use of Uniform, Insignia, Emblem, Device, Label Certificate, Card or Writing of Peace Officer	2,500 + Ct.
	(b)(1-2)	Fraudulent Use of Peace Officer's Badge	2,500 + Ct.
	(c)	Unlawful Wearing, Using, Making, Selling, Loaning, Giving or Transferring of Peace Officer's Badge, etc.	2,500 + Ct.
М	538e	Fraudulent Impersonation of A Member of Fire Department or Officer of the State Fire Marshal	2,500 + Ct.
Μ	538g	Fraudulent Impersonation of Public Officer or Employee	2,500 + Ct.
М	591.5	Destruction of Wireless Communication Device to Prevent Summoning Law Enforcement	7,500 + Ct.
Μ	594(b)(1)	Vandalism, Damage of \$400 or More	5,000 + Ct.
	(b)(2)(A)	Vandalism, Less Than \$400 Damage	1,000 + Ct.
	(b)(2)(B)	Vandalism, With a Prior Conviction and Less Than \$400 Damage	5,000 + Ct.
Μ	594.3(a)	Vandalism of a Place of Worship or Cemetery	5,000 + Ct.
М	594.35	Vandalism of Cemetery Grave Markers and Buildings or Interference With Funerals or Interments	5,000 + Ct.
Μ	597.6	Declaw Exotic or Native Wild Cat	2,500 + Ct.
Μ	597b	Animal Fighting or Cockfighting	5,000 + Ct.
		Second Offense	10,000 + Ct.
Μ	597c	Spectator at Animal Fighting Exhibition	2,500 + Ct.
Μ	597i	Manufacture/ Buy/ Sale/ Possess Gaffs or Slashers	5,000 + Ct.
М	597j	Own/ Possess/ Train Any Bird or Animal for Fighting Exhibition Second Offense	5,000 + Ct. 10,000 + Ct.
I	597z	Sell Dogs Under 8 Weeks of Age Without Documentation from Veterinarian	250 + Ct.
М	597.7	Confine Animal in Unattended Motor Vehicle	500 + Ct.
М	599f	Prohibitions Against Nonambulatory Animals	1,000 + Ct.
Ι	600.2(b)	Injury or Death of Guide, Signal or Service Dog Caused by Another Dog	250 + Ct.
Μ	(c)	Injury or Death of Guide, Signal or Service Dog Caused by Reckless Disregard in Exercising Control of Another Dog	2,500 + Ct.
М	600.5(a)	Intentionally Cause Injury to or the Death of Guide, Signal or Service Dog	5,000 + Ct.
Μ	601	Trespass With Credible Threat	10,000 + Ct.

М	602(h)	Trespass Upon Land Whereon Animals are Being Raised for Human Consumption	5,000 + Ct.	
М	(k)	Trespass to Injure Property/ Interfere With Business	5,000 + Ct.	
М	(o)	Refusal to Leave Private Property	1,000 + Ct.	
М	(q)	Refusal to Leave Public Building	1,000 + Ct.	
I	(u)(2)(A)	Enter Restricted Area of Any Airport Operations Area / Passenger Vessel Terminal / Public Transit Facility	100	+ P.
М		Second or Subsequent Offense	10,000 + Ct.	
М	(u)(2)(B)	Refusal to Leave Restricted Area of any Airport / Passenger Vessel Terminal / Public Transit Facility After Request	10,000 + Ct.	
I	(v)(1)	Avoid Inspection When Entering Sterile Area of Airport / Passenger Vessel Terminal / Public Transit Facility	100	+ P.
М		Second or Subsequent Offense	10,000 + Ct.	
М	(v)(2)	Avoid Inspection When Entering Sterile Area of Airport that Causes Delays / Cancellations of Scheduled Flights	10,000 + Ct.	
М	(w)	Trespass to Battered Women's Shelter	10,000 + Ct.	
I.	(x)(2)(A)	Enter Neonatal Unit Without Lawful Business	100 + Ct.	
Μ	(x)(2)(B)	Remain in Neonatal Unit After Being Requested to Leave	1,000 + Ct.	
Μ	(x)(2)(C)	Second Offense	5,000 + Ct.	
М	(y)	Avoid Inspection When Entering Courthouse or Other Governmental Building	10,000 + Ct.	
Μ	602.1	Intimidating Business Operator	5,000 + Ct.	
Μ	602.5(a)	Unauthorized Entry of Dwelling	2,500 + Ct.	
	(b)	Aggravated Trespass	4,000 + Ct.	
I	602.8	Trespass Upon Land Under Cultivation/ Enclosed by a Fence	75 ²²	+ P.
		Second Offense	250	+ P.
Μ	602.9	Rent Skimming	2,500 + Ct.	
М	602.12	Trespass on Residential Property of an Academic Researcher for Purpose of Chilling Academic Freedom	10,000 + Ct.	
Μ	602.13	Unlawful Entry into an Animal Enclosure at a Zoo or Circus	500 + Ct.	
I		If Offense Cited as an Infraction	35	+ P.
М	626.2	Unauthorized Reentry to School After Expulsion	5,000 + Ct.	
		With Prior or 415.5 Conviction	10,000 + Ct.	
М	626.6	Entry to Campus to Disrupt	5,000 + Ct.	
		With Prior or 415.5 Conviction	10,000 + Ct.	
М	626.7	Failure to Leave Campus	5,000 + Ct.	
		With Prior or 415.5 Conviction	10,000 + Ct.	
М	626.8(a)(1-3)	School Disruption	5,000 + Ct.	
		With Prior or 415.5 Conviction	10,000 + Ct.	
	(a)(4)	With Intent to Threaten Physical Safety of a Pupil	10,000 + Ct.	
М	626.81	Sex Offender on Campus	10,000 + Ct.	
		With Prior	15,000 + Ct.	
Μ	626.85	Drug Offender on Campus	5,000 + Ct.	
		With Prior or 415.5 Conviction	10,000 + Ct.	
М	626.9	Firearm on Grounds of Public School	50,000 + Ct.	

М	626.95	Firearm on Playgrounds or Youth Centers	50,000) + Ct.	
М	626.10	Possession of Dangerous Weapon on School grounds	15,000) + Ct.	
М	637.7	Unlawful Use of Electronic Tracking Device	10,000) + Ct.	
М	637.9	Prohibited Activities of List Broker re Personal Information of Minors	5,000	+ Ct.	
I	640(b)(1-5)	Eat, Drink, Disturb Another Person by Unreasonable Noise, Smoke, Spit, or Skateboard / Roller Skate / Operate a Motorized Scooter in or on a System Facility or Vehicle	25	+ Ct. ²³	
I		Second Offense	50	+ Ct.	
I		Third or Subsequent Offense	100	+ Ct.	
I	640(c)(1-3)	Evade Payment of Fare, Misuse Fare Media, or Misuse of Discount Fare	25	+ Ct. ²⁴	
I		Second Offense	50	+ Ct.	
М		Third or Subsequent Offense	500	+ Ct.	
Μ	640(d)(1-5)	Willfully Disturb Others, Carry Explosive or Hazardous Substance, Urinate / Defecate, Willfully Block Free Movement of Another Person on or in a System Facility, or Willfully Tamper With or Destroy Any Part of Any Facility or Vehicle of a Transportation System	250	+ Ct.	
М	646.9	Stalking	50,000) + Ct.	
М	647(b)	Solicit or Engage in Prostitution	2,000	+ Ct.	
		One Prior or 653.22 Conviction	5,000	+ Ct.	
		Two or More Priors or 653.22 Convictions	10,000) + Ct.	
		With Pending 647(b) or 653.22 Charges	Double	e bail	
М	647(c)	Accosting Others in Public to Panhandle	250	+ Ct.	
М	647(e)	Lodging Without Permission	500	+ Ct.	
М	647(f)	Public Intoxication, Unsafe to Others/ Obstructs Way	250	+ Ct.	
М	647(h)	Prowling	5,000	+ Ct.	
М	647(i)	While Loitering/ Prowling/ Wandering Upon Private Property, Peek in the Door or Window of an Inhabited Building	5,000	+ Ct.	
		Second or Subsequent Offense	10,000) + Ct.	
М	647(j)(1)	View by Means of an Instrumentality Into Fitting Room, Bathroom, etc.	5,000	+ Ct.	
		Second or Subsequent Offense	10,000) + Ct.	
М	(j)(2)	Use Concealed Camcorder or Camera of Any Type to Secretly Tape, Film, Photograph Under/ Through the Clothing of a Person With Intent to Arouse	25,000) + Ct.	
М	(j)(3)	Use Concealed Camcorder or Camera of Any Type to Secretly Tape, Film, Photograph in the Interior of a Bedroom, etc. With Intent to Invade Privacy of Another	25,000) + Ct.	
		With Prior Conviction of 647(i) or 647(j)	35,000) + Ct.	
М	647.6	Child Molestation/ Annoying	20,000) + Ct.	
М	653b(a)	Loitering About School Grounds	1,000		
М	(b)	Sex Offender Loitering About School Grounds	2,500	+ Ct.	
		With Prior	5,000	+ Ct.	
М	(c)	Registered Gang Member Loitering About School Grounds	2,500	+ Ct.	

M 653c Sex Offender Entry Onto the Grounds of Day Care or Residential Facility for Elders Without Registering With Facility Administrator With Prior 2,500 + Ct. M 653f(a) Solicitation of Certain Felonies 10,000 + Ct. M 653f(a) Solicitation of Certain Felonies 10,000 + Ct. M 653m Make Annoying Telephonic or Electronic Contact 2,500 + Ct. I 653y Misuse of 911 Telephone System Second Offense 50 ²⁵ + P. Third Offense 100 + P. Fourth or Subsequent Offense 250 + Ct. M 653a Electronically Disseminate a Commercial Recording or Audiovisual Work 2,500 + Ct. M 653.2 Operate Recording Device in Motion Picture Theater 2,500 + Ct. M 653.2 Electronically Distribute Personal Identifying Information to Incite Unlawful Action 2,000 + Ct. M 653.2 Loitering With Intent to Commit Prostitution 5,000 + Ct. M 653.2 Supervise/ Recruit/ Aid Person in Committing an Act of Prostitution 5,000 + Ct. M 653.2 Supervise/ Recruit/ Aid Person in Committing an Act of Prostitution 5,000 + Ct. M					
M 6531(a) Solicitation of Certain Felonies 10,000 + Ct. M 653m Make Annoying Telephonic or Electronic Contact 2,500 + Ct. I 653y Misuse of 911 Telephone System 50 ³⁵ + P. Second Offense 50 ³⁵ + P. Fourth or Subsequent Offense 250 + Ct. M 653z Operate Recording Device in Motion Picture Theater 2,500 + Ct. M 653a Electronically Disseminate a Commercial Recording or Audiovisual Work 2,500 + Ct. M 653.2 Electronically Distribute Personal Identifying Information to Incite Unlawful Action 10,000 + Ct. M 653.2 Electronically Distribute Personal Identifying Information to Incite Unlawful Action 2,000 + Ct. M 653.2 Electronically Distribute Personal Identifying Information to Incite Unlawful Action 2,000 + Ct. M 653.23 Supervise/ Recruit/ Aid Person in Committing an Act of Prostitution 5,000 + Ct. 10,000 + Ct. M 653.23 Supervise/ Recruit/ Aid Person in Committing an Act of Prostitution 5,000 + Ct. 10,000 + Ct. M 666 Petty Theft With Prior Conviction 2,000 + Ct. 5,000 + Ct. M 129.11 Violate or Conspire to Violate in Bail Fugitive	М	653c		2,500 + Ct.	
(d) Drug Offenses 1,000 + Ct. M 653m Make Annoying Telephonic or Electronic Contact 2,500 + Ct. I 653y Misuse of 911 Telephone System Second Offense 50 ³⁵ + P. Third Offense 50 ³⁵ + P. Fourth or Subsequent Offense 250 + Ct. M 653z Operate Recording Device in Motion Picture Theater 2,500 + Ct. M 653a Electronically Disseminate a Commercial Recording or Audiovisual Work 2,500 + Ct. M 653.2 Electronically Distribute Personal Identifying Information to Incite Unlawful Action 10,000 + Ct. M 653.2 Loitering With Intent to Commit Prostitution With One Prior 653.22 or 647(b) Convictions 10,000 + Ct. M 653.23 Supervise/ Recruit/ Aid Person in Committing an Act of Prostitution 5,000 + Ct. M 666 Petty Theft With Prior Conviction 5,000 + Ct. M 853.7 Willful Violation of Promise to Appear 5,000 + Ct. M 853.7 Willful Violation Arrest 10,000 + Ct. M 129.11 Violate or Conspire to Violate the Bail Fugitive Recovery Person Act R			With Prior	5,000 + Ct.	
M 653m Make Annoying Telephonic or Electronic Contact 2,500 + Ct. I 653y Misuse of 911 Telephone System Second Offense Third Offense 50 ²⁵ + P. M 653a Operate Recording Device in Motion Picture Theater 2,500 + Ct. M 653aa Electronically Disseminate a Commercial Recording or Audiovisual Work 2,500 + Ct. M 653.2 Electronically Distribute Personal Identifying Information to Incite Unlawful Action 10,000 + Ct. M 653.22 Loitering With Inten to Commit Prostitution With Noe Prior 653.22 or 647(b) Convictions 5,000 + Ct. M 653.23 Supervise/ Recruit/ Aid Person in Committing an Act of Prostitution 5,000 + Ct. M 653.23 Supervise/ Recruit/ Aid Person in Committing an Act of Prostitution 5,000 + Ct. M 666 Petty Theft With Prior Conviction 5,000 + Ct. Exector Ct. M 1203.2 Warrantless Probation Violation Arrest 10,000 + Ct. Exector Ct. M 1203.2 Warrantless Probation Violation Arrest 5,000 + Ct. M 1203.2 Warrantless Probation Violate th	М	653f(a)	Solicitation of Certain Felonies	10,000 + Ct.	
I 653y Misuse of 911 Telephone System Second Offense Third Offense 50 ²⁵ + P. Third Offense 50 ²⁵ + P. Fourth or Subsequent Offense 250 + P. M 653z Operate Recording Device in Motion Picture Theater 2,500 + Ct. M 653a Electronically Disseminate a Commercial Recording or Audiovisual Work 2,500 + Ct. M 653.2 Electronically Distribute Personal Identifying Information to Incite Unlawful Action 10,000 + Ct. M 653.22 Loitering With Intent to Commit Prostitution With Two or More Prior 653.22 or 647(b) Convictions 10,000 + Ct. M 653.23 Supervise/ Recruit/ Aid Person in Committing an Act of Prostitution 2,500 + Ct. M 653.23 Supervise/ Recruit/ Aid Person in Committing an Act of Prostitution 5,000 + Ct. Double bail M 666 Petty Theft With Prior Conviction 2,500 + Ct. Executer Prior 53.22 or 647(b) Convictions M 1203.2 Warantless Probation Violation Arrest 10,000 + Ct. Double bail M 1203.2 Warantless Probation Violation Arrest 10,000 + Ct. Execovery Person M <td< th=""><th></th><th>(d)</th><th>Drug Offenses</th><th>1,000 + Ct.</th><th></th></td<>		(d)	Drug Offenses	1,000 + Ct.	
Second Offense5022+ P.Third Offense100+ P.Fourth or Subsequent Offense250+ P.M653zOperate Recording Device in Motion Picture Theater2,500+ Ct.M653aaElectronically Disseminate a Commercial Recording or Audiovisual Work2,500+ Ct.M653.2Electronically Distribute Personal Identifying Information to Incite Unlawful Action10,000+ Ct.M653.22Loitering With Intent to Commit Prostitution With One Prior 653.22 or 647(b) Conviction With Two or More Prior 653.22 or 647(b) Convictions With a Pending 653.22 or 647(b) Convictions With a Pending 653.22 or 647(b) ChargeDouble bailM653.23Supervise/ Recruit/ Aid Person in Committing an Act of Prostitution Stood + Ct.5000 + Ct.M853.7Wilful Violation of Promise to Appear With Prior Failure to Appear in the Same Case5000 + Ct.M1203.2Warantless Probation Violation Arrest10,000 + Ct.M1320Willful Failure to Appear After Release on Own Recognizance5,000 + Ct.M4532Residing With Another Required to Register as Sex Offender Program, etc.2,500 + Ct.M4532Rescape From Jail, Prison, Industrial Farm, Alternative Custody Program, etc.20,000 + Ct.M4576Communication With Prisoner1,000 + Ct.M4577Possession of Handcuff Key by Inmate5,000 + Ct.M4576Possession of Handcuff Key by Inmate5,000 + Ct.M4576Possession of Handcuff K	М	653m	Make Annoying Telephonic or Electronic Contact	2,500 + Ct.	
Third Offense100+ P. - Fourth or Subsequent Offense100+ P. + P.M653zOperate Recording Device in Motion Picture Theater2,500+ Ct.M653aaElectronically Disseminate a Commercial Recording or Audiovisual Work2,500+ Ct.M653.2Electronically Distribute Personal Identifying Information to Incite Unlawful Action10,000+ Ct.M653.2Loitering With Intent to Commit Prostitution With One Prior 653.22 or 647(b) Conviction With One Prior 653.22 or 647(b) Convictions With a Pending 653.22 or 647(b) Charge0,000+ Ct.M656Petty Theft With Prior Conviction With a Pending 653.22 or 647(b) Charge0,000+ Ct.M666Petty Theft With Prior Conviction With Violation of Promise to Appear5,000+ Ct.M853.7Willful Violation of Promise to Appear5000+ Ct.M1203.2Warrantless Probation Violation Arrest Recovery Person Act Requirements, Including Hiring an Unauthorized Bail Fugitive Recovery Person5,000+ Ct.M1320Willful Failure to Appear After Release on Own Recognizance Program, etc.5,000+ Ct.M4532Escape From Jail, Prison, Industrial Farm, Alternative Custody Program, etc.25,000 + Ct.20,000 + Ct.M4550(2)Rescue of Prisoner1,000 + Ct.10,000 + Ct.M4576Possession of Handcuff Key by Inmate Abuse Results in Death or Great Booliy Injury25,000 + Ct.M4576Possession of Amirelse Communication De		653y	Misuse of 911 Telephone System		
Fourth or Subsequent Offense250+ P.M653zOperate Recording Device in Motion Picture Theater2,500 + Ct.M653aaElectronically Disseminate a Commercial Recording or Audiovisual Work2,500 + Ct.M653.2Electronically Distribute Personal Identifying Information to Incite Unlawful Action10,000 + Ct.M653.2Loitering With Intent to Commit Prostitution2,000 + Ct.M653.22Loitering With Intent to Commit Prostitution5,000 + Ct.With One Prior 653.22 or 647(b) Conviction5,000 + Ct.With Two or More Prior 653.22 or 647(b) ChargeDouble bailM653.23Supervise/Recruit/ Aid Person in Committing an Act of Prostitution2,500 + Ct.M666Petty Theft With Prior Conviction2,500 + Ct.M853.7Willful Violation of Promise to Appear500 + Ct.M1203.2Warrantless Probation Violation Arrest10,000 + Ct.M1299.11Violate or Conspire to Violate the Bail Fugitive Recovery Persons Act Requirements, Including Hiring an Unauthorized Bail Fugitive Recovery Person5,000 + Ct.M1320Willful Failure to Appear After Release on Own Recognizance5,000 + Ct.M4551.1Aggravated Battery by Gassing Officer or Employee of Prison20,000 + Ct.M4550(2)Rescue of Prisoner25,000 + Ct.M4550(2)Rescue of Prisoner1,000 + Ct.M4550Fraudulent Entry Into Correctional Institute10,000 + Ct.M4550(2)Rescu			Second Offense	50 ²⁵	+ P.
M 653z Operate Recording Device in Motion Picture Theater 2,500 + Ct. M 653aa Electronically Disseminate a Commercial Recording or Audiovisual Work 2,500 + Ct. M 653.2 Electronically Distribute Personal Identifying Information to Incite Unlawful Action 2,000 + Ct. M 653.2 Loitering With Intent to Commit Prostitution 2,000 + Ct. With One Prior 653.22 or 647(b) Convictions 10,000 + Ct. With One Prior 653.22 or 647(b) Convictions 10,000 + Ct. With a Pending 653.22 or 647(b) Convictions 10,000 + Ct. M 653.23 Supervise/ Recruit/ Aid Person in Committing an Act of Prostitution 5,000 + Ct. M 653.7 Willful Violation of Promise to Appear 500 + Ct. M 853.7 Willful Violation of Promise to Appear 5,000 + Ct. M 1203.2 Warrantless Probation Violation Arrest 10,000 + Ct. M 1299.11 Violate or Conspire to Violate the Bail Fugitive Recovery Persons 5,000 + Ct. M 1320 Willful Failure to Appear After Release on Own Recognizance 5,000 + Ct. M 4501.1 Aggravated Battery by Gassing Officer or Employee of Prison 20,000 + Ct.			Third Offense	100	+ P.
M 653aa Electronically Disseminate a Commercial Recording or Audiovisual Work 2,500 + Ct. M 653.2 Electronically Distribute Personal Identifying Information to Incite Unlawful Action 10,000 + Ct. M 653.22 Loitering With Intent to Commit Prostitution With One Prior 653.22 or 647(b) Conviction 5,000 + Ct. 5,000 + Ct. M 653.23 Supervise/ Recruit/ Aid Person in Committing an Act of Prostitution 5,000 + Ct. Double bail M 653.23 Supervise/ Recruit/ Aid Person in Committing an Act of Prostitution 5,000 + Ct. Double bail M 666 Petty Theft With Prior Conviction 2,500 + Ct. Sou + Ct. M 853.7 Wilfful Violation of Promise to Appear 500 + Ct. Sou + Ct. M 1203.2 Warrantless Probation Violation Arrest 10,000 + Ct. No00 + Ct. M 1299.11 Violate or Conspire to Violate the Bail Fugitive Recovery Persons Act Requirements, Including Hiring an Unauthorized Bail Fugitive Recovery Person Act Requirements, Including Hiring an Unauthorized Bail Fugitive Recovery Person 20,000 + Ct. No00 + Ct. M 1320 Willful Failure to Appear After Release on Own Recognizance 5,000 + Ct. 2,500 + Ct. M 4501.1 Aggravated Battery by Gassing Officer or Employee of Prison 20,000 + Ct. 2,000 + Ct. <th></th> <th></th> <th>Fourth or Subsequent Offense</th> <th>250</th> <th>+ P.</th>			Fourth or Subsequent Offense	250	+ P.
WorkWorkM653.2Electronically Distribute Personal Identifying Information to Incite Unlawful Action10,000 + Ct.M653.22Loitering With Intent to Commit Prostitution With One Prior 653.22 or 647(b) Conviction With One Prior 653.22 or 647(b) Convictions With A pending 653.22 or 647(b) Charge2,000 + Ct.M653.23Supervise/ Recruit/ Aid Person in Committing an Act of Prostitution Supervise/ Recruit/ Aid Person in Committing an Act of Prostitution5,000 + Ct.M666Petty Theft With Prior Conviction2,500 + Ct.M853.7Willful Violation of Promise to Appear With Prior Failure to Appear in the Same Case5,000 + Ct.M1203.2Warrantless Probation Violation Arrest10,000 + Ct.M1299.11Violate or Conspire to Violate the Bail Fugitive Recovery Persons Act Requirements, Including Hiring an Unauthorized Bail Fugitive Recovery Person5,000 + Ct.M1320Willful Failure to Appear After Release on Own Recognizance5,000 + Ct.M4501.1Aggravated Battery by Gassing Officer or Employee of Prison20,000 + Ct.M4532Escape From Jail, Prison, Industrial Farm, Alternative Custody Program, etc.25,000 + Ct.M4575Possession of Handcuff Key by Inmate5,000 + Ct.M4576Possession of Andcuff Key by Inmate5,000 + Ct.M4576Possession of a Wireless Communication Device w/ Intent to Deliver to an Inmate25,000 + Ct.M411166.01(b)Willful Failure to Mandated Reporter to Report Abuse Where Abuse Results in	М	653z	Operate Recording Device in Motion Picture Theater	2,500 + Ct.	
M653.22Loitering With Intent to Commit Prostitution With One Prior 653.22 or 647(b) Conviction Stuft Two or More Prior 653.22 or 647(b) Convictions With a Pending 653.22 or 647(b) Charge2,000 + Ct.M653.23Supervise/ Recruit/ Aid Person in Committing an Act of Prostitution With Prior Conviction5,000 + Ct.M666Petty Theft With Prior Conviction With Prior Failure to Appear500 + Ct.M853.7Wilful Violation of Promise to Appear With Prior Failure to Appear500 + Ct.M1203.2Warrantless Probation Violation Arrest10,000 + Ct.M1203.2Warrantless Probation Violation Arrest10,000 + Ct.M1320Willful Failure to Appear Act Release on Own Recognizance5,000 + Ct.M3003.5Residing With Another Required to Register as Sex Offender Program, etc.2,500 + Ct.M4532Escape From Jail, Prison, Industrial Farm, Alternative Custody Program, etc.20,000 + Ct.M4550(2)Rescue of Prisoner25,000 + Ct.M4575Possession of Handcuff Key by Inmate10,000 + Ct.M4576Possession of AWireless Communication Device w/ Intent to Deliver to an Immate5,000 + Ct.M4576Possession of AWireless Communication Device w/ Intent to Deliver to an Immate25,000 + Ct.M11166.01(b)Willful Failure of Great Bodily Injury1,000 + Ct.M11411Burn or Desecrate Religious Symbol or Hang Noose at School or10,000 + Ct.	Μ	653aa		2,500 + Ct.	
With One Prior 653.22 or 647(b) Conviction5,000 + Ct.With Two or More Prior 653.22 or 647(b) Convictions With a Pending 653.22 or 647(b) ChargeDouble bailM653.23Supervise/ Recruit/ Aid Person in Committing an Act of Prostitution5,000 + Ct.M666Petty Theft With Prior Conviction2,500 + Ct.M853.7Willful Violation of Promise to Appear500 + Ct.M1203.2Warrantless Probation Violation Arrest10,000 + Ct.M1299.11Violate or Conspire to Violate the Bail Fugitive Recovery Persons Act Requirements, Including Hiring an Unauthorized Bail Fugitive Recovery Person5,000 + Ct.M1320Willful Failure to Appear After Release on Own Recognizance5,000 + Ct.M4501.1Aggravated Battery by Gassing Officer or Employee of Prison20,000 + Ct.M4532Escape From Jail, Prison, Industrial Farm, Alternative Custody Program, etc.25,000 + Ct.M4570Communication With Prisoner1,000 + Ct.M4575Possession of Handcuff Key by Inmate5,000 + Ct.M4576Possession of a Wireless Communication Device w/ Intent to Deliver to an Inmate5,000 + Ct.M11166.01(b)Willful Failure of Great Bodily Injury1,000 + Ct.	М	653.2		10,000 + Ct.	
With Two or More Prior 653.22 or 647(b) Convictions With a Pending 653.22 or 647(b) Charge10,000 + Ct. Double bailM653.23Supervise/ Recruit/ Aid Person in Committing an Act of Prostitution5,000 + Ct.M666Petty Theft With Prior Conviction2,500 + Ct.M853.7Willful Violation of Promise to Appear500 + Ct.M1203.2Warrantless Probation Violation Arrest10,000 + Ct.M1299.11Violate or Conspire to Violate the Bail Fugitive Recovery Persons Act Requirements, Including Hiring an Unauthorized Bail Fugitive Recovery Person5,000 + Ct.M1320Willful Failure to Appear After Release on Own Recognizance5,000 + Ct.M4501.1Aggravated Battery by Gassing Officer or Employee of Prison20,000 + Ct.M4532Escape From Jail, Prison, Industrial Farm, Alternative Custody Program, etc.25,000 + Ct.M4570Communication With Prisoner1,000 + Ct.M4575Possession of Handcuff Key by Inmate5,000 + Ct.M4576Prosession of a Wireless Communication Device w/ Intent to Deliver to an Inmate25,000 + Ct.M4576Possession of A Wireless Communication Device w/ Intent to Deliver to an Inmate1,000 + Ct.M11166.01(b)Willful Failure of Mandated Reporter to Report Abuse Where Abuse Results in Death or Great Bodily Injury1,000 + Ct.M11411Burn or Desecrate Religious Symbol or Hang Noose at School or10,000 + Ct.	М	653.22	Loitering With Intent to Commit Prostitution	2,000 + Ct.	
With a Pending 653.22 or 647(b) ChargeDouble bailM653.23Supervise/ Recruit/ Aid Person in Committing an Act of Prostitution5,000 + Ct.M666Petty Theft With Prior Conviction2,500 + Ct.M853.7Willful Violation of Promise to Appear500 + Ct. ^{26, 27} With Prior Failure to Appear in the Same Case5,000 + Ct.M1203.2Warrantless Probation Violation Arrest10,000 + Ct.M1299.11Violate or Conspire to Violate the Bail Fugitive Recovery Persons Act Requirements, Including Hiring an Unauthorized Bail Fugitive Recovery Person5,000 + Ct.M1320Willful Failure to Appear After Release on Own Recognizance5,000 + Ct.M4501.1Aggravated Battery by Gassing Officer or Employee of Prison20,000 + Ct.M4550(2)Rescue of Prisoner25,000 + Ct.M4570Communication With Prisoner1,000 + Ct.M4575Prosession of Handcuff Key by Inmate5,000 + Ct.M4576Possession of a Wireless Communication Device w/ Intent to Deliver to an Inmate25,000 + Ct.M11166.01(b)Willful Failure of Mandated Reporter to Report Abuse Where Abuse Results in Death or Great Bodily Injury10,000 + Ct.M11411Burn or Descrate Religious Symbol or Hang Noose at School or10,000 + Ct.			With One Prior 653.22 or 647(b) Conviction	5,000 + Ct.	
M653.23Supervise/ Recruit/ Aid Person in Committing an Act of Prostitution5,000 + Ct.M666Petty Theft With Prior Conviction2,500 + Ct.M853.7Willful Violation of Promise to Appear With Prior Failure to Appear in the Same Case500 + Ct.M1203.2Warrantless Probation Violation Arrest10,000 + Ct.M1299.11Violate or Conspire to Violate the Bail Fugitive Recovery Persons Act Requirements, Including Hiring an Unauthorized Bail Fugitive Recovery Person5,000 + Ct.M1320Willful Failure to Appear After Release on Own Recognizance5,000 + Ct.M3003.5Residing With Another Required to Register as Sex Offender2,500 + Ct.M4501.1Aggravated Battery by Gassing Officer or Employee of Prison20,000 + Ct.M4532Escape From Jail, Prison, Industrial Farm, Alternative Custody Program, etc.25,000 + Ct.M4570Communication With Prisoner1,000 + Ct.M4575Possession of Handcuff Key by Inmate5,000 + Ct.M4576Prossession of A Wireless Communication Device w/ Intent to Deliver to an Inmate25,000 + Ct.M11166.01(b)Willful Failure of Mandated Reporter to Report Abuse Where Abuse Results in Death or Great Bodily Injury10,000 + Ct.M11411Burn or Desecrate Religious Symbol or Hang Noose at School or10,000 + Ct.			With Two or More Prior 653.22 or 647(b) Convictions	10,000 + Ct.	
M666Petty Theft With Prior Conviction2,500+ Ct.M853.7Willful Violation of Promise to Appear With Prior Failure to Appear in the Same Case500+ Ct.M1203.2Warrantless Probation Violation Arrest10,000 + Ct.M1299.11Violate or Conspire to Violate the Bail Fugitive Recovery Persons Act Requirements, Including Hiring an Unauthorized Bail Fugitive Recovery Person5,000 + Ct.M1320Willful Failure to Appear After Release on Own Recognizance5,000 + Ct.M3003.5Residing With Another Required to Register as Sex Offender Program, etc.2,500 + Ct.M4501.1Aggravated Battery by Gassing Officer or Employee of Prison Program, etc.20,000 + Ct.M4550(2)Rescue of Prisoner20,000 + Ct.M4570Communication With Prisoner1,000 + Ct.M4575Possession of Handcuff Key by Inmate5,000 + Ct.M4576Possession of a Wireless Communication Device w/ Intent to Deliver to an Inmate25,000 + Ct.M11166.01(b)Willful Failure of Mandated Reporter to Report Abuse Where Abuse Results in Death or Great Bodily Injury10,000 + Ct.M11411Burn or Desecrate Religious Symbol or Hang Noose at School or10,000 + Ct.			With a Pending 653.22 or 647(b) Charge	Double bail	
M853.7Willful Violation of Promise to Appear With Prior Failure to Appear in the Same Case500+ Ct.M1203.2Warrantless Probation Violation Arrest10,000 + Ct.M1299.11Violate or Conspire to Violate the Bail Fugitive Recovery Persons Act Requirements, Including Hiring an Unauthorized Bail Fugitive Recovery Person5,000 + Ct.M1320Willful Failure to Appear After Release on Own Recognizance5,000 + Ct.M3003.5Residing With Another Required to Register as Sex Offender Program, etc.2,500 + Ct.M4501.1Aggravated Battery by Gassing Officer or Employee of Prison Program, etc.20,000 + Ct.M4532Escape From Jail, Prison, Industrial Farm, Alternative Custody Program, etc.25,000 + Ct.M4570Communication With Prisoner1,000 + Ct.M4575Possession of Handcuff Key by Inmate Deliver to an Inmate5,000 + Ct.M4576Possession of a Wireless Communication Device w/ Intent to Deliver to an Inmate25,000 + Ct.M11166.01(b)Willful Failure of Mandated Reporter to Report Abuse Where Abuse Results in Death or Great Bodily Injury10,000 + Ct.M11411Burn or Desecrate Religious Symbol or Hang Noose at School or10,000 + Ct.	М	653.23	Supervise/ Recruit/ Aid Person in Committing an Act of Prostitution	5,000 + Ct.	
With Prior Failure to Appear in the Same Case5,000 + Ct.M1203.2Warrantless Probation Violation Arrest10,000 + Ct.M1299.11Violate or Conspire to Violate the Bail Fugitive Recovery Persons Act Requirements, Including Hiring an Unauthorized Bail Fugitive Recovery Person5,000 + Ct.M1320Willful Failure to Appear After Release on Own Recognizance5,000 + Ct.M3003.5Residing With Another Required to Register as Sex Offender2,500 + Ct.M4501.1Aggravated Battery by Gassing Officer or Employee of Prison20,000 + Ct.M4532Escape From Jail, Prison, Industrial Farm, Alternative Custody Program, etc.25,000 + Ct.M4550(2)Rescue of Prisoner25,000 + Ct.M4570.5Fraudulent Entry Into Correctional Institute10,000 + Ct.M4575Possession of Handcuff Key by Inmate5,000 + Ct.M4576Possession of a Wireless Communication Device w/ Intent to Deliver to an Inmate25,000 + Ct.M11166.01(b)Willful Failure of Mandated Reporter to Report Abuse Where Abuse Results in Death or Great Bodily Injury10,000 + Ct.M11411Burn or Desecrate Religious Symbol or Hang Noose at School or10,000 + Ct.	М	666	Petty Theft With Prior Conviction	2,500 + Ct.	
M1203.2Warrantless Probation Violation Arrest10,000 + Ct.M1299.11Violate or Conspire to Violate the Bail Fugitive Recovery Persons Act Requirements, Including Hiring an Unauthorized Bail Fugitive Recovery Person5,000 + Ct.M1320Willful Failure to Appear After Release on Own Recognizance5,000 + Ct.M3003.5Residing With Another Required to Register as Sex Offender2,500 + Ct.M4501.1Aggravated Battery by Gassing Officer or Employee of Prison20,000 + Ct.M4532Escape From Jail, Prison, Industrial Farm, Alternative Custody Program, etc.25,000 + Ct.M4550(2)Rescue of Prisoner25,000 + Ct.M4570Communication With Prisoner1,000 + Ct.M4575Possession of Handcuff Key by Inmate5,000 + Ct.M4576Possession of a Wireless Communication Device w/ Intent to Deliver to an Inmate25,000 + Ct.M11166.01(b)Willful Failure of Mandated Reporter to Report Abuse Where Abuse Results in Death or Great Bodily Injury1,000 + Ct.M11411Burn or Desecrate Religious Symbol or Hang Noose at School or10,000 + Ct.	М	853.7			
M1299.11Violate or Conspire to Violate the Bail Fugitive Recovery Persons Act Requirements, Including Hiring an Unauthorized Bail Fugitive Recovery Person5,000 + Ct.M1320Willful Failure to Appear After Release on Own Recognizance5,000 + Ct.M3003.5Residing With Another Required to Register as Sex Offender2,500 + Ct.M4501.1Aggravated Battery by Gassing Officer or Employee of Prison20,000 + Ct.M4532Escape From Jail, Prison, Industrial Farm, Alternative Custody Program, etc.20,000 + Ct.M4550(2)Rescue of Prisoner25,000 + Ct.M4570Communication With Prisoner1,000 + Ct.M4575Fraudulent Entry Into Correctional Institute10,000 + Ct.M4575Possession of Handcuff Key by Inmate5,000 + Ct.M4576Possession of a Wireless Communication Device w/ Intent to Deliver to an Inmate25,000 + Ct.M11166.01(b)Willful Failure of Mandated Reporter to Report Abuse Where Abuse Results in Death or Great Bodily Injury1,000 + Ct.M11141Burn or Desecrate Religious Symbol or Hang Noose at School or10,000 + Ct.					
Act Requirements, Including Hiring an Unauthorized Bail Fugitive Recovery PersonAct Requirements, Including Hiring an Unauthorized Bail Fugitive Recovery PersonM1320Willful Failure to Appear After Release on Own Recognizance5,000 + Ct.M3003.5Residing With Another Required to Register as Sex Offender2,500 + Ct.M4501.1Aggravated Battery by Gassing Officer or Employee of Prison20,000 + Ct.M4532Escape From Jail, Prison, Industrial Farm, Alternative Custody Program, etc.20,000 + Ct.M4550(2)Rescue of Prisoner25,000 + Ct.M4570Communication With Prisoner1,000 + Ct.M4575.Fraudulent Entry Into Correctional Institute10,000 + Ct.M4575Possession of Handcuff Key by Inmate5,000 + Ct.M4576Possession of a Wireless Communication Device w/ Intent to Deliver to an Inmate25,000 + Ct.M11166.01(b)Willful Failure of Mandated Reporter to Report Abuse Where Abuse Results in Death or Great Bodily Injury10,000 + Ct.M11411Burn or Desecrate Religious Symbol or Hang Noose at School or10,000 + Ct.	М				
M3003.5Residing With Another Required to Register as Sex Offender2,500 + Ct.M4501.1Aggravated Battery by Gassing Officer or Employee of Prison20,000 + Ct.M4532Escape From Jail, Prison, Industrial Farm, Alternative Custody Program, etc.20,000 + Ct.M4550(2)Rescue of Prisoner25,000 + Ct.M4570Communication With Prisoner1,000 + Ct.M4570.5Fraudulent Entry Into Correctional Institute10,000 + Ct.M4575Possession of Handcuff Key by Inmate5,000 + Ct.M4576Possession of a Wireless Communication Device w/ Intent to Deliver to an Inmate25,000 + Ct.M11166.01(b)Willful Failure of Mandated Reporter to Report Abuse Where Abuse Results in Death or Great Bodily Injury1,000 + Ct.M11411Burn or Desecrate Religious Symbol or Hang Noose at School or10,000 + Ct.	М	1299.11	Act Requirements, Including Hiring an Unauthorized Bail Fugitive	5,000 + Ct.	
M4501.1Aggravated Battery by Gassing Officer or Employee of Prison20,000 + Ct.M4532Escape From Jail, Prison, Industrial Farm, Alternative Custody Program, etc.20,000 + Ct.M4550(2)Rescue of Prisoner25,000 + Ct.M4570Communication With Prisoner1,000 + Ct.M4570.5Fraudulent Entry Into Correctional Institute10,000 + Ct.M4575Possession of Handcuff Key by Inmate5,000 + Ct.M4576Possession of a Wireless Communication Device w/ Intent to Deliver to an Inmate25,000 + Ct.M11166.01(b)Willful Failure of Mandated Reporter to Report Abuse Where Abuse Results in Death or Great Bodily Injury10,000 + Ct.M11411Burn or Desecrate Religious Symbol or Hang Noose at School or10,000 + Ct.	М	1320	Willful Failure to Appear After Release on Own Recognizance	5,000 + Ct.	
M4532Escape From Jail, Prison, Industrial Farm, Alternative Custody Program, etc.20,000 + Ct.M4550(2)Rescue of Prisoner25,000 + Ct.M4570Communication With Prisoner1,000 + Ct.M4570.5Fraudulent Entry Into Correctional Institute10,000 + Ct.M4575Possession of Handcuff Key by Inmate5,000 + Ct.M4576Possession of a Wireless Communication Device w/ Intent to Deliver to an Inmate25,000 + Ct.M11166.01(b)Willful Failure of Mandated Reporter to Report Abuse Where Abuse Results in Death or Great Bodily Injury1,000 + Ct.M11411Burn or Desecrate Religious Symbol or Hang Noose at School or10,000 + Ct.	М	3003.5	Residing With Another Required to Register as Sex Offender	2,500 + Ct.	
Program, etc.Program, etc.M4550(2)Rescue of Prisoner25,000 + Ct.M4570Communication With Prisoner1,000 + Ct.M4570.5Fraudulent Entry Into Correctional Institute10,000 + Ct.M4575Possession of Handcuff Key by Inmate5,000 + Ct.M4576Possession of a Wireless Communication Device w/ Intent to Deliver to an Inmate25,000 + Ct.M11166.01(b)Willful Failure of Mandated Reporter to Report Abuse Where Abuse Results in Death or Great Bodily Injury1,000 + Ct.M11411Burn or Desecrate Religious Symbol or Hang Noose at School or10,000 + Ct.	М	4501.1	Aggravated Battery by Gassing Officer or Employee of Prison		
M4570Communication With Prisoner1,000 + Ct.M4570.5Fraudulent Entry Into Correctional Institute10,000 + Ct.M4575Possession of Handcuff Key by Inmate5,000 + Ct.M4576Possession of a Wireless Communication Device w/ Intent to Deliver to an Inmate25,000 + Ct.M11166.01(b)Willful Failure of Mandated Reporter to Report Abuse Where Abuse Results in Death or Great Bodily Injury1,000 + Ct.M11411Burn or Desecrate Religious Symbol or Hang Noose at School or10,000 + Ct.	М	4532		20,000 + Ct. ²⁸	
M4570.5Fraudulent Entry Into Correctional Institute10,000 + Ct.M4575Possession of Handcuff Key by Inmate5,000 + Ct.M4576Possession of a Wireless Communication Device w/ Intent to Deliver to an Inmate25,000 + Ct.M11166.01(b)Willful Failure of Mandated Reporter to Report Abuse Where Abuse Results in Death or Great Bodily Injury1,000 + Ct.M11411Burn or Desecrate Religious Symbol or Hang Noose at School or10,000 + Ct.	М	4550(2)	Rescue of Prisoner	25,000 + Ct.	
M 4575 Possession of Handcuff Key by Inmate 5,000 + Ct. M 4576 Possession of a Wireless Communication Device w/ Intent to Deliver to an Inmate 25,000 + Ct. M 11166.01(b) Willful Failure of Mandated Reporter to Report Abuse Where Abuse Results in Death or Great Bodily Injury 1,000 + Ct. M 11411 Burn or Desecrate Religious Symbol or Hang Noose at School or 10,000 + Ct.	М	4570	Communication With Prisoner		
M 4576 Possession of a Wireless Communication Device w/ Intent to Deliver to an Inmate 25,000 + Ct. M 11166.01(b) Willful Failure of Mandated Reporter to Report Abuse Where Abuse Results in Death or Great Bodily Injury 1,000 + Ct. M 11411 Burn or Desecrate Religious Symbol or Hang Noose at School or 10,000 + Ct.	М	4570.5	Fraudulent Entry Into Correctional Institute		
Deliver to an Inmate Deliver to an Inmate M 11166.01(b) Willful Failure of Mandated Reporter to Report Abuse Where Abuse Results in Death or Great Bodily Injury 1,000 + Ct. M 11411 Burn or Desecrate Religious Symbol or Hang Noose at School or 10,000 + Ct.	М	4575			
Abuse Results in Death or Great Bodily Injury Image: Abuse Results in Death or Great Bodily Injury M 11411 Burn or Desecrate Religious Symbol or Hang Noose at School or 10,000 + Ct.	М	4576		25,000 + Ct.	
	М	11166.01(b)	Abuse Results in Death or Great Bodily Injury		
	М	11411		10,000 + Ct.	

М	17510(a)(1)	Carrying Concealed Handgun on Person or in Vehicle While Picketing	10,000 + Ct.
М	(a)(2)	Carrying Loaded Firearm on Person or in Vehicle While Picketing	10,000 + Ct.
М	(a)(3)	Carrying Deadly Weapon While Picketing	2,500 + Ct.
М	18710	Possession of Destructive Device	10,000 + Ct. ²⁹
М	18735	Sale, Possession or Transport of Fixed Ammunition - Caliber Greater Than .60 Caliber	10,000 + Ct. ³⁰
Ι	19200	Manufacture, Sale, Possession, etc., Metal Military Practice Grenade (first offense by non-gang member)	75 + Ct.
М		Otherwise	$5,000 + Ct.^{31}$
М	19910	Sale of BB Device, Air or Gas-operated Gun to Minor	10,000 + Ct.
М	19915	Furnishing BB Device, Air or Gas-operated Gun to Minor	10,000 + Ct.
М	20310	Manufacture, Sale, Possession, etc., Air Gauge Knife	5,000 + Ct.
М	20410	Manufacture, Sale, Possession, etc., Belt Buckle Knife	5,000 + Ct.
М	20510	Manufacture, Sale, Possession, etc., Cane Sword	5,000 + Ct.
М	20610	Manufacture, Sale, Possession, etc., Lipstick Case Knife	5,000 + Ct.
М	20710	Manufacture, Sale, Possession, etc., Shobi-zue	5,000 + Ct.
Μ	20810	Commercially Manufacture/ Import/ Export/ Sale Knives Not Detectable by a Metal Detector	5,000 + Ct.
М	20910	Manufacture, Sale, Possession, etc., Writing Pen Knife	5,000 + Ct.
М	21110	Manufacture, Sale, Possession, etc., Ballistic Knife	5,000 + Ct.
Μ	21710	Commercially Manufacture/ Import/ Sale Composite Knuckles or Hard Wooden Knuckles	5,000 + Ct.
М	21810	Manufacture, Sale, Possession, etc., Metal Knuckles	5,000 + Ct.
М	22010	Manufacture, Sale, Possession, etc., Nunchaku	5,000 + Ct.
Μ	22210	Manufacture, Sale, Possession, etc., Leaded Cane, Billy, Blackjack, Sandbag, Sandclub, Sap or Slungshot	5,000 + Ct.
М	22410	Manufacture, Sale, Possession, etc., Shuriken	5,000 + Ct.
М	22900	Sale, Possession, etc. Tear Gas Weapon	$2,500 + Ct.^{32}$
М	23920	Buy or Possess Unmarked Firearm	10,000 + Ct.
М	24310	Manufacture, Sale, Possession, etc., Camouflaging Firearm Container	5,000 + Ct.
М	24410	Manufacture, Sale, Possession, etc., Cane Gun	5,000 + Ct.
М	24510	Manufacture, Sale, Possession, etc., Firearm Not Readily Recognizable s a Firearm	5,000 + Ct.
М	24610	Manufacture, Sale, Possession, etc., Undetectable Firearm	5,000 + Ct.
М	24710	Manufacture, Sale, Possession, etc., Wallet Gun	5,000 + Ct.
М	25031	Carrying a Loaded Firearm	10,000 + Ct.
М	25100(a)	Criminal Storage of Loaded Firearm of First Degree	15,000 + Ct.
М	(b)	Criminal Storage of Loaded Firearm of Second Degree	10,000 + Ct.

М	25200(a)	Keep Concealable Firearm, Loaded or Not, Within Premises Under Custody/ Control, With Knowledge That Child Under 18 Is Likely to Access, and Child Carries It Off Premises	10,000 + Ct.	
М	(b)	Concealable Firearm Kept on Any Premises Under Custody/ Control With Knowledge That Child Is Likely to Access, and Child Carries It to School or School-sponsored Activity, as Specified	10,000 + Ct.	
М	25400	Carrying a Concealed or Concealable Firearm	10,000 + Ct.	
М	26350	Openly Carrying an Unloaded Handgun in a Public Place, Street, or Vehicle	10,000 + Ct.	
I	27535	Purchase Within Any 30-day Period More Than One Pistol, Revolver, or Firearm Capable of Being Concealed Upon the Person Prohibited	50	+ P.
I		Second Offense	100	+ P.
М		Third or Subsequent Offense	10,000 + Ct.	
Μ	28215	Falsify Firearm Purchaser Information	10,000 + Ct.	
Μ	29010	License Requirements for Firearm Manufacturer	10,000 + Ct.	
М	29525	Falsify Information on An Entertainment Firearms Permit	2,500 + Ct.	
М	29805	Possession of a Firearm by Person Convicted of Specified Misdemeanor	10,000 + Ct. ³³	
М	29815	Possession of a Firearm by Person Prohibited by Probation Condition	10,000 + Ct.	
М	29820	Possession of a Firearm by Person Adjudged Ward of Court for Specified Offense	10,000 + Ct.	
М	29825	Purchase/Receipt/Ownership/Possession of Firearm by Person Prohibited by TRO, Injunction, or Protective Order	10,000 + Ct.	
М	30105(h)	Require Firearms Eligibility Check	2,500 + Ct.	
М	30210	Manufacture, Sale, Possession, etc., Ammunition with Flechette Dart or Bullet With Explosive Agent	5,000 + Ct.	
М	31500	Manufacture, Sale, Possession, etc., Unconventional Pistol	5,000 + Ct.	
М	32310	Manufacture, Sale, Possession, etc., Large Capacity Magazines	5,000 + Ct.	
М	32900	Manufacture, Sale, Possession, etc., Multiburst Trigger Activator	5,000 + Ct.	
М	33215	Manufacture, Sale, Possession, etc., Short-barreled Shot Gun or Rifle	5,000 + Ct.	
М	33600	Manufacture, Sale, Possession, etc., Zip Gun	5,000 + Ct.	
Μ	33850	Furnish Fictitious Name or Information to Obtain Possession of Firearm in Control of Court or Law Enforcement Agency	10,000 + Ct.	

PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE

М	5008.7	Littering in State Park System	100, 5	00, 750 + Ct. ³⁴	
М	33211.6(a)	Dumping or Littering	200	+ Ct.	
	(b)	Damage to Land; Vandalism	200	+ Ct.	
	(c)	Violation of Posted Conditions	200	+ Ct. ³⁵	

Bail on all violations of the Public Resources Code is \$1,000 with the following exceptions:

GENERAL INFORMATION

Unlisted Misdemeanors

For all violations of the State Vehicle Code or T[][ACounty Code constituting misdemeanors, which are not otherwise provided for in this schedule, including unlisted subdivisions, the bail is **\$300**, except, if the minimum fine is greater than **\$300**, the bail shall be the amount of the minimum fine.

Unlisted Infractions

For all unlisted Vehicle Code infractions, including unlisted subdivisions, the bail is the amount set for the general category of those offenses in the Uniform Traffic Bail and Penalty Schedule, except that if the minimum fine is greater than the amount indicated below, then bail is the amount of the minimum fine:

Category 1	\$25	Bicyclist, Motorized Scooter, Pedestrian, Pocket Bike, Vehicle Registration and Equipment Offenses
Category 2	\$35	Driver's License, Operation of Vehicle, and Size and Load Offenses
Category 3	\$70	Substance Abuse Infractions, VC 2818, and VC 21706.5

For all violations of T [} [ÁCounty Code constituting infractions, which are not otherwise provided for in this schedule, including unlisted subdivisions, the bail is **\$35**, except that if the minimum fine is greater than **\$35**, the bail shall be the amount of the minimum fine.

Arrest Without Warrant

When a defendant is arrested without a warrant for more than one misdemeanor offense, the defendant shall be entitled to his release upon posting bail in the sum equal to the highest bail fixed for any one single offense with which he may be charged.

Prior Offenses

The indicated bail/ penalty is for one Vehicle Code moving violation that is assessed "points" on a current arrest or citation. The penalty for a Vehicle Code offense shall be enhanced by **\$10** for each "prior" conviction. For calculating enhancement, both the current and "prior" offense must be a moving violation for which a "point" has been assigned per Vehicle Code § 12810 or 12810.2. Regardless of the number of moving violation convictions on a citation only one "prior" per citation shall be counted in determining the enhancement of the current offense.

An offense for which one or more points have been assigned is identified by an exclamation mark "!" in the "P" (penalties) column.

In the case of an owner responsibility citation (see Vehicle Code § 40001(a, b)), the "prior" must relate to the particular vehicle for which the new offense is charged.

Additional Penalty for Vehicle Code Violations

In addition to the penalties and assessments listed on page 2 of this bail schedule, Government Code § 76000.10 requires the imposition of an additional penalty of **\$4** upon every conviction for a violation of the Vehicle Code or a local ordinance adopted pursuant to the Vehicle Code, except parking offenses. Government Code § 76000.10(c)(1).

Traffic Violator School Fee

A fee of \$49, added to the total bail, shall be collected from every person who is ordered or permitted to attend a traffic violator school. Vehicle Code section 42007.1(a).

Bail on Accident Cases

Bail shall be set as for underlying violations.

Penalties Column

"P." designates the state penalty, county penalty or additional penalty required by law. When an offense listed in this schedule requires a court appearance ("Ct."), the additional penalty shall not be added to the bail amount. Upon conviction, however, the additional penalty shall be added to the fine imposed.

For Vehicle Code offenses, the Penalties Column includes the symbols designating point offenses ("!") and offenses which may be charged as occurring either in a highway construction or maintenance area. ("�").

Court Appearances

With the exception of juveniles under age 18, there shall be no mandatory court appearance required for any infraction of the California Vehicle Code punishable by fine only. A court may require a mandatory appearance for an infraction violation of the Vehicle Code when a statutory driver's license restriction, suspension, or revocation is authorized, community service or proof of payment or correction is mandatory, or a violation requires specific action under the Vehicle Code in addition to the fine. This paragraph does not apply to violations of local ordinances based on Vehicle Code sections.

Abbreviations and Symbols

- "Ct." designates "court appearance."
- "I" designates "infraction."
- "M" designates "misdemeanor."
- "P" designates "penalty."

"E. P.C." designates the offenses potentially eligible for "proof of correction" or "compliance." When the citation indicates that it is issued in accordance with Vehicle Code § 40610(b) and proof of correction is submitted within the time limitation specified in the citation or any continuance granted, the violation shall be dismissed as provided for in Vehicle Code § 40522. Vehicle Code § 40611 authorizes courts to collect a **\$25** transaction fee for each violation. No bail amount shall be collected.

If a citation does not indicate that an offense is eligible for correction, a court may presume that the offense is cited as noncorrectable. (See *California Highway Patrol v. Superior Court* (2008) 158 Cal. App. 4th 726, 740.)

"!" designates a Vehicle Code offense for which one or more points have been assigned pursuant to Vehicle Code §§ 12810 and 12810.2.

"�" designates those offenses which may be charged as highway construction or maintenance area offenses (Vehicle Code § 42009).

Highway Construction or Maintenance Area Offenses (Vehicle Code § 42009)

Infractions: The bail for designated offenses is increased by **\$35**, if committed in a highway construction or maintenance area, except as noted for specified offenses. The bail for speeding offenses is indicated on the chart entitled "Increased Bail Amounts for Violations in Highway Construction Zones (Section 42009)."

Misdemeanors: The bail for designated offenses is **doubled**, if committed in a highway construction or maintenance area.

Evidence of Financial Responsibility

Pursuant Vehicle Code § 16028(e), upon submission of evidence of financial responsibility, in a form consistent with Vehicle Code § 16020, showing that the driver was in compliance with that section at the time the notice to appear for violating subdivision (a) of Vehicle Code § 16028 was issued, further proceedings for the violation shall be dismissed and no bail amount shall be collected. Vehicle Code § 40611 authorizes courts to collect a **\$25** transaction fee for each violation that is dismissed pursuant to Vehicle Code § 16028(e).

GENERAL PROVISIONS

Μ	20	False Statements	2,500 + Ct.	
Ι	28	Failure to Give Notice of Vehicle Repossession	300 ³⁶	+ P.
Μ	31	False Statements to Peace Officer	5,000 + Ct. ³⁷	

DIVISION 2 – ADMINISTRATION

I	1808.1(d)	Employer's Failure to Notify DMV to Discontinue Enrollment in Pull-Notice System Upon Termination of Driver's Employment	35	+ P.
Ι	(e)	Failure of Specified Drivers to Enroll in DMV Pull-Notice System	35	+ P.
М	1808.45	Unauthorized Disclosure of DMV Records	2,250 + Ct.	
Ι	2402.6(a-c,e)	Violation of Regulations or Standards for Operation of Vehicles Using Compressed or Liquefied Gas	35	+ P.
М	2468(a)	Failure of Licensed Renderer to Keep Written Records of Inedible Kitchen Grease	200 + Ct.	
Μ	(b)	Refusal of Licensed Renderer or Registered Transporter to Exhibit Required Record or Destruction of Required Record	500 + Ct. ³⁸	
Ι	2504	Violation of CHP Licensing Regulations	35	+ P.
Ι	2510(b)	Operation of Private Emergency Vehicle or Armored Car Without CHP Inspection	35	+ P.
М	2800(a)	Refusal to Obey Peace Officer	500 + Ct. ³⁹	!
М	(b)	Refusal to Comply With Peace Officer's Out-of-Service Order	500 + Ct.	!
Μ	(c)	Refusal to Comply With U.S. Secretary of Department of Transportation's Out-of-Service Order	500 + Ct.	!
Μ	2800.1(a,b)	Fleeing Peace Officer Prohibited	25,000 + Ct.	!
Μ	2800.2(a)	Evade Peace Officer - Disregard for Safety	35,000 + Ct.	!
М	2800.3	Evade Peace Officer - Causing Death or Great Bodily Injury	50,000 + Ct.	!
Μ	2800.4	Driving Opposite to Direction of Lawfully Moving Traffic While Fleeing Peace Officer	35,000 + Ct.	1
М	2801	Refusal to Obey Firefighter Prohibited	50 + Ct.	!
Μ	2803(a)	Refusal to Adjust Unsafe or Unlawful Load	50 + Ct.	!
М	(b)	Failure to Submit Weight Certificate or Bill of Lading to Officer	50 + Ct.	!
Ι	2807(b)	Operation of School Bus Without CHP Certificate of Compliance	35	+ P.
Ι	2807.1(b)	Operation of Vehicles Transporting Pupils Without CHP Certificate of Compliance	35	+ P.
Ι	2807.2	Failure to Retain Record of Inspection on File for Review by CHP Upon Request	25	+ P.
Ι	2807.3	Operation of Youth Bus Without Display of Appropriate Certificate Verifying Inspection	35	+ P.
Ι	2810.1	Refusal to Submit to Roadside Carrier Inspection	25	+ P.
М	2813	Commercial Vehicle Inspection	35 + Ct.	
Ι	2813.5	Use or Issuance of Unauthorized Inspection Stickers	25	+ P.
I	2814	Failure to Stop and Submit to Roadside Passenger Vehicle Inspection	35	+ P.

DIVISION 2 – ADMINISTRATION

Ι	2815	Failure to Obey School Crossing Guard	50, 100, 250 ^{40, 41}	! + P.
Ι	2816	Unlawful to Load/ Unload Children Unless Traffic Is Controlled	35	+ P.
Ι	2817	Failure to Obey Peace Officer - Funeral Procession	35	! + P.
I	2818	Traversing Electronic Beacon/Flare/Cone Pattern Set by Public Safety Personnel	70	! + P.

DIVISION 3 – REGISTRATION

I4000(a)(1)Registration Required50 E. P.C. ⁴² I4000.4(a)Unregistered California-Based Vehicle25 E. P.C.I4000.6(a)Failure to Submit Application or Declare Accurate Combined Gross Vehicle Weight Pursuant to VC 9400.125 E. P.C.I(d)Commercial Vehicle in Excess of Declared Gross Vehicle WeightSee Overweight Chart Per 42030. (See page 59)I4001Failure to Register Exempt Vehicles & Display License Plate Bearing Distinguishing Marks Indicating Exemption25 E. P.C.I4004(a,b)Violation of Foreign Commercial Vehicle Temporary Description article and the provision of the provision article and the provision article arti	.1 + P.
I 4000.6(a) Failure to Submit Application or Declare Accurate Combined Gross Vehicle Weight Pursuant to VC 9400.1 25 E. P.C. I (d) Commercial Vehicle in Excess of Declared Gross Vehicle Weight See Overweight Chart Per 42030 (See page 59) I 4001 Failure to Register Exempt Vehicles & Display License Plate Bearing Distinguishing Marks Indicating Exemption 25 E. P.C. I 4004(a,b) Violation of Foreign Commercial Vehicle Temporary 25 E. P.C.	+ P. + P. + P.
I(d)Gross Vehicle Weight Pursuant to VC 9400.1 Commercial Vehicle in Excess of Declared Gross Vehicle WeightSee Overweight Chart Per 42030 (See page 59)I4001Failure to Register Exempt Vehicles & Display License Plate Bearing Distinguishing Marks Indicating Exemption25 E. P.C.I4004(a,b)Violation of Foreign Commercial Vehicle Temporary25 E. P.C.	.1 + P. + P.
WeightChart Per 42030. (See page 59)I4001Failure to Register Exempt Vehicles & Display License Plate Bearing Distinguishing Marks Indicating Exemption25 E. P.C.I4004(a,b)Violation of Foreign Commercial Vehicle Temporary25 E. P.C.	.1 + P.
Bearing Distinguishing Marks Indicating Exemption I 4004(a,b) Violation of Foreign Commercial Vehicle Temporary 25 E. P.C.	
Registration or Trip Permit Requirements	+ P.
I4152.5Fail to Apply for Registration-Foreign Vehicle25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I4159Notify DMV of Change of Address Within 10 Days25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I4160Change of Address on Registration Card25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I4161(a)Failure to Notify of Engine/Motor Change25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I4301Surrender Evidence of Foreign Registration25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I4453.6Failure to Furnish Name and Address to Officer Upon Request35	+ P.
I4454(a)Failure to Maintain Registration Card With Vehicle25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I 4455 Failure to Display Temporary Permit - Foreign Commercial 25 E. P.C. Vehicle Vehicle	+ P.
I 4457 Failure to Replace Lost, Damaged Cards and/or Plates 25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I 4458 Both Plates Lost or Stolen 25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I 4459 Failure to Replace Lost or Damaged Owner's Certificate 25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I4461(a)Improper Use of Evidence of Registration2543	+ P.
M (b) Improper Use of Disabled Person Placard 250 + Ct.	
M (c) Improper Display of Disabled Person Placard 250 + Ct.	
M (d) Improper Use of Special Identification Plate 250 + Ct.	
I4462(a)Failure to Present Evidence of Registration to Officer50 E. P.C.	+ P.
I(b)Registration Presented for Wrong Vehicle25 E. P.C.	+ P.
M 4462.5 Unlawful Display of Evidence of Registration With Intent to Avoid Compliance 150 + Ct.	
M 4463(b)(1-3),(c) Unlawful Forgery, Passing, Possession, Sale or Display of Disabled Person Placard With Fraudulent Intent 500 + Ct. ⁴⁴	
I (e) Unlawful Act With Clean Air Sticker 150	+ P.
I4464Altered License Plates Displayed on Vehicle25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I 5011(a) Display of Special Construction Identification Plates 25 E. P.C.	+ P.

DIVISION 3 – REGISTRATION

I	5017(a)	Failure to Attach Identification Plates/ Give Notice of Sale or Destruction of Vehicle or Equipment	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	(b)	Failure to Attach Permanent Identification Plate	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	(c)	Failure to Present Identification Certificate	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	(d)	Failure to Apply for Transfer of Ownership of Vehicle Within 10	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
		Days of Sale		
Ι	5030	Motorized Bicycle Required to Display Plates	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	5032	Operation of Motorized Bicycle Without Applying for a License Plate Within 5 Days of Purchase	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	5037(a)	Motorized Bicycle Without Assigned Plates (Post 7/1/81)	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
	(b)	Motorized Bicycle Without Assigned Plates (Pre 7/1/81)	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	5109	Transfer or Retention of Environmental Plates	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	5200	Display of License Plates	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
1	5201(a-e)	Plates Improperly Positioned	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	(f)(1-2)	Illegal License Plate Covering	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I.	(g)	Reading or Recognition of License Plate by an Electronic	25	+ P.
		Device or Remote Emission Sensing Device Illegally Obstructed or Impaired		
Ι	5201.1(a)	Sale of Prohibited Product or Device to Obscure License Plate	250 ⁴⁵	+ P.
Ι	5202	Period of Display of Plates Specified	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	5204(a)	Current Month and Year Tab Not Properly Attached	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	5206	Present Certificate of Partial Year Registration	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	5352	Failure to Maintain Annual Registration for Trailer Coach	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Μ	5506	Resell/ Transfer of Total Loss Salvage Vehicle	1,000 + Ct.	
Ι	5604	Noncompliance With Dealer Insurance Notification Requirements	25	+ P.
М	5753(a-d)	Failure of Commercial Dealer to Deliver Certificate of Ownership and Registration Card to Transferee	1,000 + Ct.	
I		Failure of Private Party to Deliver Certificate of Ownership and Registration Card to Transferee	25	+ P.
Μ	(f)	Failure of Licensed Dealer Upon Written Request to Disclose Pertinent Information	1,000 + Ct.	
I		Failure of Private Owner Upon Written Request to Disclose Pertinent Information	25	
Ι	5900(a-c)	Notice of Sale/Transfer of Vehicle by Owners Required	25	+ P.
М	5901	Notice by Dealer, etc. of Transfer or Mileage	1,000 + Ct.	
Ι	5902	Failure to Notify DMV of Transfer Within 10 Days	25	+ P.
Ι	5906.5(a,b)	Failure to Notify DMV of Mileage on Transfer of Vehicle	25	+ P.
Ι	6700(a-c)	Failure to Register Within 20 Days of Specified Circumstances	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Μ	8802	Failure to Return Evidence of Registration to DMV Upon Cancellation, Suspension, or Revocation When Committed With Intent to Defraud	1,000 + Ct.	
		Failure to Return Evidence of Registration to DMV Upon Cancellation, Suspension, or Revocation	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
М	8804	Resident Registering Vehicle in Foreign Jurisdiction	300 + Ct.	

DIVISION 3 – REGISTRATION

I	9102.5(b)	Operation of Private School Bus Without Appropriate License and Payment of Fees	25 E. P.C	+ P.
I	9400(a-c)	Commercial Vehicle Weight Fees Due	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	9400.1(f)(4)	Failure to Display Required Gross Vehicle Weight Sticker	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	9406	Failure to Report Alterations Increasing Weight Fees	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	9564(c)	Reconstruction of Vehicle Delivered to Scrap Metal Processor Restricted	25	+ P.

DIVISION 3.5 - VESSELS

	9850	Numbering of Undocumented Vessel	25	+ P.
1	9853(a)	Application for Number	25	+ P.
Ι	9853.2	Display of Number	25	+ P.
Ι	9853.3	Retention of Certificate	25	+ P.
I	9853.8	Illegal Operation of Vessel Without Required Numbering or in Noncompliance With Emission Standards	250 ⁴⁶	+ P.
Ι	9855	Change of Ownership	10	+ P.
I	9864	Wrecking, Junking, Destruction or Abandonment of Undocumented Vessels	25	+ P.
Ι	9865	Change of Address	25	+ P.
I	9866	Display of Other Numbers	50	+ P.
I	9871	Hull Identification Number	25	+ P.
Μ	9872	Defacing, Destroying or Altering Hull Identification Number	100 + Ct.	
М	9872.1(a)	Knowingly Buy, Sell or Possess Altered/ Destroyed Hull Identification Number	100 + Ct.	

DIVISIONS 4 AND 5 - ANTITHEFT LAWS AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING

Μ	10501(a)	False Report of Vehicle Theft With Intent to Deceive	300	+ Ct.	
I	10502(b)	Failure to Inform CHP of Stolen Vehicle Recovery	25		+ P.
I	10552	Making Fraudulent Report of Theft of Vessel With Intent to Deceive	100		+ P.
М	10750(a)	Unauthorized Alteration of Vehicle Numbers or Identification Marks	200	+ Ct.	
М	10751(a)	Knowing Purchase, Sale, or Possession of Vehicle With Removed, Defaced, Altered, or Destroyed Registration or Identification Numbers	300	+ Ct.	
Μ	10851(a)	Taking or Driving Vehicle Without Consent	5,000	+ Ct.	
М	10851.5	Theft of Binder Chains	1,000	+ Ct.	
М	10852	Injuring or Tampering With Vehicle or Contents Without Consent of Owner	300	+ Ct.	

DIVISIONS 4 AND 5 - ANTITHEFT LAWS AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING

Μ	10853	Climbing Onto, Attempting to Manipulate, or Tampering With Unattended Vehicle With Intent to Commit Malicious Injury, Mischief, or Crime	500	+ Ct.	
Μ	10854	Tampering With, Driving, or Removing any Part of Vehicle by Bailee	300	+ Ct.	
Μ	11500	Conducting Business as Automobile Dismantler Without Valid Permit/License and Official Place of Business	250	+ Ct.	
Μ	11515(a,b,d,e)	Salvage Vehicle Notice and Certificate Requirements	500	+ Ct.	
М	11520(a)	Failure of Licensed Auto Dismantler to Provide Required Notice to DMV and DOJ Within Required Time	150	+ Ct.	
Μ	11700	Acting as Dealer, Remanufacturer, Manufacturer, Transporter, or Distributor Without A Valid License	250	+ Ct.	
Μ	11713(a-t)	Engage in Prescribed Unlawful Acts by a Licensed Manufacturer, Transporter or Dealer	250	+ Ct.	
Μ	11713.17(a,b)	Violation by Dealer, Manufacturer, or Distributor of Requirements for Securing Front License on Vehicle	150	+ Ct.	
Μ	11725(a)	Removal of Vehicle to Foreign Jurisdiction for Registration	150	+ Ct.	
Μ	(b)	Failure to Remove License Plates From Vehicle if Known That Vehicle Is to be Exported to Foreign Jurisdiction	150	+ Ct.	
М	11800	Conduct of Business as Vehicle Salesperson Without Valid License	250	+ Ct.	
М	12110(a)	Providing or Requesting a Commission, Gift or Compensation in Consideration of Arranging or Requesting the Services of a Tow Truck	1,000	+ Ct.	
М	(c)	Exchange of Valuable Consideration Between Towing Service or Employee of Towing Service and Repair Shop or Employee of Repair Shop for the Delivery or Arranging of Delivery of a Vehicle for Storage or Repair	1,000	+ Ct.	

DIVISION 6 - DRIVERS' LICENSES

			- 47	
М	12500(a)	Unlawful to Drive Unless Licensed (No License)	$100 + Ct.^{47}$	
I		Unlawful to Drive Unless Licensed (Expired License)	75 E. P.C.	+ P.
1	(b,d)	Licensed Driver Out of Classification	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	(c)	Unlawful to Drive in Off-Street Parking Facility Out of Classification	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	(e)	Operating Motorized Scooter in Violation of Emission Requirements	35	+ P.
1	12502(b)	Nonresident Driver - Medical Certificate Required	35	+ P.
I	12509(d)	Violation of Instruction Permit Restriction or Driving a Motor Vehicle Without Required Instruction Permit	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	(e)	Violation of Instruction Permit Restriction and Driving a Motorcycle During Darkness, on a Freeway, or With a Passenger	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	12511	Possessing More Than One License	35 E. P.C.	+ P.

DIVISION 6 - DRIVERS' LICENSES

- 1	12515(a)	Minor Under 18 Employed for Purpose of Driving	35	+ P.
М	(b)	Minor Under 21 Employed to Drive in Interstate Commerce or Carry Hazardous Materials	200 + Ct.	
Ι	12516	Unlawful to Drive School Bus if Under 18	35	+ P.
I	12517(a)(1)	Operation of School Bus Without Driver's License in Possession While Transporting Pupils	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
М	(a)(2)	Operation of School Bus Without Certificate in Possession While Transporting Pupils	250 + Ct.	
I	(b)	Operation of School Pupil Activity Bus Without Driver's License in Possession	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
М		Operation of School Pupil Activity Bus Without Certificate in Possession While Transporting Pupils	250 + Ct.	
Μ	12517.45(a)	Unlawful Operation of Specified Vehicle Transporting Pupils	250 + Ct.	
М	12519(a)	Farm Labor Vehicle License	80 + Ct.	
I	12521(a,b)	Tour Bus Driver Required to Use Safety Belt/ Report Tour Bus Accidents	35	+ P.
Ι	12522(a)	Noncompliance With First Aid Exam Requirement for School Bus Operators	35	+ P.
Ι	12523(a)	Operation of Youth Bus Without Required License and Certificate	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	(d)	Noncompliance With Youth Bus Operation Requirements	25	+ P.
I	12523.5(a)	Paratransit Bus Driver Must Have Special Endorsement	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	12524(a)	Operation of Vehicle Hauling Fissile Class III Shipments or Large Quantities of Radioactive Materials Without Appropriate License or Certificate	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	12804.6(a)	Operation of Transit Bus Without Appropriate Certificate	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	(f)	Unlawful for Employer to Permit Person to Drive Transit Bus Without a Valid Certificate	35	+ P.
I	12804.11(a)	Operation of Firefighting Equipment Without License and Endorsement	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	12814.6(a)(1)	Failure to Carry Instruction Permit as Required	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
Т	(b)(1)	Failure to Obey Licensing Provisions	35 E. P.C. ⁴⁸	+ P.
Ι	(b)(2)	Violation of Provisional License Driving Restrictions	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	12815(a)	Licenses Lost, Destroyed or Mutilated	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	12950	Failure to Sign Driver's License	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
	12951(a)	No Valid License in Possession	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
M	(b)	Refusal to Present License to Officer	50 + Ct.	
	12952	Failure to Display License to Court Upon Request	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
1	13003	Failure to Apply for Replacement Identification Card Upon Mutilation and/or Failure to Surrender ID Card Within 10 Days of Notification That Card is Mutilated	25	+ P.
М	13004(a-g)	Identification Card - Unlawful Use	50 + Ct.	
Μ	13004.1(a)	Manufacture or Sale of Fraudulent I.D.	1,000 + Ct. ⁴⁹	
Ι	13007	Identification Card Holder to Notify DMV of Address Change Within 10 Days	35	+ P.

DIVISION 6 - DRIVERS' LICENSES

Ι	13386(b)(1)	Furnishing of Information by Manufacturer to Use Ignition Interlock Device Contrary to Certified Purpose	35	+ P.
Ι	(c)	Altering of Ignition Interlock Device Functionality by Installer, Service Center, or Technician	35	+ P.
Ι	14600(a)	Failure to Notify DMV of Address Change Within 10 Days	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	(b)	Failure to Present DMV Change of Address Form to Peace Officer	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
М	14601(a)	Driving When Suspended or Revoked	1,000 + Ct. ⁵⁰	!
		One Prior Conviction	2,500 + Ct.	!
		Two or More Prior Convictions	5,000 + Ct.	!
М	14601.1(a)	Driving When Privilege Suspended or Revoked for Offenses Not Relating to Driving Ability	300 + Ct. ⁵¹	1
		One Prior Conviction	2,500 + Ct.	!
		Two or More Prior Convictions	5,000 + Ct.	!
Μ	14601.2(a,b)	Driving When Privilege Suspended or Revoked for Driving Under Influence of Alcohol/Drugs	2,500 + Ct.	!
		One or More Prior Convictions	10,000 + Ct.	!
Μ	14601.3(a)	Accumulation of Driver Record History By Habitual Traffic Offender During Period of License Suspension or After Revocation	2,500 + Ct. ⁵²	!
М	14601.4(a)	Causing Bodily Injury While Driving With Suspended License	2,500 + Ct.	!
М	14601.5(a,b)	Driving When Privilege Suspended or Revoked for Refusing Chemical Test or Driving With Excessive Blood Alcohol	2,500 + Ct.	!
		Second Offense (Section 14601, 14601.2, 14601.3,	10,000 + Ct.	!
1	14603	14601.5 Within 5 Years) Violation of License Restrictions	35 E. P.C.	
и М			150 + Ct.	! + P.
IVI	14604(a)	Knowingly Allow Another to Drive Vehicle Without Valid Driver's License		
1	14605(a)	Permitting Unlicensed Parking Lot Attendant to Drive	35	+ P.
-	(b)	Hiring Unlicensed Parking Lot Attendant to Drive	35	+ P.
1	14606(a,b)	Hiring/ Permitting Unlicensed Person to Drive on Highway	35	+ P.
1	14607	Permitting Unlicensed Minor to Drive	35	+ P.
1	14608(a,b)	License Required for Rental of Vehicle	35	+ P.
М	14610(a)(1-8)	Unlawful Use of License	100 + Ct.	
М	14610.1(a)	Manufacture or Sale of Fraudulent I.D./Driver's License Prohibited	$1,000 + Ct.^{53}$	
Ι	14611	Knowingly Permit Transportation of Radioactive Materials Without Required License	5,000 ⁵⁴	+ P.
Ι	15240(a-d)	Employer Allowing, Permitting, or Requiring Driving of Commercial Vehicle As Prohibited	35	+ P.
Ι	15250(a)(1)	Commercial Driver's License Required	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	(a)(2)	Commercial Driver's License With Hazardous Materials Endorsement Required	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	15275(a)	Person Driving Commercial Vehicle Must Have Any Required Endorsements	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	15500	Acquisition of Vehicle by Minor Without Valid Driver's License	35	+ P.
			•	

DIVISION 6 - DRIVERS' LICENSES

	45504		450	O 1	
М	15501	Presentation of False Driver's License by Minor	150	+ Ct.	
I	15620(a)(1,2)	Leaving Child 6 Years of Age or Younger Unattended in Motor Vehicle	100 ⁵⁵		+ P.

DIVISION 7 - FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

I	16000(a)	Accident Report Required Within 10 Days of Accident	35		+ P.
I	16002(a)	Failure to Report Work-Related Accidents	35		+ P.
I	16003	Failure of Owner to Report Accident Where Driver Is Incapable of Doing So	35		+ P.
Ι	16020(a)	Failure to Carry Evidence of Financial Responsibility	100		+ P.
I	16025(a)	Failure to Exchange Mandatory Information at Scene of Accident	100		+ P.
I	16028(a)	Failure to Provide a Peace Officer Evidence of Financial Responsibility	200 ⁵⁶		+ P.
		Subsequent Offense Within 3 Years	300		+ P.
I	(c)	Evidence of Financial Responsibility	100		+ P.
Μ	16030(a)	Knowingly Provide False Evidence of Financial Responsibility	750	+ Ct.	
I	16457	Driving Vehicle Not Covered by Certificate of Proof of Financial Responsibility/ Knowing Failure to Disclose Ownership or Subsequent Acquisition of Vehicle	35		+ P.
I	16502(a)	Failure to Maintain Proof of Financial Responsibility During Use of Vehicle in Conduct of Business	100		+ P.
М	16560(a,b)	Violation of Interstate Highway Carrier Requirements	300	+ Ct.	

DIVISION 10 - ACCIDENTS AND ACCIDENT REPORTS

М	20001(a)	Duty to Stop When Involved in Accident With Injury or Death	10,000 + Ct.	!
М	20002(a,b)	Hit and Run - Property Damage	5,000 + Ct.	!
М	20003	Failure to Provide Required Information or Render Necessary Assistance to Occupants of Struck Vehicle With Accident Resulting in Injury or Death	250 + Ct.	!
I	20006	Failure to Present Valid Identification Upon Collision With Another Party	35	+ P.
Ι	20008(a,b)	Failure to Report Accident Within 24 Hours	35	+ P.
Ι	20010	Driver Unable to Report Accident	35	+ P.

Ι	21070	Unsafe Operation of a Motor Vehicle in Violation of Division 11 Provision Causing Bodily Harm	70 ⁵⁷	! + P.
I		Unsafe Operation of a Motor Vehicle in Violation of Division 11 Provision Causing Great Bodily Harm	95 ⁵⁸	! + P.
Ι	21100.3	Failure to Obey Traffic Directions	35 ⁵⁹	! + P.
Ι	21106(b)	Use of Crosswalks Where Prohibited by Sign	25	+ P.
Ι	21113(a)	Unlawful Driving on Public Grounds	35	+ P.
Ι	21116(a)	Unlawful Driving on Levee, Canal Bank, etc.	35	+ P.
Μ	21200.5	Bicyclist Riding Under the Influence	250 + Ct.	
Ι	21201(a-d)	Equipment Requirements for Bicycles	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	21201.5(a,b)	Selling Bicycle Without Required Reflectors	25	+ P.
Ι	21202(a)	Bicyclist at Less Than Normal Speed Must Keep to Right	25	+ P.
Ι	21203	Illegal for Bicyclist to Hitch Ride on Other Vehicle	25	+ P.
Ι	21204(a,b)	Riding Bicycle on Other Than Permanent Seat	25	+ P.
I	21205	Illegal for Bicyclist to Carry Articles That Prevent Keeping One Hand on Handlebar	25	+ P.
Ι	21207.5	Operation of Motorized Bicycle on Bike Trail	30	+ P.
Ι	21208(a,b)	Riding Outside Bicycle Lane Prohibited	30	+ P.
Ι	21209(a)	Motor Vehicle in Bicycle Lane Prohibited	35	! + P.
Ι	21210	Bicycle Parked - Impeding Pedestrian Traffic Prohibited	25	+ P.
Ι	21211(a,b)	Illegally Impeding Bicycle Lanes	35	+ P.
-	21212(a)	Under 18 Shall Not Operate Bicycle, Nonmotorized Scooter, or Skateboard/ Wear In-line or Roller Skates/ Ride Bicycle, Nonmotorized Scooter, or Skateboard as Passenger Without a Helmet	25 ⁶⁰	+ P.
Ι	21221	Motorized Scooter Operation Requirements	25	+ P.
Ι	21221.5	Operating a Motor Scooter While Under the Influence	70	+ P.
-	21223(a-c)	Motorized Scooter Equipment Requirements During Darkness	25	+ P.
Ι	21226(b,c)	Violation of Motorized Scooter Muffler Equipment Requirements	25	+ P.
Ι	(d)	Violation of Motorized Scooter Exhaust/Noise Level Requirements/Operation of Motorized Scooter With Unlawfully Modified Exhaust System	25	+ P.
Ι	21228(a)	Operating Motorized Scooter at Less than Normal Speed of Traffic	25	+ P.
Ι	21229(a,b)	Failure to Operate Motorized Scooter in Bicycle Lane	25	+ P.
Ι	21235(a-j)	Illegal Operation of Motorized Scooter	25	+ P.
Ι	21260(a),(b)(2)	Illegal Operation of Low-Speed Vehicle	25	+ P.
Ι	21281.5(a-d)	Illegal Operation of Electrical Personal Assistive Mobility Device	25	+ P.
Ι	21367(b,c)	Failure to Obey Traffic Control/Devices at Construction Site	35	♦! +P.
Ι	21451(a,b)	"Green" Signal – Vehicular Responsibilities	35	♦! + P.
Ι	(c,d)	"Green" Signal – Pedestrian Responsibilities	25	+ P.

Ι	21452(b)	Failure of Pedestrian to Properly Respond to Signal of Yellow Light or Arrow	25	+ P.
I	21453(a,c)	"Red" Signal – Vehicular Responsibilities	100 ⁶¹	♦! +P.
I	(b)	"Red" Signal – Vehicular Responsibilities With Right Turn	35	♦! +P.
Ι	(d)	"Red" Signal – Pedestrian Responsibilities	25	+ P.
I	21454(c)	Lane Use – Red Control Signals	100 ⁶²	♦! +P.
Ι	(d)	Lane Use – Flashing Yellow Control Signals	35	♦! + P.
I	21455	Traffic Control Signal at Other Than Intersection	35	♦! +P.
I	21456(a,b)	Pedestrian Violation of "Walk" or "Wait" Signal	25	+ P.
I	21457(a)	Actions Required at Flashing Red Signal	100 ⁶³	♦! + P.
	(b)	Actions Required at Flashing Yellow Signal	35	♦! +P.
I	21460(a,b)	Improper Turn Over Double Lines/Solid Lines to Right Prohibited	35	♦ ! + P.
Ι	21460.5(c)	Improper Turn From Two-Way Left-Turn Lane	35	♦! + P.
1	21461(a)	Driver Failure to Obey Signs/ Signals	35	♦! +P.
- 1	21461.5	Pedestrian Failure to Obey Signs/ Signals	25	+ P.
I	21462	Disobedience to Traffic Control Signals	35	♦! + P.
- I		Pedestrian Disobedience to Control Signals	25	+ P.
I	21463	No Person Shall Illegally Operate Signals	35	+ P.
Ι	21464(a)	Unauthorized Interference With Traffic Devices	35	+ P.
I.	(b)	Unauthorized Use of Traffic Interference Device	35	+ P.
I	(c)	Unauthorized Possession or Distribution of Traffic Interference Device	35	+ P.
М	(d)	Willful Interference With Traffic Device or Willful Use, Possession, or Distribution of Traffic Interference Device That Results in Injury or Death	5,000 + Ct.	
I	(e)	Willful Interference With Traffic Device or Willful Use, Possession, or Distribution of Traffic Interference Device That Does Not Result in Injury	500 ⁶⁴	♦ + P.
Ι	21465	Placement of Unauthorized Traffic Devices Prohibited	35	+ P.
Ι	21466	Unlawful Display of Light Prohibited	25	+ P.
1	21466.5	Light Impairing Driver's Vision Prohibited	35	♦ + P.
1	21650	Failure to Keep to Right Side of Road	35	♦! +P.
1	21650.1	Bicycle to Travel in Same Direction as Vehicles	25	+ P.
1	21651(a)(1)	Driving Over, Upon, or Across Dividing Section	35	♦! +P.
I	(a)(2)	Make a Left, Semicircular, or U-turn on the Divided Highway	35	♦ ! + P.
М	(b)	Wrong Way Driving	80 + Ct.	!
М	(c)	Wrong Way Driving With Injury or Death	1,000 + Ct.	!
I	21652	Improperly Entering or Leaving Highway or Service Road	35	♦! + P.
Ι	21654(a)	Slow-Moving Vehicles Keep to Right Edge of Road	35	♦! + P.
I	21655(b)	Failure to Use Designated Lanes	35	♦! + P.
Ι	21655.5(b)	Improper Use of Preferential Lanes	100, 150, 250 ⁶⁵	♦ + P
	21655.8(a)	Driving Over Double Lines of Preferential Lanes	100, 150, 250 ⁶⁶	♦! +P.

I	21655.9(b)	Driving Low Emission Vehicle Without Required Decal or Label	35	+ P.
М	(c)	Operate or Own Vehicle That Displays Low-Emission Decal Not Issued for the Vehicle	250 + Ct.	
I	21656	Failure of Slow-Moving Vehicles to Turn Out	35	♦! + P.
I	21657	Driving Against One-Way Traffic Patterns	35	♦! + P.
I	21658(a,b)	Lane Straddling/Failure to Use Specified Lanes	35	♦! + P.
I	21659	Unsafe Driving on Three-Lane Highway	35	♦! + P.
Ι	21660	Failure of Approaching Vehicles to Pass to the Right	35	♦! + P.
I	21661	Right-of-Way Rule-Narrow Grades	35	♦! + P.
I	21662(a,b)	Mountains - Keep to Right - Use Horn	35	♦ !+P
I	21663	Driving on Sidewalk Prohibited	35	♦ !+P.
Ι	21664	Failure to Use Designated Freeway On-/Off-Ramp Properly	35	♦! + P.
I	21700	Load/Passengers Not to Obstruct Driver's View	35	♦! + P.
Ι	21701	Interference With Driver's Control of Vehicle	35	! + P.
М	21702(a,b)	Limitation on Driving Hours	$100 + Ct.^{67}$!
I	21703	Following Too Closely Prohibited	35	♦! + P.
Ι	21704(a)	Trucks/Trailers Following Too Closely Prohibited	35	♦! + P.
I	21705	Caravans Following Too Closely	35	♦! + P.
Ι	21706	Following Emergency Vehicles Too Closely Prohibited	40	♦! + P.
I	21706.5(b)	Operation of Vehicle in Unsafe Manner in an Emergency Incident Zone	70	♦! + P.
I	21707	Driving Within 300 Feet of Fire Areas Prohibited	35	♦! + P.
I	21708	Running Over Unprotected Fire/Chemical Hose Prohibited	35	♦ + P.
I	21709	Driving Within Safety Zones Prohibited	35	♦! + P.
Ι	21710	Coasting in Neutral on Downgrade Prohibited	35	♦ + P.
I	21711	Whipping or Swerving Towed Vehicles Prohibited	35	♦! + P.
Ι	21712(a)	Allowing Riding on Portion of Vehicle Not Designed for Passenger Use Prohibited	35	♦! + P.
I	(b)	Unlawful Riding on Vehicle Prohibited	35	♦ + P.
I	(c)	Driver Permitting Riding in Trunk of Vehicle	100, 200, 250 ⁶⁸	♦! + P.
I	(d)	Riding in Trunk of Vehicle	100, 200, 250 ⁶⁹	♦ + P.
I	(g)	Towing Trailer Coach, Camp Trailer or Trailer Carrying Vessel That Contains Passenger	35	♦! + P.
I	(h)	Driving While Towing Person Riding on Motorcycle, Motorized Bicycle, Bicycle, Coaster, Roller Skates, Sled, Skis or Toy Vehicle	35	∜! +P.
М	21713	Armored Car Without License	100 + Ct.	
Ι	21714(a,b)	Unlawful Operation of Three-Wheeled Vehicle	35	♦! + P.
I	21715(a,b)	Exceeding Passenger Vehicle Combination Limits	35	♦! + P.
I	21716	Golf Cart Operation Restricted	35	+ P.
	21717	Turning Across Bicycle Lane	35	! + P.

Ι	21718(a)	Stopping, Parking or Leaving Vehicle Standing Upon a Freeway	35	!+P.
I	21720	Unlawful Operation of Pocket Bike	25 ⁷⁰	♦ + P.
I	21750	Overtaking and Passing Unsafely	35	♦ !+P.
Ι	21751	Passing Without Sufficient Clearance	35	♦ !+P.
I	21752(a,b,d)	Driving Left of Center - Limited View/ Within 100 Feet of Bridge, Viaduct, Tunnel/ Within 100 Feet or When Traversing Intersection - Prohibited	35	♦ !+P.
I	(c)	Driving Left of Center - Within 100 Feet or When Traversing Railroad Grade Crossing - Prohibited	100 ⁷¹	♦ !+P.
	21753	Failure to Yield to Overtaking Vehicle	35	♦ ! + P.
I	21754	Improper Passing on Right Prohibited	35	♦! + P.
I	21755(a)	Unsafe Passing on Right Shoulder	35	♦ ! + P.
I	21756(a-c)	Unsafe Passing of Standing Street Car, Trolley Coach, or Bus Safety Zones	35	! + P.
I	21757	Passing Street Car on Left Prohibited	35	! + P.
Ι	21758	Unsafe Passing on Grades Prohibited	35	♦ !+P.
Ι	21759	Failure to Exercise Caution When Passing Animals	35	! + P.
I	21800(a-c)	Violation of Right-of-Way/Uncontrolled Intersection	35	♦ !+P.
I	(d)(1,2)	Violation of Right-of-Way/Controlled Intersection With Inoperative Control Signals	35	♦! + P.
I	21801(a,b)	Violation of Right-of-Way - Left Turn	40	♦! + P.
Ι	21802(a,b)	Violation of Right-of-Way - Entering Through Highway	40	♦ !+P.
I	21803(a,b)	Violation of "Yield" Sign	35	♦ ! + P.
Ι	21804(a,b)	Entering Highway From Alley or Driveway	35	♦ !+P.
I	21805(b)	Equestrian Crossings	35	! + P.
	(c)	Violation of Right of Way by Rider - Posing Hazard	35	+ P.
- 1	21806(a,b)	Emergency Vehicles - Yield Right of Way	100 ⁷²	♦ !+P.
		Second Offense Within 1 year	150	♦ ! + P.
		Third/ Subsequent Within 3 years	250	♦ !+P.
I	(c)	Failure to Yield to Emergency Vehicle - Pedestrian	100 ⁷³	+ P.
I	21807	Driving Authorized Emergency Vehicle Without Due Regard for Safety of Persons and Property	35	♦ !+P.
I	21809(a)	Failure to Slow Down or Change Lane When Approaching and Passing Stationary Emergency Vehicle or Tow Truck Displaying Specific Lights	35	♦ !+P.
	21950(a,c)	Right-of-Way at Crosswalks – Vehicular	35	! + P.
I	(b)	Right-of-Way at Crosswalks – Pedestrian	25	+ P.
Ι	21951	Overtaking Vehicles Stopped for Pedestrians	100 ⁷⁴	! + P.
I	21952	Right-of-Way on Sidewalk	35	! + P.
Ι	21953	Pedestrian Must Use Tunnel or Overhead Crossing	25	+ P.
I	21954(a)	Pedestrians Must Yield Right-of-Way Outside of Crosswalks	25	+ P.
Ι	21955	Crossing Between Controlled Intersections (Jaywalking)	25	+ P.
	21956(a)	Pedestrian on Roadway	25	+ P.

I	21957	Soliciting Ridge (Hitchhiking)	25	+ P.
I	21959	Skiing or Tobogganing Across Highway	25	+ P.
I	21960(a)	Violation of Freeway or Expressway Use Restrictions by Pedestrian, Motor-Driven Cycle, Motorized Bicycle, or Motorized Scooter	25	! + P.
М	21963	Blind Pedestrians - Right of Way	500 + Ct.	!
I	21964	White Canes - Other Than a Blind Person	60	+ P.
I	21966	Pedestrian in Bicycle Lane	25	+ P.
I	21968	Motorized Skateboard Prohibited	25	+ P.
I	21970(a)	Vehicle Stopped Unnecessarily and Blocking Crosswalk or Sidewalk	35	! + P.
I	21971	Violating Specified Provisions and Causing Bodily Injury	220	! + P.
I	22100(a,b)	Turning at Intersections	35	♦! + P.
I	22100.5	U-Turn at Controlled Intersection	35	♦! +P.
Ι	22101(d)	Marking or Signs for Turning	35	♦! + P.
I	22102	Illegal U-Turn in Business District	35	♦! + P.
Ι	22103	Turning in Residence District	35	♦! + P.
I	22104	Turning Near Fire Station	35	♦! + P.
I	22105	U-Turn - Unobstructed View	35	♦! +P.
I	22106	Improper Pulling From Curb or Backing	35	♦! +P.
I	22107	Turning Movements and Required Signals	35	♦! +P.
I	22108	Duration of Signal	35	♦! +P.
I	22109	Signal When Stopping	35	♦! +P.
I	22110(a,b)	Hand/ Lamp Signal Not Given	35	♦! +P.
I	22111(a-c)	Hand Signals	35	! + P.
I	22112(a-d)	School Bus Driver Misuse of Signals; Improper Stop; Failure to Escort Pupils	35	! + P.
I.	22348(b)	Speed Exceeding 100 MPH	200 + Ct.	* !
		One Prior Conviction Within 3 Years	750 + Ct.	* !
		Two or More Prior Convictions Within 5 Years	1,000 + Ct.	* !
	(c)	Designated or Right Hand Lanes	35	♦! + P.
	22349(a,b)	Exceeding Maximum Speed Limits	(See Speed Violations Bail Chart)	♦! + P.
I	22350	Unsafe Speed for Prevailing Conditions	(See Speed Violations Bail Chart)	♦! + P.
I	22351(a,b)	Driving in Excess of Prima Facie Speed Limits Established in VC 22352	(See Speed Violations Bail Chart)	♦ !+P.
I	22352(a)(1)	Operating Vehicle in Excess of 15 MPH at Railroad Crossing, at Freeway Intersection With No Clear Field of Vision, or in Alley	(See Speed Violations Bail Chart)	♦! +P.
Ι	(a)(2)	Operating Vehicle in Excess of 25 MPH in Business District, by School, or by Senior Center	(See Speed Violations Bail Chart)	♦ !+P.
I	22354	Failure to Abide by Speed Limits Set by DOT on State Highways	(See Speed Violations Bail Chart)	♦! + P.
I	22355	Failure to Abide by Variable Speed Limits Set by DOT	(See Speed Violations Bail Chart)	♦! + P.

I	22356(b)	Exceeding Maximum Speed Limit of 70 MPH Where Posted	(See Speed Violations Bail Chart)	♦! + P.
I	22357	Violation of Prima Facie Local Speed Limit	(See Speed Violations Bail Chart)	♦ !+P.
I	22358	Violation of Local Speed Limit	(See Speed Violations Bail Chart)	♦ ! + P.
I	22358.3	Violation of Local Speed Limit on Narrow Street	(See Speed Violations Bail Chart)	♦! + P.
I	22358.4	Violation of Prima Facie Local Speed Limit	(See Speed Violations Bail Chart)	♦! + P.
I	22360	Violation of Local Speed Limits Between Business and Residence Districts	(See Speed Violations Bail Chart)	♦! + P.
Ι	22361	Violation of Speed Limit on Multiple Lane Highways	(See Speed Violations Bail Chart)	♦! + P.
I	22362	Violation of Speed Limit Surrounding Special Work Crew	(See Speed Violations Bail Chart)	♦! +P.
Ι	22363	Violation of DOT or Local Speed Limit Set for Snow or Ice	(See Speed Violations Bail Chart)	♦! + P.
Ι	22364	Violation of Speed Limit Set by DOT on State Highways	(See Speed Violations Bail Chart)	♦! + P.
Ι	22400(a,b)	Minimum Speed Law	35	♦! + P.
I	22405(a)	Exceeding Maximum Posted Speeds on Bridge/ Tube/Tunnel	(See Speed Violations Bail Chart)	♦ !+P
I	22406(a)	Truck or Tractor 1-9 MPH Over 55 MPH Limit	50	♦! + P.
		Truck of Tractor 10 MPH or More Over 55 MPH Limit	100	♦! + P.
I	(b-f)	Posted Speed for Designated Vehicles	50	♦! + P.
		- In Excess of Speed Limit by 10 MPH or More	100	♦ !+P.
Μ	22406.1	Maximum Speed for Commercial Vehicles	300 + Ct.	♦!
		- In Excess of Speed Limit by 15 MPH or More		
Ι	22406.5	Driving Tank Vehicle at Excessive Speed	500 ⁷⁵	♦! +P.
Ι	22407	Posted Speed for Designated Vehicles	50	♦! + P.
		- In Excess of Speed Limit by 10 MPH or More	100	♦! + P.
I	22409	Speed Limit for Solid Tire Vehicle	(See Speed Violations Bail Chart, Chart in Code)	♦ ! + P.
I	22410	Metal Tired Vehicle Exceeding 6 MPH	35	♦! + P.
I	22413	Violation of Speed Limit Set by Local Authority for Steep Grades	(See Speed Violations Bail Chart)	♦! + P.
1	22450(a)	Failure to Stop at Stop Sign	35	♦! + P.
	(b)	Failure to Stop at Stop Sign at Railroad Grade Crossing	100 ⁷⁶	♦ !+P.
Ι	22451(a,b)	Failure to Stop for Train Signals/ Closed Gates	100 ⁷⁷	♦ !+P.
Ι	22452(b)	Failure of Certain Vehicles to Stop at Railroad Crossings	100 ⁷⁸	♦ !+P.
Ι	(c)	Failure of Commercial Vehicle to Stop at Railroad Crossings	100 ⁷⁹	♦! + P.
Ι	22454(a)	Failure to Stop for Flashing School Bus Signals	150 ⁸⁰	♦! +P.
		Second Offense	500	♦! + P.

I	22455(a)	Vending from Vehicle Without Coming to a Complete Stop or Parking the Vehicle Lawfully	35	♦ + P.
I	22456(d)	Failure to Equip Ice Cream Truck With Required Warning Sign	25	+ P.
I	(e)(1-3)	Vending From an Ice Cream Truck Under Prohibited Conditions	35	♦ + P
Ι	22500(a-h,j,k)	Prohibition on Stopping	20	+ P.
I	(i)	Parking in Bus Loading Area	250 ⁸¹	+ P.
I	(I)	Parking at Curb Constructed to Provide Wheelchair Accessibility	250 ⁸²	+ P.
Ι	22500.1	Stopping in Designated Fire Lane	35	+ P.
Ι	22502(a,e)	Curb Parking	20	
Ι	22504(a)	Unincorporated Area Stopping	35	+ P
Ι	22505(b)	Unauthorized Stopping on State Highway Prohibited	35	+ P.
Ι	22507.8(a-c)	Violation of Disabled Parking Provisions	250, 500, 750 ⁸³	+ P.
Μ	22513(b)	Stop to Solicit Towing Services	100 + Ct.	
Μ	(c)	Towing Without Authorization	100 + Ct.	
I	22515(a,b)	Unattended Vehicle Requirements	20	+ P.
I	22516	Locked Vehicle With Person Inside Unable to Escape	35	+ P.
Ι	22517	Opening and Closing Doors	35	+ P.
I	22520.5(a)	Vending on Freeway Right-of-Way	35	+ P.
Μ		Second Offense	50 + Ct.	
I	22520.6(a)	Unauthorized Activities at Highway Rest Area/ Vista Point Prohibited	35	+ P.
1	22522	Parking Near Sidewalk Access Ramp for Disabled	250⁸⁴	+ P.
I	22523(a,b)	Vehicle Abandonment	100 ⁸⁵	+ P.
I	22526(a,b)	Blocking Intersection (Gridlock) Prohibited – A Stopping Violation Issued on a Notice to Appear	50, 100, 250 ⁸⁶	+ P.
I	(c)	Blocking Railroad or Rail Transit Crossing Due to Low Undercarriage (Gridlock) Prohibited – A Stopping Violation Issued on a Notice to Appear	100, 200, 250 ⁸⁷	+ P.
I	(d)	Blocking Railroad or Rail Transit Crossing (Gridlock) Prohibited – A Stopping Violation Issued on a Notice to Appear	35	+ P.
Ι	22650	Unlawful Removal of Unattended Vehicle	35	+ P.
I	22651.7(b)	Immobilization of Vehicle by Unauthorized Person	35	+ P.

Ι	22658(e)(2)	Property Owner, Owner's Agent or Lessee Causing Unlawful Removal of Vehicle Parked on Property as Permitted	1,000	+ P.
Μ	(g)	Failure of Tow Company or Driver on Request by Owner or Owner's Agent to Release Vehicle Not Yet in Transit	250 + Ct.	
Μ	(i)(1)(B)	Failure to Make Rate Approved by CHP Available for Inspection Within 24 Hours of Request	1,000 + Ct.	
Μ	(j)(2)	Charging Excessive Rate for Towing Service or Storage	1,000 + Ct.	
Μ	(k)(1,2)	Refusal of Credit Card by Storage Facility for Payment of Charges for Towed Vehicle	1,000 + Ct.	
Μ	(I)	Violation by Tow Company of Requirements for Removal of Vehicle from Private Property	1,000 + Ct.	
М	(m)	Failure of Tow Company to Provide Notice of Removal of Vehicle	250 + Ct.	
Ι	22951	Parking Lot Operator – Street and Alley Parking Prohibited	35	+ P.
Ι	22952(a,b)	Parking Lot – Towing or Removal	35	+ P.
М	23103(a,b)	Reckless Driving	5,000 + Ct.	* !
М	23104(a,b)	Reckless Driving – Bodily Injury	20,000 + Ct.	* !
М	23105(a)	Reckless Driving – Specific Injury	15,000 + Ct.	* !
Μ	23109(a)	Engaging in Speed Contests	10,000 + Ct. ⁸⁸	* !
Μ	(b)	Abetting Speed Contests	1,000 + Ct.	* !
М	(c)	Engaging in or Abetting Exhibition of Speed	1,000 + Ct. ⁸⁹	* !
М	(d)	Placing Barricades or Obstructions	1,000 + Ct.	* !
М	(e)(2)	Engaging in Speed Contest and Causing Bodily Injury	15,000 + Ct.	* !
М	(f)(1)	Engaging in Speed Contest With Prior	15,000 + Ct.	* !
М	(f)(2)	Engaging in Speed Contest and Causing Bodily Injury With Prior	20,000 + Ct.	* !
Μ	23109.1	Engaging in Speed Contest – Specific Injury	15,000 + Ct.	* !
М	23110(a)	Throwing Substance at Vehicle Prohibited	250+ Ct.	
I	23111	Throwing Lighted Substance on Highway	100, 500, 750 + Ct. ⁹⁰	
I	23112(a,b)	Dumping on Highway	100, 500, 750 + Ct. ⁹¹	
М	23112.5(a)	Hazardous Materials - Notification of Agency	2,000 + Ct. ⁹²	
I	23113(a)	Removal of Material From Highway	100, 500, 750 + Ct. ⁹³	
I	23114(a,b,e,f)	Spilling Load on Highway Prohibited	35	+ P.
М		Second or Subsequent Offense Within 2 Years	100 + Ct.	
I	23115(a)	Rubbish Vehicle Cover Required	25	+ P.
	23116(a)	Transportation of Persons Without Restraint System	35	! + P.
	23116(b)	Riding in or on the Back of a Truck or Flatbed Motortruck Being Driven on a Highway	35	! + P.
Ι	23117(a)	Transportation of Animals Without Restraints Restricted	50, 75, 100 ⁹⁴	+ P.
Ι	23120	Temple Width of Glass	25	+ P.
	23123(a)	Driving While Using a Wireless Telephone Not Configured for Hands-free Use	20, 50 ⁹⁵	+ P.
Ι	23123.5(a)	Driving While Using a Wireless Device to Send, Read or Write Text Communication	20	+ P.

I	23124(b)	Driving While a Minor and Using a Wireless Telephone or Mobile Service Device	20, 50 ⁹⁶	+ P.
I	23125(a)	Driving School Bus or Transit Vehicle While Using a Wireless Phone	35	! + P.
Μ	23127	Motor Vehicle on Riding/ Hiking Trails	50 + Ct.	!
Ι	23128(a)	Snowmobile – On Highway	35	+ P.
Ι	(b-d)	Negligent Operation, Pursuing Game, Trespass	35	+ P.
Ι	23129	Camper Exits	25	+ P.
Ι	23135	Modified Motorized Bicycle	50 ⁹⁷	+ P.
I	23136(a)	Minor (Under 21) Driving With Blood Alcohol Level .01 or Greater	70	+ P.
Ι	23140(a)	Minor (under 21) Driving With Blood Alcohol Level of .05 or Greater	100 ⁹⁸ + Ct.	!
		Second Offense	200	!+P.
		Third Offense	300	!+P.
Μ	23152(a-d)	Driving Under Influence of Alcohol or Drugs	5,000 + Ct.	* !
		One Prior Conviction Within 10 Years	15,000 + Ct.	* !
		Two or More Prior Convictions Within 10 Years	25,000 + Ct.	* !
		Add for Traffic Collision, BAC Greater Than	10,000 additional bail	
		.15% or Refusal		
		Add for Both Traffic Collision and BAC Greater Than .15% or Refusal	25,000 additional bail	
М	23153(a,b,d)	Driving Under Influence With .08% BAC Causing Injury	20,000 + Ct.	* !
		One Prior Conviction	50,000 + Ct.	* !
		Add for BAC Greater Than .15%	10,000 additional bail	
I	23154(a)	Driving With Blood Alcohol Level of .01 or Greater While on Probation for Violation of VC 23152 or VC 23153	70	◇ + P.
Ι	23220(a)	Drinking Alcoholic Beverage While Driving Prohibited	70	♦! + P.
Ι	23221(a)	Drinking Alcoholic Beverage by Driver Prohibited	70	♦ + P.
I	(b)	Drinking Alcoholic Beverage by Passenger Prohibited	70	♦ + P.
Т	23222(a)	Possession of Open Container While Driving Prohibited	70	♦! +P.
Ι	(b)	Possession of Marijuana by Driver	70	♦ ! + P.
Ι	23223(a)	Possession of Open Container by Driver Prohibited	70	♦ + P.
Ι	(b)	Possession of Open Container by Passenger Prohibited	70	♦ + P.
Μ	23224(a,b)	Possession of Alcohol by Minor Prohibited	100 + Ct.	*
	23225(a)(1)	Storage of Open Container Restricted	70	♦ + P.
Ι	23226(a)	Storage by Driver of Open Container in Passenger Compartment Prohibited	70	◆ + P.
Ι	(b)	Storage by Passenger of Open Container in Passenger Compartment Prohibited	70	◆ + P.
М	23247(a)	Unlawful to Rent/ Loan Vehicle to Person With License Restriction Requiring Interlock Device	2,000 + Ct.	
Μ	(b-e)	Unlawful to Request/ Solicit Someone to Engage Required Interlock Device; Blow Into Device/ Start Motor Vehicle With Device; to Drive Unequipped Vehicle; Tamper With Vehicle Requiring Interlock Device	1,200 + Ct.	

DIVISION 11 - RULES OF THE ROAD

М	23253	Failure to Obey CHP or DOT Officers at Vehicular	50 + Ct.	!
		Crossing		
I	23270(a)	Unauthorized Towing on Bridge Prohibited	35	! + P.
	(b)	Exceeding Maximum Towing Fee Prohibited	35	+ P.
Ι	23302(a)	Refusal to Pay Toll Charge Prohibited	35	+ P.
I	(b)	Failure to Display Transponder or Toll Device on	35	+ P.
		Vehicular Crossing or Toll Highway		
Ι	23330(a,d)	Vehicular Crossing - Unauthorized Animals and Vehicles	35	+ P.
I	(b)	Vehicle Crossing - Unauthorized Bicycles	30	+ P.
Ι	(c)	Vehicle Crossing - Overwidth Vehicles	35	! + P.
Ι	23331	Unauthorized Use of Vehicle Crossing - Pedestrians	25	+ P.
Μ	23332	Trespass on Vehicular Crossing	50 + Ct.	
Ι	23333	Vehicular Crossing - Unauthorized Stopping or Standing	35	+ P.
Ι	23336	Vehicle Crossing - Failure to Obey Posted Sign	35 ⁹⁹	! + P.

DIVISION 11.5 – DUI

М	23573(i)	Willful Failure to Install Ignition Interlock Device Within Required 30 Days	500	+ Ct.	
I	23576(a,b)	Driving Employer's Vehicle Without Notice of Ignition Interlock Device Restriction as Required by VC 23575	25		+ P.

CHAPTER 1 OF DIVISION 12 - GENERAL PROVISIONS

I.	24002(a)	Unlawful to Operate Unsafe Vehicle - Safety Hazard	50, 100, 250 ¹⁰⁰	! + P.
	(b)	Unlawful to Operate Vehicle not Equipped	50, 100, 250 E. P.C.	! + P.
Μ	24002.5(a)	Unlawful Operation of a Farm Labor Vehicle	1,000 + Ct. ¹⁰¹	!
Ι	24003	Vehicle With Unlawful Lamps	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	24004	Unlawful Operation After Notice by Officer	50, 100, 250 ¹⁰²	! + P.
I	24005	Sale or Transfer of Unlawful Equipment With Knowledge that Equipment Will be Used or Installed in a Vehicle	25	+ P.
I	24005.5	Sale of Unapproved Materials for Use in Strapping Regulated Loads	25	+ P.
I	24006	Sale of New Motor Vehicle Equipment Without Required Trademarks or Designations	25	+ P.
I	24007(a,b)	Sale by Retailer of Vehicle Failing to Qualify for Certificate of Compliance	25	+ P.
Ι	24007.2	Failure to Install Exhaust-Control Device Free of Charge to Low-Income Senior Citizen	25	+ P.

CHAPTER 1 OF DIVISION 12 - GENERAL PROVISIONS

Ι	24007.5(a)(1)	Sale by Auctioneer or Public Agency of Vehicle Failing to Qualify for Certificate of Compliance	25	+ P.
I	(b)	Failure of Consignor to Provide Certificate of Compliance to Purchaser of Vehicle	25	+ P.
Ι	(g)	Failure of Auctioneer to Certify Compliance With DMV Standards and Deliver Bill of Sale	25	+ P.
Ι	24008	Modification of Vehicle Road Clearance Restricted	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	24008.5(a)	Maximum Frame Height Defined	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	24009	Sale of New Truck, Tractor, or Bus Without Indication of Manufacturer's Name and Gross Vehicle Weight Rating	25	+ P.
I	24010	Vehicle Renter Responsibility	35	+ P.
Ι	24011(a,b)	Sale of Vehicle or Equipment Regulated by Federal Safety Standards Without Certification of Vehicle or Equipment Compliance	25	+ P.
М	24011.3(a)	Passenger Vehicle Manufacturer - Willful Failure to Affix Bumper Strength Notice or Willful Misstatement of Information in the Notice	200 + Ct.	
М	(c)(2)	Willful Defacement, Alteration or Removal of New Vehicle Bumper Strength Notice Prior to Delivery of the Vehicle	200 + Ct.	
Ι	24012	Failure to Comply With CHP Lighting and Mounting Specifications	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	24013	Failure to Disclose Minimum Octane Number Upon Sale of New Motor Vehicle	25	+ P.
I	24013.5	Failure to Disclose Required Information Upon Sale of New Light Duty Truck	25	+ P.
Ι	24014(a)	Failure to Disclose Required Pricing Information Prior to Display or Sale of New Motorcycle	25	+ P.
I	24015(a)	Failure of Motorized Bicycle Equipment to Comply With Federal Safety Standards	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	(b)	Use of Motorized Bicycle on Highway Without Mirror, Horn, or Muffler	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	24017	Maintenance of Transit Bus Speedometer	25 E. P.C.	+ P.

CHAPTER 2 OF DIVISION 12 - LIGHTING EQUIPMENT

	0.4050			
I	24250	Lighting Equipment to Be Lighted During Darkness	35 E. P.C.	! + P.
1	24252(a-c)	Maintenance of Lamps and Devices	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	24253(a)	Battery Requirements for Vehicle - Lighting Equipment	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	(b)	Battery Requirements for Motorcycle - Lighting Equipment	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	24255(a,c)	Infrared Lighting System Equipment Violation	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	(b)	Operation of Infrared Lighting System Without Use of Headlights	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	24400(a)	Headlamp Equipment Requirements	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
1	(b)	Failure to Operate Headlamps as Required During Darkness or Inclement Weather	35 E. P.C.	+ P.

CHAPTER 2 OF DIVISION 12 - LIGHTING EQUIPMENT

I	24401	Failure to Dim Lights While Vehicle is Parked or Standing on a Public Highway	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	24402(a,b)	Auxiliary Driving and Passing Lamps	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	24403(a)	Maximum Foglamps Not to Be Used in Place of Headlamps	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
1	(b)	Foglamps on Vehicle Improperly Mounted or Aimed	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
1	(c)	Foglamps on Motorcycle Improperly Mounted or Aimed	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
1	24404(a,b)	Spot Lamps - Number and Wattage Specified	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	(c,e)	Spot Lamps - Direction Defined	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	24405(a)	Maximum Number of Lamps	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
1	24406	Multiple Beams	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
1	24407(a)	High Beams - Adjustment Specified	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	(b)	Low Beams - Adjustment Specified	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
	24408(a,b)	Beam Indicator	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	24409(a,b)	Illegal Use of Multiple Beams	35 E. P.C.	! + P.
I	24410(a)	Single Beams - Adjustment/ Intensity Specifications	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	24411	Covering Auxiliary Lamps	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	24600(a-f)	Tail Lamps	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	24601	License Plate Lamp	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	24602(a,b)	Fog Tail Lamp Requirements and Specifications	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
1	24603(a-g)	Stop Lamp Requirements and Specifications	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
1	24604	Light or Flag on Projecting Load	25 E. P.C.	! + P.
I	24605(a)	Tow Trucks and Towed Vehicles - Lights Required	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
1	(b)	Tow Trucks and Towed Vehicles - Lights Required	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I.	24606(a,b,d)	Backup Lamp Requirements and Specifications	25 E. P.C.	+ .P.
I	(c)	Backup Lamps - When Not To Be Lighted	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	24607(a-d)	Reflectors on Rear	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
1	24608(a-d)	Light Reflectors on Trucks and Trailers	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	24609(a)	Vehicle Reflector Requirements and Specifications	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	(b)	School Bus Reflector Requirements and Specifications	25 E. P.C	+ P.
I	24610	Truck Reflectors	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	24612	Failure to Display Reflective Material on Trailer or Semi-Trailer	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	24615	Slow Moving Vehicle - Emblem Required	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	24800	Driving With Parking Lights	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	24950	Turn Signal Device Required - Towing Trailer	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	24951(b,c)	Turn Signal System	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	24952	Visibility Requirement of Signals	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	24953(a-d)	Turn Signal Lamp Requirements	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	25100(a-c, e, f)	Clearance and Side Marker Lamps	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	25102	Lamps on Sides of Vehicles	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	25102.5(a)	Lamps on Sides of School Buses - Specifications	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	25103(a,b)	Lamp During Darkness on Projection Load	25 E. P.C.	! + P.
I	25104	Red Flag on Wide Vehicles	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	25105(a-c)	Failure to Comply With Code Specifications for Courtesy Lamps, Door-Mounted Lamp, or Exterior Lamp	25 E. P.C.	+ P.

CHAPTER 2 OF DIVISION 12 - LIGHTING EQUIPMENT

Ι	25106(a,b)	Side, Cowl, or Fender Lamps - Specifications	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
-	25107	Cornering Lamps on Fenders	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	25108(a,b)	Pilot Indicator	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	25109	Running Lamps	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	25110(b)	Improper Use of Utility Flood/ Loading Lamps	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	25250	Flashing Lights Restricted Unless Otherwise Permitted	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	25251(b)	Turn Signals Flashed as Warning When Vehicle Disabled	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	25251.2	Motorcycle Modulating Headlamp Prohibited During Darkness	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	25252	Warning Lamps on Authorized Emergency Vehicle	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	25252.5(a,c)	Unauthorized Use of Flashing Emergency Headlamps	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	25253(a)	Warning Lamps Required on Tow Trucks	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	(c)	Improper Display of Warning Lamps by Tow Truck	35 E. P.C.	!+P.
I	25254	Improper Use of Flashing Amber Warning Lights by Peace Officer Personnel	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	25257(a)	Flashing Red Signal System Required on School Bus	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	(b)(1)	School Bus Manufactured After 9-1-92 Required to be Equipped With Stop Signal Arm	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	(b)(2)	School Bus Manufactured After 7-1-93 Required to be Equipped With Flashing Amber Light System	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	25257.2	Improper Use of the Amber Light Signal System, Flashing Red Light Signal System, or Stop Signal Arm by School Bus Transporting Developmentally Disabled Persons	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	25260.4	Improper Display of Flashing Amber Warning Lights in Connection With Hazardous Waste Spill Clean-up	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	25262	Armored Car - Misuse of Red Light	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	25265	Improper Display of Flashing Amber Lights on Sanitary District Repair Vehicles	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	25266	Improper Display of Flashing Amber Warning Lights by State Owned Vehicles Engaged in Aqueduct, Levee or Stream	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	25268	Use of Flashing Amber Warning Light	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	25269	Misuse of Red Warning Light	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
	25270	Improper Use of Warning Lamps on Pilot Car	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	25270.5	Improper Display of Flashing Amber Lights by Livestock Herding Vehicles on Public Highways	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	25275	Improper Display of Amber Flashing Lights on Truck Tractor in the Absence of Unusual Traffic Hazard	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	25275.5	Unlawful Activation of Crime Alarm Lights	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	25276(a)	Improper Use of Warning Lamps on Vehicle for Transportation of Disabled Prohibited	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	25300(a)	Warning Device on Disabled Vehicles Specified	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	(b,c,e)	Warning Device on Disabled Vehicles Specified	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	25301(a,b)	Display of Warning Devices on Utility Vehicles	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	25305(a,b)	Use of Fusees	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	25350	Identification Lamps and Signs	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	25351(a-d)	Identification Lamp Specifications and Restrictions	25 E. P.C.	+ P.

CHAPTER 2 OF DIVISION 12 - LIGHTING EQUIPMENT

Ι	25352(a)	Use of Unauthorized Device Affecting Traffic Signals	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
1	(b)	Unauthorized Use of Device Affecting Traffic Signals	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
1	(c)	Failure to Give Emergency Vehicles Priority in Changing	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
		Traffic Control Signals		
I	25353	Violation of Provisions for Transit Bus Illuminated Signs	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
1	25400(a-d)	Specifications for Use of Diffused Light	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	25401	Diffused Lights Resembling Signs	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	25452	Glaring Acetylene Lamps	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	25500(a)	Use of Reflectorizing Material	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	25650	Head Lamps on Motorcycles	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	25650.5	Headlight Equipment for Post 1978 Motorcycles	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	25651(a,c)	Head Lamps on Motor Driven Cycles	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	25803(a,b)	Lamp/ Reflector Requirements - Certain Vehicles	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
1	(c)	Lamp/ Reflector/ Flag Requirements - Load in Excess of 100-	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
		Inch Outside Width		
I	25805	Lamps on Forklift Trucks	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
- 1	25950(a,b)	Color of Lights and Reflectors	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I.	25951	Over 300 Candlepower Lamps - Restriction	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	25952(a,b)	Lamps and Reflectors on Loads	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	26100(a)	Sale of Noncompliant Vehicle Equipment / Device	25	+ P.
Ι	(b)	Use or Operation of Vehicle with Noncompliant Equipment	25 E. P.C	+ P.
Ι	26101(a)	Sale of Device Intended to Modify Vehicle Lighting or	25	+ P.
		Equipment Performance to Be Noncompliant		
I	(b)	Use or Operation of Vehicle with Noncompliant Device	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
		Intended to Modify Lighting or Equipment Performance		

CHAPTER 3 OF DIVISION 12 – BRAKES

Ι	26301	Power Brakes Required on Vehicle Over 14,000 Pounds	25 E. P.C.	! + P.		
Ι	26301.5	Noncompliant Emergency Brake System	25 E. P.C	! + P.		
Ι	26302(a-d)	Brake Requirements on Trailer Specified	25 E. P.C.	! + P.		
Ι	26303	Brake Requirements on Trailer Coaches/ Camp Trailers	25 E. P.C.	! + P.		
Ι	26304(a,b)	Breakaway Brakes Required on Certain Vehicles	25 E. P.C.	! + P.		
Ι	26307	Unlawful Towing of Forklift Lacking the Required Brakes	25 E. P.C.	+ P.		
Ι	26311(a)	Service Brakes Required - All Wheels on Certain Vehicles	25 E. P.C.	!+P.		
Ι	(b)	Brakes for Adverse Road Conditions Specified	25 E. P.C.	! + P.		
Ι	26450	Required Brake Systems Defined	50, 100, 250 E. P.C. ¹⁰³	! + P.		
Ι	26451(a-c)	Parking Brake System	25 E. P.C.	!+P.		
Ι	26452	Brakes After Engine Failure	50, 100, 250 E. P.C. ¹⁰⁴	!+P.		
Ι	26453	Condition of Brakes	50, 100, 250 E. P.C. ¹⁰⁵	! + P.		
Ι	26454(a,b)	Control and Stopping Requirements	25 E. P.C.	! + P.		
Ι	26456	Tests of Brake Performance Prohibited Over 25 MPH	35 E. P.C.	! + P.		
Ι	26457	Stopping Ability of Certain Vehicles Specified	25 E. P.C.	!+P.		

CHAPTER 3 OF DIVISION 12 – BRAKES

Ι	26458(a)	Braking System Required for Certain Vehicles/ Combinations	25 E. P.C.	! + P.
I	26458.5	Unlawful Use of Secondary Brake Control in Absence of Service Brake System Failure	35 E. P.C.	! + P.
Ι	26502(a)	Airbrake Requirements Specified	25 E. P.C.	! + P.
I	26503	Airbrake Safety Valve to be Maintained in Good Condition	25 E. P.C.	! + P.
Ι	26504	Failure to Comply With CHP Air Pressure Standards for Vehicles Equipped With Air Brakes	25 E. P.C.	! + P.
Ι	26505	Pressure Gauge Required	25 E. P.C.	! + P.
Ι	26506(a)	Air Pressure Warning Device Required	25 E. P.C.	! + P.
Ι	26507	Check Valve Required	25 E. P.C.	! + P.
Ι	26508(a,c,e-k,o)	Compressed Air Brake System Requirements	25 E. P.C.	! + P.
Ι	26520	Vacuum Gauge Required to be Visible and Accurate at All Times	25 E. P.C.	! + P.
I	26521	Audible/ Visible Power Brake System Warning Device Required	25 E. P.C.	! + P.
Ι	26522	Check Valve Required on Vacuum-Assisted Power Brake Systems	25 E. P.C.	! + P.

CHAPTER 4 OF DIVISION 12 - WINDSHIELDS AND MIRRORS

Ι	26700(a)	Adequate Windshield Required	25 E	E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	26701(a-e)	Safety Glazing Material Requirements	25 E	E. P.C.	+ P.
I	26703(a,b)	Specifications for Replacement of Safety Glazing Materials	25 E	E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	26705	Sale of Motorcycle Windshield Without Safety Glazing Material	25 E	E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	26706(a,b)	Self-Operating Windshield Wipers Required	25 E	E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	26707	Condition and Use of Windshield Wipers	25 E	E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	26708(a)(1)	Unlawful Material on Vehicle Windshield/Windows	25 E	E. P.C.	+ P.
I	(a)(2)	Unlawful Material on Vehicle Windshield/Windows Obstructing or Reducing View of Driver	25 E	E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	26708.2	Use of Unauthorized Sun Screening Devices	25 E	E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	26708.5(a)	Application of Materials to Windows	25 E	E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	26709(a)	Rearview Mirrors Required/ One on Left Side	25 E	E. P.C.	+ P.
I	(b)	Two Side Rearview Mirrors Required on Certain Vehicles	25 E	E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	26710	Defective Windshield/ Rear Window Glass	25 E	E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	26711	Failure to Provide Eyeshades to Bus or Trolley Drivers	25 E	E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	26712	Adequate Defroster Required on For-Hire Vehicles	25 E	E. P.C.	+ P.

CHAPTER 5 OF DIVISION 12 - OTHER EQUIPMENT

Ι	27000(a)	Adequate Horn Required	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	(b)	Backing Alarm Required on Refuse or Garbage Trucks	150, 200, 250 E. P.C. ¹⁰⁶	+ P.
Ι	27001(a)	Improper Use of Horn	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	27002	Use of Siren by Unauthorized Personnel or in Noncompliance With CHP Standards	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	27003	Unlawful Use of Siren by Armored Car	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	27007	Improper Use of Sound Amplification Devices	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	27150(a,b)	Adequate Muffler Required To Be Properly Maintained	25 E. P.C. ¹⁰⁷	+ P.
М	27150.1	Sale of Exhaust Systems Restricted	50 + Ct. ¹⁰⁸	
I		Sale of Exhaust Systems Restricted	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	27150.3(a)	Modification of Exhaust System With a Whistle-tip	250 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	(b)	Operation of Exhaust System With a Whistle-tip	250 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	(c)	Engage in Business Installing Exhaust System Whistle-tip	1,000	+ P.
Ι	27151(a)	Modification of Exhaust System Prohibited	25 E. P.C. ¹⁰⁹	+ P.
Ι	27152	Exhaust Pipes	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	27153	Excessive Smoke, Fumes, etc. Defined	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
		Second Offense (g.v.w. < 6,001 lbs.)	135	+ P.
I	27153.5(a,b)	Motor Vehicle Exhaust Standards Specified	250 E. P.C. ¹¹⁰	+ P.
		Second Offense (g.v.w. > 6,000 lbs.)	500	+ P.
		Second Offense (g.v.w. < 6,001 lbs.)	135	+ P.
I	27154	Gases and Fumes Should Not Penetrate Cab	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	27155	Fuel Tank Caps	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	27156(a,b,c,f)	Air Pollution Control Device Required	100, 250 E. P.C. ¹¹¹	+ P.
	27158	Pollutant Emission Certificate Required	25	+ P.
I	27158.5	Pollutant Emission - Certificate Required (1955-1965 Models)	25	+ P.
I	27200(d,e)	Sale of a New Motor Vehicle Exceeding EPA's Maximum Noise Standards	25	+ P.
Ι	27302	Sale of Seatbelts Failing to Comply With CHP Standards	25	+ P.
Ι	27304	Seatbelt Not Installed in Driver Training Vehicle	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι		Seatbelt Not Used in Driver Training Vehicle	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	27305	Safety Belts Required on Fire Fighting Vehicles	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	27314(a,b)	Failure to Provide Required Seatbelts Prior to Sale of any Used Passenger Vehicle Dated 1972 to 1990	25	+ P.
Ι	27315(d,e)	Mandatory Use of Safety Belts Required	20, 50 E. P.C. ¹¹²	+ P.
Ι	(f)	Owner to Maintain Safety Belts in Working Condition	20, 50 E. P.C. ¹¹³	+ P.
I	27315.1	Noncompliance With CHP Seatbelt Regulations While in a Fully Enclosed Three-Wheeled Vehicle	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	27360(a ,b)	Child Passenger Restraints	100 E. P.C.	! + P.
		Second/ Subsequent Offense	100	! + P.
Ι	27360.5(a,b)	Mandatory Use of Safety Belts Required for Children Over 6/ Under 16 or Child Restraint Systems for Children Who Are Less Than 6 and Weigh 60 Pounds or More	100 E. P.C. ¹¹⁴	! + P.
М	27362(a)	Sale of Nonapproved Child Restraint System	200 + Ct.	

CHAPTER 5 OF DIVISION 12 - OTHER EQUIPMENT

Ι	27363(b)	Transportation of Child in Case of Life-threatening Emergency in Vehicle or Emergency Vehicle With No Child Restraint System Without Use of Seatbelt	35 E. P.C.	!+P.
I	27365 (a)(1),(b)	Rental Agencies Required to Inform Customers About Child Restraint Requirements, Provide for Rental of Child Passenger Seat Restraint System	100	+ P.
I	27368	Failure to Abide by Safety Standards and Regulations for Child Passengers in Fully-Enclosed Three-Wheeled Vehicles	25 E. P.C.	!+P.
I	27400	Headsets and Ear Plugs Over Both Ears	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	27450(a–c)	Noncompliance With Minimum Tire Thickness Requirements	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	27452	Noncompliance With CHP Uniform Tire Thickness Requirements	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	27453	Use of Noncompliant Dual Solid Rubber Tires	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	27454	Use of Tires Containing Prohibited Projections Beyond Tread of the Tire's Surface	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	27455(a,b)	Sale/Installation of Inner Tube That is Noncompliant With CHP Inner Tube Standards	25	+ P.
Ι	27459	Tire Chains or Snow Tires	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	27459.5(a,b)	Sale/ Replacement of Noncompliant Tire Chains Prohibited	25	+ P.
I	27460	Four-Wheel Drive Vehicles With Snow Tread Tires Allowed; Chains To Be Carried	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	27460.5	Knowingly Selling or Offering for Sale a Re-cut or Regrooved Tire for Non-commercial Use	25	+ P.
I	27461	Use of Recut or Regrooved Tires Prohibited	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	27465(a)	Inadequate Tire Tread - Sale Prohibited	25	+ P.
I	(b)	Use on Highway Prohibited	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	27500(a)	Violation of CHP Regulations for Pneumatic Tire Standards	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	27501(a)	Sale or Installation of Nonconforming Pneumatic Tires	25	+ P.
	(b)	Operating With Non-Conforming Pneumatic Tires	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	27502	Sale of Tires That Fail to Comply With Noise Standards Articulated in VC 27503	25	+ P.
I	27600	Fenders and Mud Guards	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	27602(a)	Operation of a Motor Vehicle Containing Unauthorized Video Screen or TV Monitor Within Driver's Field of Vision	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	27603	Noncompliance With Re-painting Requirement for Sale of Former School Bus if Sold for Purpose Other than Transporting Pupils	25	+ P.
Ι	27605	Vehicle Resembling Law Enforcement Vehicle	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	27700(a)	Tow Trucks - Required Equipment	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	27800	Equipment for Motorcycle Passenger Required	25 E. P.C.	! + P.
Ι	27801(a,b)	Required Position of Equipment on Motorcycle	25 E. P.C.	! + P.

CHAPTER 5 OF DIVISION 12 - OTHER EQUIPMENT

I 27	7802(a)	Failure to Label Helmets With Certification of Federal Safety Standard Compliance	25	+ P.
I	(b)	Sale of Safety Helmets that Fail to Comply With California DMV Requirements	25	+ P.
2	7803(b)	Operating/Riding Motorcycle, Motor-Driven Cycle or Motorized Bicycle While Not Wearing Helmet	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	(c)	Riding Motorcycle, Motor-Driven Cycle or Motorized Bicycle as Passenger While Driver or Passenger Not Wearing Helmet	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
2	7900(a,b)	Placards With Identifying Name Required on Both Sides of Vehicle	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
2	7901	Name and Trademark Visibility Required on For-Hire Vehicle	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
2	7903(a)	Placards Indicating Type of Hazardous Cargo Required	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
2	7904	Pilot Cars Required to Display Company Name on Both Sides of Vehicle	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
2	7904.5	Failure to Display Identification Sign in Pilot Car as Required	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
2	7905	Unauthorized Display of Sign Containing the Words "Fire" or "Fire Department"	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
2	7906	Improper or Unauthorized Display of School Bus Sign	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
2	7907	Failure to Display Identification Sign in Towing Vehicle as Required	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
2	7908	Failure to Display Identification Sign in Taxicab as Required	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
2	7909	Visible Signs Required on Vehicle Transporting Liquefied Petroleum or Natural Gas	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
28	8000	Failure to Install Required Emergency Exits in Refrigerator Vans	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
M 28	8050	Advertisement, Sale, Use or Installation of Device Causing Motor Vehicle Odometer to Register Mileage Other Than True Mileage Driven	200 + Ct.	
M 2	8050.5	Operation of Motor Vehicle Knowing the Odometer Is Disconnected or Nonfunctional With Intent to Defraud	200 + Ct.	
	8051	Disconnecting, Turning Back or Resetting Odometer of Motor Vehicle	200 + Ct.	
M 2	8051.5	Advertisement, Sale or Use of Device Designed for Purpose of Turning Back or Resetting Odometer to Reduce Mileage Indicated	200 + Ct.	
2	8053(b)	Failure to Adjust Odometer or Notify of Adjustment as Required	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	(c)	Odometer Notice Affixed, Removed, or Altered With Intent to Defraud	25	+ P.
2	8060(a)	Sale of Recreational Vehicle or Camper Containing Cooking Equipment Without Fire Extinguisher	25	+ P.
Ι	(b)	Operation of Recreational Vehicle or Camper Containing Cooking Equipment Without Fire Extinguisher	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
2	8071	Bumpers Required	25 E. P.C.	+ P.

CHAPTER 5 OF DIVISION 12 - OTHER EQUIPMENT

I	28080(a)	Audible/ Visible Camper Signaling Device Required	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	(b)	Operating Camper Without Signaling Device Prohibited	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	28085(c)	Use of Theft Alarm that Emits the Sound of a Siren	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	28100	Failure to Display, or Unauthorized Display of Red Warning Flags on Pilot Cars	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	28101	Noncompliance With Pilot Car Design and Equipment	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	28102	Noncompliance With Vertical Clearance Measuring Device Requirements for Pilot Cars	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	28103	Pilot Cars Required to Have Equipment in Working Order	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	28150(a,b)	Equipping Vehicle With or Possession of Radar Jamming Equipment	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
М	(d)	Possession of Four or More Radar Jamming Devices	200 + Ct.	

DIVISION 13 - TOWING AND LOADING EQUIPMENT

I	29001	Fifth Wheel Connecting Device	25 E. P.C.	! + P.
Ι	29002	Fifth Wheel Locking Device	50, 100, 250 E. P.C. ¹¹⁵	! + P.
Ι	29003(а-с)	Drawbar, Hitch, or Coupling Must Be Secure	25 E. P.C.	! + P.
I	29004(a)(1-3),(b,c)	Safety Chain Secured for Towing	25 E. P.C.	! + P.
Ι	(d)	Failure to Comply With Safety Chain Requirements for Semi-trailers With Fifth Wheel Kingpin Connecting Device	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	29005	Drawbar Length	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	29006(a)	Towing on Highway	25 E. P.C.	! + P.
I	29200(c)	Regulation Governing Transportation of Logs and Poles	25 E. P.C.	+ P.

CHAPTER 5 OF DIVISION 13 - TRANSPORTING OTHER LOADS

Μ	31303(b-e)	Violating Requirements for Transportation of Hazardous Waste	350 + Ct.	!
Ι	31400(a-c)	Equipment Required on Trucks Transporting Workers	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
М	31401(b)	Farm Labor Buses and Trucks - Inspection Required	500 + Ct.	
М	(d)	Willful Rental or Use of Farm Labor Vehicle by Owner or Contractor Without CHP Inspection per VC 31401(b)	1,000 + Ct. ¹¹⁶	
I		Rental or Use of Farm Labor Vehicle by Owner or Contractor Without CHP Inspection Per VC 31401(b)	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	(e)	Operation of Farm Labor Vehicle by Owner or Contractor Without CHP Inspection Certificate Per VC 31401(b)	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
М	31402(a)	Operation of Unsafe Farm Labor Vehicle	1,000 + Ct. ¹¹⁷	!
М	31403	Mechanic Certification of Farm Labor Vehicle	500 + Ct.	
I	31405(d)	Failure to Restrain All Passengers of Farm Labor Vehicles	25 E. P.C.	+ P.

CHAPTER 5 OF DIVISION 13 - TRANSPORTING OTHER LOADS

I	31406(a)	Transportation of Passengers in a Farm Labor Vehicle With a Seating System that is Noncompliant With CHP Standards	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	(b)	Installation of Seat or Seating System in Farm Labor Vehicle that is Noncompliant With CHP Standards	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	31407	Farm Labor Vehicle in Motion With Sharp Tool Unsecured or Blocking Aisle or Exit	35 E. P.C.	! + P.
I	31408	Failure to Light Both Headlamps on Farm Labor Vehicles During Operation	25 E. P.C.	! + P.
I	31409	Failure of Public Transit System Operated for Transporting Farm Workers and/or any Farm Worker Transportation Program to Comply With Farm Labor Vehicle Regulations	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	31540(b)	Regulations Governing Transportation of Tank Containers	35 E. P.C.	! + P.

DIVISION 14 - TRANSPORTATION OF EXPLOSIVES

М	31602(a-c)	License, Routes To Be Used, Stopping Specified	1,000	+ Ct.	!
М	31607(a)	Inspection Required	1,000	+ Ct.	
М	31609	Record of Inspection	1,000	+ Ct.	
М	31610(а-е)	Improper Equipment, Maintenance	1,000	+ Ct.	
М	31611	Improper/ Lack of Maps of Route	1,000	+ Ct.	
М	31612	Carry and Display Shipping Instructions	1,000	+ Ct.	
М	31613	Prohibited Cargoes	1,000	+ Ct.	
Μ	31614 (a,b,d,e,h)	Transport Explosives Through Local Routes; Congested Areas; With Enclosed, Uncovered Loads; While Smoking or Open Flame	1,000	+ Ct.	!
М	(c,g)	Loading Explosives Without Motor Stopped, Brakes Set; Vehicle Transporting Explosives Left Unattended	1,000	+ Ct.	
Μ	(f,i)	Driving Near or Through Fires; Not in Passenger Vehicle	1,000	+ Ct.	1
М	32000.5(a)	Hazardous Materials Transportation - Company Not Licensed	2,000	+ Ct.	
М	(d)	Fireworks Transportation - Failure to Carry License or Present	1,000	+ Ct.	
М	32001(c)	Hazardous Material - Motor Carrier Directing Transportation Unlawfully	1,000	+ Ct.	
М	32002(a)	Violations of Division 14.1 or Regulations	2,000	+ Ct.	
М	(b)	Unlicensed Transportation	2,000	+ Ct.	
		Second or Subsequent Offense	4,000	+ Ct.	
Μ	33000	Violation of Shipment Regulations for the Transportation of Radioactive Materials	1,000	+ Ct.	
М	34100	Illegal Operation of Tank Vehicle Transporting Hazardous Waste or Flammable and Combustible Liquids on a Public Highway	1,000	+ Ct.	
Ι	34500.3(a)	Noncompliance With CHP Cargo Regulations	25 E.	P.C.	+ P.
М	34501(e)	Operation of Bus Without Current Inspection by CHP	200	+ Ct.	
I	34501.2(b,c)	Driving Hours and Duty Status Limitations	35		! + P.

DIVISION 14 - TRANSPORTATION OF EXPLOSIVES

Μ	34501.3(a)	Motor Carriers - Unlawful Schedule	300, 600, 900 + Ct. ¹¹⁸	
Ι	34501.4	Failure to Produce Complete Driver's Logbook for the Last 24-hour Period	35	+ P.
I	34501.8	Failure to Display CHP Certificate of Inspection on Paratransit Vehicle	25	+ P.
Μ	34505(a-c)	Violation of Tour Bus Inspection and Repair Requirements	200 + Ct.	
Μ	34505.5(a-c)	Violation of Motor Carrier Vehicle Inspection and Repair Requirements	200 + Ct.	
Μ	34505.9(a)(4)(D)	Violation of Intermodal Roadability Inspection Program	200 + Ct.	
Μ	34506(a)	Failure to Comply With Specified Regulation of Hours of Service of Drivers	500 + Ct.	!
Μ	(b)	Failure to Comply With Specified Regulation of Hazardous Material Transportation	200 + Ct.	
Μ	(c)	Failure to Comply With Specified Regulation of School Buses	200 + Ct.	
М	(d)	Failure to Comply With Specified Regulation of Youth Buses	200 + Ct.	
М	(e)	Failure to Comply With Specified Regulation of Tour Buses	200 + Ct.	
М	(f)	Failure to Comply With Specified Regulation of Described Vehicles	200 + Ct.	
М	(g)	Failure to Comply With Specified Regulation of School Pupil Activity Buses	200 + Ct.	
Ι	34506.3	Failure to Comply With Rules/ Regulations – Driving Logs	150	! + P.
Ι		Failure to Comply With Rules/ Regulations – Other Safety/ Maintenance Items	25 E. P.C.	! + P.
Ι	34507	Display of Distinctive Identification Symbol Required	25	+ P.
Ι	34507.5	Failure to Display Carrier Identification Number	25	+ P.
Ι	34510	Display of Shipping Papers on Demand Required	25	+ P.
	34517(a)	Operation of Commercial Vehicle From Another Country Restricted	1,000	+ P.
I	34518(a)	Violation of Foreign Motor Carrier and Private Foreign Motor Carrier Registration and Operation Requirements and Limitations	1,000 ¹¹⁹	+ P.
I	(b)(1-3)	Violation of Motor Carrier Registration and Operation Requirements	1,000	+ P.
М	34623(h)	Motor Carrier of Property Operating Vehicle While Permit Suspended	200 + Ct.	
Μ	(i)(1)	Motor Carrier of Property With Suspended Permit Allowing Any Vehicles Subject to Suspension Based on Failure to Maintain to be Operated by Another Carrier	500 + Ct.	
Μ	(i)(2)	Motor Carrier of Property Knowingly Utilizing a Vehicle From a Motor Carrier Whose Permit Is Suspended Based on a Failure to Maintain Any Vehicle	300 + Ct.	

DIVISION 15 - SIZE, WEIGHT AND LOAD

Ι	35100(a)	Outside Width of Vehicle or Load Exceeding 102 Inches	25	+ P.
Ι	35100.5	Operation of Cotton Module Mover in Violation of Width Standards Set by the County Board of Supervisors	35	+ P.
I	35101	Failure to Comply With CHP Width Standards in the Operation of Vehicles Equipped With Pneumatic Tires	35	+ P.
I	35102	Carrying a Load of Loosely Loaded Agricultural Products on Racks More Than 120 Inches Wide	35	+ P.
Ι	35104(a,b)	Operation of Special Vehicles More Than 120 Inches Wide	35	+ P.
I	35109	Operation of Motor Vehicle With Lights, Mirrors or Other Devices Extending Beyond 10 Inches from Side of Vehicle	35	+ P.
I	35110	Operating Motor Vehicle With Door Handles, Hinges, Cable Cinchers, Chain Binders, and/or Placard Holders Extending Beyond 10 Inches of Side of Vehicle	35	+ P.
I	35111	Operating Passenger Vehicle With Load Exceeding Permissible Width Beyond Fenders	35	+ P.
Ι	35250	Overheight	25	+ P.
Ι	35251(a)	Hydraulic Boom or Mast Must Be Secured in Transit	25	+ P.
I	35252(a–c)	Failure to Use Vertical Clearance Measuring Device	35	+ P.
I	35400(a)	Overlength - Single Vehicle	25	+ P.
Ι	(e)(1)	Improper or Unsafe Mounting of Bicycle on Bus	25	+ P.
I	35401(a,b)	Overlength Vehicle Combination Specifications	25	+ P.
Ι	35406(a,b)	Front Projections	25	+ P.
I	35407(a–d)	Noncompliance With Boom and Mast Regulations	35	+ P.
I	35408	Installation of Front Bumper Projecting More than 2 Feet Forward from Front Most Part of Vehicle	35	+ P.
I	35409(a)	Use of Dismountable Photo or Motion Picture Device Extending Over 5 Feet In Front of the Cab Structure of Vehicle	35	+ P.
I	(b)	Use of Unauthorized Dismountable Platform For Purpose of Making Instructional Safe Driving Motion Pictures	35	+ P.
I	35410	Rear Projections	25	+ P.
Ι	35411	Noncompliance With Maximum Length and Load Standards	35	+ P.
М	35550(a-c) ¹²⁰	Maximum Weight on Axle or Wheel	See Overweight Chart Per 42030	+ Ct.
I	35550(a-c)	Maximum Weight on Axle or Wheel	(See page 61) See Overweight Chart Per 42030 (See page 61)	+ P.
М	35551(a,b) ¹²¹	Computation of Allowable Gross Weight (Overweight)	See Overweight Chart Per 42030 (See page 61)	+ Ct.
I	35551(a,b)	Computation of Allowable Gross Weight (Overweight)	See Overweight Chart Per 42030	+ P.
			(See page 61)	

DIVISION 15 - SIZE, WEIGHT AND LOAD

М	35551.5 ¹²²	Violation of Groop Waight Computation Mathed Properties for	Soo Ovorwoight	
IVI	30001.0	Violation of Gross Weight Computation Method Prescribed for Combinations Containing Trailer/Semi-trailer by More than 4,500 Pounds	See Overweight Chart Per 42030 (See page 61)	+ Ct.
I	35551.5	Violation of Gross Weight Computation Method Prescribed for Combinations Containing Trailer/Semi-trailer by Less Than 4,500 Pounds	See Overweight Chart Per 42030 (See page 61)	+ P.
I	35552 ¹²³	Failure to Comply With Log Transportation Standards of the Christensen-Belotti Act	35	+ P.
М	35554	Gross Weight More Than 20,500 Pounds on Any One Axle of a Bus and More Than 4,500 Pounds Over Weight Limit	See Overweight Chart Per 42030 (See page 61)	+ Ct.
М	35600 ¹²⁴	Noncompliance With Solid Tire Gross Weight Limitation Standards by More Than 4,500 Pounds	See Overweight Chart Per 42030 (See page 61)	+ Ct.
I	35600	Noncompliance With Solid Tire Gross Weight Limitation Standards by Less Than 4,501 Pounds	See Overweight Chart Per 42030 (See page 61)	+ P.
M	35601 ¹²⁵	Noncompliance With Metal Tire Gross Weight Limitation Standards by More Than 4,500 Pounds	See Overweight Chart Per 42030 (See page 61)	+ Ct.
I	35601	Noncompliance With Metal Tire Gross Weight Limitation Standards by Less Than 4,501 Pounds	See Overweight Chart Per 42030 (See page 61)	+ P.
М	35655(a) ¹²⁶	Operation of Vehicle on Highway Containing Load Exceeding Maximum Weight Highway is Designed to Sustain by More Than 4,500 Pounds	See Overweight Chart Per 42030 (See page 61)	+ Ct.
I	35655(a)	Operation of Vehicle on Highway Containing Load Exceeding Maximum Weight Highway is Designed to Sustain by Less Than 4,501 Pounds	See Overweight Chart Per 42030 (See page 61)	+ P.
И	35712 ¹²⁷	Violation of County Ordinance Prohibiting Commercial Vehicles Exceeding Certain Weight Limitations by More Than 4,500 Pounds in Residential Area	See Overweight Chart Per 42030 (See page 61)	+ Ct.
I	35712	Violation of County Ordinance Prohibiting Commercial Vehicles Exceeding Certain Weight Limitations by Less Than 4,501 Pounds in Residential Area	See Overweight Chart Per 42030 (See page 61)	+ P.
М	35753(a) ¹²⁸	Operation of Vehicle Over Bridge, Causeway, Viaduct, Trestle or Dam Containing Load Exceeding the Maximum Weight the Structures will Safely Sustain by More Than 4,500 Pounds	See Overweight Chart Per 42030 (See page 61)	+ Ct.
I	35753(a)	Operation of Vehicle Over Bridge, Causeway, Viaduct, Trestle or Dam Containing Load Exceeding the Maximum Weight the Structures will Safely Sustain by Less Than 4,501 Pounds	See Overweight Chart Per 42030 (See page 61)	+ P.
I	35783	Failure to Present Valid Permit Upon Request	35	+ P.
I	35783.5	Warning Signs Must Be Removed or Covered When Operating Without a Load	25	+ P.
М	35784(b)	Violation of Special Permit Requirements	150 + Ct.	!
M	35784.5(a)	Transportation of Extra-legal Load Without Permit	150 + Ct.	
М	35785(b)	Violation of Single Saw Log Hauling Speed Limit of 15 MPH Over Bridge or Causeway or 25 MPH on Highway	150 + Ct.	

DIVISION 15 - SIZE, WEIGHT AND LOAD

М	35786(b)	Operation of Truck Booster Power Unit in Noncompliance With Route Specifications	100	+ Ct.	
Μ	35790(g)	Failure to Carry Appropriate Permits, Certificates, and Notices Required for Movement of Manufactured Homes	100	+ Ct.	
М	(h)	Violation of Terms, Conditions, or Limitations Specified in Manufactured-Home Transportation Permits	100	+ Ct.	

DIVISION 16 - IMPLEMENTATIONS OF HUSBANDRY

I	36300	Operating a Farm Tractor Drawing Trailer of Produce Without Valid Driver's License	35	+ P.
I	36400	Operating Vehicle Designed Exclusively for Moving Implements of Husbandry at a Speed of More Than 35 MPH	35	!+P.
I	36508	Moving New Implement of Husbandry at Speed Over 25 MPH Without "Slow Moving Vehicle Emblem" Displayed	35	+ P.
Ι	36510	Operating Implements of Husbandry Vehicles at Speed Beyond That Safely Required to Stop Within 32 Feet	35	+ P.
Ι	36600	Transporting Implements of Husbandry That Exceed the Width Limitation of 120 Inches More than 25 Miles from their Point of Origin	35	+ P.
I	36605	Noncompliance With Width Limitations Imposed on Trailers and Semi-trailers Not Used in the Exclusive Transportation of Implements of Husbandry	35	+ P.
Ι	36606(a)	Noncompliance With the Automatic Bale Wagon Width Limitation of 120 Inches	35	+ P.
Ι	36705	Operation of Automatic Bale Wagon Exceeding 96 Inches in Width, or Carrying a Load in Excess of 100 Inches During Darkness	35	!+P.

DIVISION 16.5 - OFF HIGHWAY VEHICLES

I	38020	Registration Required for Off-Highway Vehicle/ Riding in Violation of Season Prohibited	50 ¹²⁹		+ P.
I	38300	Unlawful to Disobey Specified Sign, Signal, or Traffic Control Device	35		+ P.
I	38301	Unlawful to Violate Off-Highway Vehicle Operation Regulations	50, 7	5, 150 ¹³⁰	+ P.
I	38301.3	Unlawful Entry of Motor Vehicle Into Federal or State Wilderness Area	150		+ P.
Μ	38316(a)	Reckless Driving of Off-Highway Motor Vehicle	150	+ Ct.	
Μ	38317	Reckless Driving of Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Causing Injury	300	+ Ct.	
Μ	38318(a)	Throwing Substance at Off-Highway Motor Vehicle	300	+ Ct.	
М	38318.5	Malicious Removal or Alteration of Markers or Signs	300	+ Ct.	

DIVISION 16.5 - OFF HIGHWAY VEHICLES

Μ	38319	Operation of Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Likely to Cause Damage	300 + Ct.	
Μ	38320(a,b)	Throwing, Depositing or Dumping Matter	50 + Ct. ¹³¹	
I	38330	Unlawful to Operate Vehicle That Is Unsafe, Not Equipped as Required for an Off-Highway Vehicle, or Not Safely Loaded	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
- 1	38375(a)	Off-highway Motor Vehicle Equipped With Siren	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
1	(b)	Use of Siren While Driving an Off-highway Motor Vehicle	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
I	38390	Operating or Maintaining in a Condition of Readiness as Off- Highway Vehicle Without Proper Emission Control Equipment	25 E. P.C.	+ P.
Ι	38503	Conditions for Minors to Operate All-Terrain Vehicle	40	+ P.
Ι	38504.1(a)	Allowing Child Under 14 Years of Age to Operate an All-terrain Vehicle Without Safety Training/ Supervision/ Safety Certificate Required Under VC 38504	125 + Ct. ¹³²	
		Second Offense	250	+ P.
		Third or Subsequent Offense	500	+ P.
1	38505	Operating or Riding All-Terrain Vehicle While Not Wearing Safety Helmet	25 E. P.C.	+ P.

DIVISION 16.7 - REGISTRATION AND LICENSING OF BICYCLES

1	39002(b)	Illegal to Tamper With/ Destroy Bicycle Identification	25	+ P.

DIVISION 17 - OFFENSES AND PROSECUTION

Ι	40001(a,b)	Owner's Responsibility	0 ¹³³			+ P.
Μ	(c)	Violation by Employer of Out-of-Service Order	300	+	Ct.	
М	(d)	Employer Allows, Permits, Requires, or Authorizes Driver to Operate Commercial Motor Vehicle in Violation of Railroad- Highway Grade Crossing Statute or Regulation	2,000	+	Ct.	
М	40005	Employer Undertakes Responding to Employee Driver's Citation and Inaction By Employer Results in Issuance of Warrant For Employee	200	+	Ct.	
М	40008(a)	Violation of VC 21701, 21703, or 23103 with Intent to Capture Physical Impression of Another Person for Commercial Purpose	750	+	Ct.	1
	(b)	Violation of VC 21701, 21703, or 23103 with Intent to Capture Physical Impression of Another Person and Causing Endangerment of Minor	1,500	+	Ct.	!

DIVISION 17 - OFFENSES AND PROSECUTION

I	40151(a)	Failure to Bring Lighting Equipment into Compliance or Comply With Removal Order Within 24 Hours of Inspection	25		+ P.
I	(b)	Failure to Bring Lighting Equipment into Compliance or Comply With Removal Order Within 48 Hours of Inspection	25		+ P.
Μ	40504(b)	Signing Written Promise to Appear With False Name	250	+ Ct.	
Μ	40508(a-c)	Violation of Promise to Appear, Promise to Pay	75	+ Ct. ¹³⁴	
		[In Addition to the Bail on Original Offense.]			
Μ	40519(c)	Failure to Appear at Time of Trial After Pleading Not Guilty in Writing	50	+ Ct.	
М	40614	Use of Fictitious Name	150	+ Ct.	
Μ	40616	Violation of Promise to Correct	100	+ Ct.	
М	42005(i)	Failure to Attend Traffic Violator School	100	+ Ct. ¹³⁵	

OVERWEIGHT

Vehicle Code § 42030(a) provides:

"Every person convicted of a violation of any weight limitation provision of Division 15 (commencing with Section 35000), and every person convicted of a violation of Section 21461 with respect to signs provided pursuant to Section 35654 or Section 35752, and every person convicted of a violation of Section 40001 for requiring the operation of a vehicle upon a highway in violation of any provision referred to in this section shall be punished by a fine which equals the amounts specified in the following table:

_	
0 - 1,000 lbs. excess	20
1,001 - 1,500 lbs. excess	30
1,501 - 2,000 lbs. excess	40
2,001 - 2,500 lbs. excess	55
2,501 - 3,000 lbs. excess	85
3,001 - 3,500 lbs. excess	105
3,501 - 4,000 lbs. excess	125
4,001 - 4,500 lbs. excess	145
4,501 - 5,000 lbs. excess	175
5,001 - 6,000 lbs. excess	[200.04] + .04 each lb.
6,001 - 7,000 lbs. excess	[360.06] + .06 each lb.
7,001 - 8,000 lbs. excess	[560.08] + .08 each lb.
8,001 - 10,000 lbs. excess	[1,200.15] + .15 each lb.
10,001 and over	[2,000.20] + .20 each lb.

OVERWEIGHT CHART PER 42030¹³⁶

- (b) No part of the penalties prescribed by this section shall be suspended for a conviction of any of the following:
- 1) Section 4001 for requiring operation of a vehicle upon a highway in violation of any provision referred to in this section.
- 2) Any provision referred to in this section when the amount of the weight exceeds 4,000 pounds.
- 3) Any provision referred to in this section when a second or subsequent conviction of a violation thereof occurs within three years immediately preceding the violation charged. (Emphasis, bracketed numbers added.)"

WEIGHT CHART PER 42030.1

Pounds in Excess of the Declared Gross Vehicle Weight

-		
1,001 - 1,500 lbs. excess	250	+ P.
1,501 - 2,000 lbs. excess	300	+ P.
2,001 - 2,500 lbs. excess	350	+ P.
2,501 - 3,000 lbs. excess	400	+ P.
3,001 - 3,500 lbs. excess	450	+ P.
3,501 - 4,000 lbs. excess	500	+ P.
4,001 - 4,500 lbs. excess	550	+ P.
4,501 - 5,000 lbs. excess	600	+ P.
5,001 - 6,000 lbs. excess	700	+ P.
6,001 - 7,000 lbs. excess	800	+ P.
7,001 - 8,000 lbs. excess	900	+ P.
8,001 - 10,000 lbs. excess	1,000	+ P.
10,001 and over	2,000	+ P.

Speed Violations Bail Chart: Applicable Violations

22349(a)	Exceeding Maximum Speed Limit of 65 MPH	(see following chart)
22349(b)	Exceeding Maximum Speed of 55 MPH on a Two-Lane Undivided Highway	(see following chart)
22350	Unsafe Speed for Prevailing Conditions	(see following chart)
22351(a,b)	Driving in Excess of Prima Facie Speed Limits Established in VC 22352	(see following chart)
22352(a)(1,2)	Operating Vehicle in Excess of 15 MPH at Railroad Crossing or Freeway Intersection With No Clear Field of Vision	(see following chart)
22354	Failure to Abide by Speed Limits Set by DOT on State Highways	(see following chart)
22355	Failure to Abide by Variable Speed Limits Set by DOT	(see following chart)
22356(b)	Exceeding Maximum Speed Limit of 70 MPH Where Posted	(see following chart)
22357	Violation of Prima Facie Local Speed Limit	(see following chart)
22358	Violation of Local Speed Limit	(see following chart)
22358.3	Violation of Local Speed Limit on Narrow Street	(see following chart)
22358.4	Violation of Prima Facie Local Speed Limit	(see following chart)
22360	Violation of Local Speed Limits Between Business and Residence Districts	(see following chart)
22361	Violation of Speed Limit on Multiple Lane Highways	(see following chart)
22362	Violation of Speed Limit Surrounding Special Work Crew	(see following chart)
22363	Violation of DOT or Local Speed Limit Set for Snow or Ice	(see following chart)
22364	Violation of Speed Limit Set by DOT on State Highways	(see following chart)
22405(a)	Exceeding Maximum Posted Speeds on Bridge/ Tube/ Tunnel	(see following chart)
22409	Speed Limit for Solid Tire Vehicle	(see following chart and chart in section 22409)
22413	Violation of Speed Limit Set by Local Authority for Steep Grades	(see following chart)

SPEED VIOLATIONS BAIL CHART

_			
	1 to 15 Miles Over Limit	35	+ P.
	16 to 25 Miles Over Limit	70	+ P.
	26 and Above (Miles Over Limit)	100	+ P.

Increased Bail Amounts for Violations in Highway Construction Zones (Section 42009)

1 to 15 Miles Over Limit	70	+ P.
16 to 25 Miles Over Limit	105	+ P.
26 and Above (Miles Over Limit)	135	+ P.

WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE

		-
5150	Certification to Department 95	25,000

CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

(California Museum of Science and Industry)

I 5066 One-way Traffic 15				
	-	E000	One-way Traffic	15

CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 13

I	190.00(a,b)	Number Display	25	+ P.
1	190.01	Registration Stickers	25	+ P.
I	190.08(c)	Dealer Number Display	25	+ P.
I	190.15	Hull Identification Numbers	25	+ P.

CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 14137

M/I	1.14	General: Illegal Take or Possession	See species
I	1.17	Excess of Bag Limit – Fish	100 + \$20 Each Fish
М			250 + \$20 Each Fish
I	1.62	Undersize Fish	100 + \$20 Each Fish
М			250 + \$20 Each Fish
I	1.74	Sport Fishing Report Card and Tagging Requirements	100
М			300
I	2.00	Fishing Methods - With 2 Poles	100
		With Net	150
М		Fishing Methods - With 2 Poles	200
		With Net	300
I	2.10	Fishing Methods – Hooks	100
М			200
1	5.80	White Sturgeon	250 + \$50 Each Fish
М			500 + \$100 Each Fish
1 I	7.50	Waters With Special Fishing Regulations	100
М			300
M/I	27.15	Multi-Day Trip Regulations	50
M/I	27.20-27.51	Reserves	50 + Each Fish
I	27.60	Fin Fish Limits	100 + \$20 Each Fish
М			250 + \$20 Each Fish
I	27.65	Filleting of Fish on Vessels	100 + \$20 Each Fish
М			250 + \$20 Each Fish
I	27.67	Transport of Recreational Finfish Through a Restricted Fishing Area Without Permit	100
М			250
I	27.70	Trout in the Ocean	100 + \$20 Each Fish
М			250 + \$20 Each Fish
I	27.75	Salmon Closures	100 + \$20 Each Fish
М			250 + \$20 Each Fish

_			
I	27.80	Salmon	100 + \$25 Each Fish
М			250 + \$25 Each Fish
1	27.82	Management Areas, Seasons, Depths, Exceptions, and Fishery Closure Process Described	100 + \$20 Each Fish
Μ			250 + \$20 Each Fish
I	27.83	California Rockfish Conservation Area	100 + \$20 Each Fish
М			250 + \$20 Each Fish
I.	27.85	Striped Bass	100 + \$20 Each Fish
М			250 + \$20 Each Fish
1	27.90	White Sturgeon	250 + \$50 Each Fish
М			500 + \$100 Each Fish
I	27.92	White Sturgeon Reporting and Tagging Requirements for Ocean Waters	100
М			300
I	27.95	Sturgeon Closure	100 + \$20 Each Fish
М			250 + \$20 Each Fish
I	28.00	Grunion, California	100 + \$20 Each Fish
Μ			250 + \$20 Each Fish
1	28.05	Garibaldi	100 + \$20 Each Fish
М			250 + \$20 Each Fish
I	28.06	White Shark	100 + \$20 Each Fish
М			250 + \$20 Each Fish
	28.10	Giant (Black) Sea Bass	100 + \$100 Each Fish
M	00.40		250 + \$100 Each Fish
	28.12	Gulf Grouper and Broomtail Grouper	100 + \$100 Each Fish
M	28.15		250 + \$100 Each Fish
	28.15	Halibut, California	100 + \$20 Each Fish
M	28.20	Halibut, Pacific	250 + \$20 Each Fish 100 + \$20 Each Fish
M	20.20		250 + \$20 Each Fish
	28.25	Barracuda, California	100 + \$20 Each Fish
M	20.20	Darracuda, Camornia	250 + \$20 Each Fish
	28.26	California Sheephead	100 + \$20 Each Fish
M			250 + \$20 Each Fish
1	28.27	Lingcod	100 + \$20 Each Fish
M		<u> </u>	250 + \$20 Each Fish
1	28.28	Cabezon	100 + \$20 Each Fish
M			250 + \$20 Each Fish
I	28.29	Kelp Greenling, Rock Greenling	100 + \$20 Each Fish
М			250 + \$20 Each Fish
I	28.30	Kelp Bass, Barred Sand Bass, and Spotted Sand Bass	100 + \$20 Each Fish
М			250 + \$20 Each Fish
I	28.32	Pacific Bonito	100 + \$20 Each Fish
М			250 + \$20 Each Fish
М			250 + \$20 Each Fish

	28.35	White Seabass	100 + \$20 Each Fish
M			250 + \$20 Each Fish
1	28.37	Yellowtail	100 + \$20 Each Fish
М			250 + \$20 Each Fish
I	28.40	Broadbill Swordfish	100 + \$100 Each Fish
М			250 + \$100 Each Fish
I	28.45	Surf Smelt (Night Smelt, Day Fish, Whitebait Smelt)	100 + \$20 Each Fish
М			250 + \$20 Each Fish
I	28.50	Marlin	100 + \$100 Each Fish
М			250 + \$100 Each Fish
I	28.54	California Scorpionfish (Sculpin)	100 + \$20 Each Fish
М			250 + \$20 Each Fish
I	28.55	Rockfish (Sebastes)	100 + \$20 Each Fish
М			250 + \$20 Each Fish
	28.56	Leopard Shark	100 + \$20 Each Fish
M	00.50		250 + \$20 Each Fish
	28.58	Ocean Whitefish	100 + \$20 Each Fish
M	00.50		250 + \$20 Each Fish
	28.59	Surfperch	100 + \$20 Each Fish
M	28.60		250 + \$20 Each Fish
і М	20.00	Herring Eggs	100 + \$20 Each Lb. 250 + \$20 Each Lb.
	28.62	Herring	100 + \$20 Each Fish
M	20.02	riennig	250 + \$20 Each Fish
1	28.65	Fin Fish-General Gear Restrictions	100
M			250
1	28.70	Weight, Power Driven Gurdies, or Power Driven Winches	100
М			250
1	28.75	Baited Traps for Shiner Surfperch, Pacific Staghorn Sculpin, and Longjaw Mudsuckers	100
М			250
1	28.80	Dip Nets and Hawaiian Type Throw Nets	100
М			250
1	28.85	Beach Nets	100
М			250
I	28.90	Diving, Spearfishing	100
М			250
I	28.91	Slurp Guns	100
М			250
I	28.95	Spears, Harpoons, and Bow & Arrow Fishing Tackle	100 + species
М			250 + species
	29.00	Gear Used in Taking Grunion	100
М			250

1	29.05	Invertebrates – General	100
M			250
1	29.10	Invertebrates-General	100
М			250
I	29.15	Abalone	100 + \$20 Each Fish
М			250 + \$20 Each Fish
I	29.20	Clams – General	100 + \$20 Each Clam
М			250 + \$20 Each Clam
I	29.25	Gaper Clams and Washington Clams	100 + \$20 Each Clam
М			250 + \$20 Each Clam
	29.30	Geoduck Clams	100 + \$20 Each Clam
M	00.05		250 + \$20 Each Clam
	29.35	Littleneck Clams, Soft-Shell Clams, Chiones, Northern Quahogs, and Cockles	100 + \$20 Each Clam
М			250 + \$20 Each Clam
I	29.40	Pismo Clams	100 + \$20 Each Clam
М	_		250 + \$20 Each Clam
	29.45	Razor Clams	100 + \$20 Each Clam
M			250 + \$20 Each Clam
	29.55	Mussels	100 + \$20 Each Mussel
M			250 + \$20 Each Mussel
	29.60	Rock Scallops	100 + \$5 Each Scallop
М	29.65		250 + \$5 Each Scallop
1	29.05	Speckled (Bay) Scallops	100 + \$5 Each Scallop
M	29.70	Squid	250 + \$5 Each Scallop 100
M	25.70	Squid	250
	29.71	Moon Snails	100 + \$1 Each Snail
M	2017 1		250 + \$1 Each Snail
1	29.80	Crustacean Gear Restrictions	100 + (see species)
M			250 + (see species)
1	29.85	Crabs	100 + \$20 Each Crab
М			250 + \$20 Each Crab
I	29.86	Bay Shrimp (Grass Shrimp)	100
М			250
I	29.87	Ghost Shrimp and Blue Mud Shrimp	100 + \$1 Each Fish
М			250 + \$1 Each Fish
1	29.88	Coonstripe Shrimp	100
М			250
I	29.90	Spiny Lobster	100 + \$20 Each Lobster
М			250 + \$20 Each Lobster
I	30.00	Kelp-General	100
М			250
	30.10	Prohibited Marine Plant Species	100
М			250

M/I	40.00	Fully Protected Amphibian	250		
M/I	40.05	Overlimit and Undersized Amphibians	100 + \$10 Each Amphibian		
M/I	40.10	Fully Protected Reptiles	250		
M/I	40.15	Overlimit and Undersized Reptiles	100 + \$10 Each Reptile		
М	100	Abalone – Unlawful Taking for Commercial Purposes	15,000		
M/I	200	Freshwater Bait Dealer	100		
M/I	200.10	Sale and Transfer of Freshwater Bait License	100		
M/I	200.12	Bait Dealer License Required	100		
M/I	200.13	Species Provided For	100		
M/I	200.29	Sources of Live Freshwater Bait	100		
M/I	300	Pheasants: Overlimit or Out of Season	200 + \$20 Each Pheasant		
M/I	301	Quail: Overlimit	50 + \$5 Each Quail		
		Quail: Out of Season	75 + \$25 Each Quail		
M/I	302	Partridge: Overlimit	10		
		Partridge: Out of Season	75		
M/I	303	Sage Grouse: Overlimit or Out of Season	50 + \$15 Each Grouse		
M/I	304	Sierra or Ruffed Grouse: Overlimit or Out of Season	50 + \$15 Each Grouse		
M/I	305	Doves: Overlimit or Out of Season	75 + \$15 Each Dove		
I	307	Tree Squirrels: Overlimit or Out of Season	100+ \$20 Each		
М			200+ \$20 Each		
I	308	Rabbits: Overlimit or Out or Season	100 + \$20 Each		
М			200 + \$20 Each		
М	310	Illegal Hours to Hunt Small Game Mammals	200 + \$10 Each Minute		
М	310.5	Illegal Hours to Shoot Game Birds	200 + \$10 Each Minute		
I	311	Weapons or Methods Authorized	100		
М			200		
M/I	352	Illegal Hours to Shoot Big Game	200 + Ct.		
			+ \$10 Each Minute		
M/I	353	Illegal Weapons or Ammo in Deer, Bear, Wild Pig	200 + Ct.		
M/I	360(a,b)	Hunting	500 + Ct.		
101/1	(c)	Deer: Overlimit, Young, or Out of Season	+ \$200 Each Deer		
M/I	361	Illegal Archery Deer Hunting	100		
M/I	365	Bear: Overlimit or Out of Season and Area	500 + \$200 Each Bear		
M/I	371-373	Violations of Deer Tag Regulations	100		
M/I	375	Possession Illegally of Big Game Meat after Season	100		
M/I	460	Possession inegally of Big Game Meat after Season Possession of Fisher, Marten, River Otter, etc.	200 (fully protected)		
M/I	461	Gray Fox or Badger Out of Season	100		
M/I	462	Muskrat or Mink Out of Season	50 + \$50 Each		
M/I	463	Illegal Location or Out of Season Beaver	50 + \$50 Each		
M/I	464	Illegal Location of Out of Season Beaver	100		
M/I	472-473		100 + \$10 Each		
	472-473	Possess or Hunt Illegal Nongame Birds or Mammals			
M/I	4/4	Illegal Hours to Hunt Nongame Mammals	100 + \$10 Each Minute		

M/I	501(a)	Out of Season Mourning, White-winged or Turtle Doves	75 + \$10 Each Dove	
M/I	(b)	Overlimit Mourning or White-winged Doves	75 + \$10 Each Dove	
M/I	(c)	Illegal Shooting Hours for Doves	50 + \$10 Each Minute	
M/I	502(a)	Out of Season Migratory Waterfowl	200 + \$20 Each Bird	
-	(b)	Overlimit Migratory Waterfowl	200 + \$20 Each Bird	
M/I	504	Possession, Transportation and Importation Migratory	50 + \$10 Each Bird	
		Game Birds		
M/I	505	Use of Live Decoys	150 + Ct.	
M/I	506	Waterfowl – Shooting	200 + Ct.	
			+ \$10 Each Minute	
I	507	Waterfowl – Method of Take	100	
М			200	
M/I	508	Illegal Feeding Migratory Waterfowl	150 + Ct.	
M/I	509	Concurrence With Federal Migratory Waterfowl	50	+ P.
M/I	510	Possess Migratory Bird Without State Duck Stamp	50	+ P.
M/I	550	Illegal Use Wildlife and Public Shooting Area	100	+ P.
M/I	551	Illegal Hunting or Use of State or Federal Areas	100	+ P.
M/I	552	Illegal Hunting or Use of Enumerated Areas	100 + Ct.	
M/I	600	Violation of Pheasant Club Regulations	50	+ P.
M/I	650	Violation of Scientific Collecting	100 + Ct.	
M/I	670	Illegal Practice of Falconry	150 + Ct.	
M/I	670.5	Possess or Take Endangered or Threatened Animals	350 + Ct.	
M/I	671	Illegal Importation of Wild Animals	200 + Ct.	
			+ \$50 Each Animal	
M/I	700(a)	Display of Fishing License:	10 + Ct.	
	(b)	Hunting License in Possession	200 + Ct.	
		Without Proof of Correction	300 + Ct.	
I	4302	Payment of Fee for Use of Facilities Required	35	+ P.
М			75 + Ct.	
I	4304	No Aircraft Landing or Takeoff Without Authorization	100 + Ct.	
М			500 + Ct.	
I	4305(a)	No Hunting or Fishing in a State Park	100 + Ct.	
М			250 + Ct.	
I	(b)	No Taking, Killing, or Injuring Wildlife in Park	100 + Ct.	
M	(-)		250 + Ct.	_
	(e)	No Feeding of Posted Wildlife	50	+ P.
M	4200		75 + Ct.	-
	4306	No Collecting/ Destroying Vegetation in a State Park	50	+ P.
M	4207		100 + Ct.	
1	4307	No Destruction of Geological Features in a State Park	50	+ P.
N A		(+ damages)	100 . 01	
M	4308	No Destruction of Archaeolagical Eastures in a Otati	100 + Ct.	
	+300	No Destruction of Archaeological Features in a State Park (+ damages)	100 + Ct.	
N/			250 + C+	
M			250 + Ct.	

Ι	4310	No Littering in a State Park	50	+ P.
М			100 ¹³⁸	+ P.
1	4311(a)	No Fires Except in Appropriate Stoves/ Fireplaces	50	+ P.
М			100 + Ct.	
1	(b)	No Unsafe Fires	100 + Ct.	
М			500 + Ct.	
1	(c)	No Fire or Smoking Where Posted	100 + Ct.	
М			250 + Ct.	
I	4312(a,b,d)	No Dog or Animal Running Loose	35	+ P
М			75 + Ct.	
1	(c)	Keeping Noisy, Vicious or Dangerous Dogs or Animals	100 + Ct.	
М			250 + Ct.	
1	(e)	No Dogs or Cats in Area Unless on a Leash	50	+ P.
М			100 + Ct.	
1	(f)	No Animals in a Unit Except Under Control	35	+ P.
М			75 + Ct.	
I.	(h)	No Grazing Without Authorization + \$30 per head	50	+ P.
М			100 + Ct.	
1	4313	No Weapons or Traps Except Where Authorized	100 + Ct.	
М			250 + Ct.	
1	4314	No Fireworks Allowed	50	
М			100 + Ct.	
I	4316	No Photography/Filming for Commercial Purposes Without Authorization	100 + Ct.	
М			500 + Ct.	
I	4317	No Juvenile Shall Violate Posted Curfew Hours	35	+ P.
М			75 + Ct.	
1	4318	No Loitering About Park Restrooms, Showers, etc.	100 + Ct.	
М			250 + Ct.	
1	4319	No Dangerous Recreational Activities	35	+ P.
М			75 + Ct.	
1	4320(a)	Observation of Quiet Hours Required	50	+ P.
M			100 + Ct.	
1	(b)	No Outside Machinery Operated Without Permission	50	+ P.
M			100 + Ct.	
1	(c)	No Noisy Disturbance During Specified Hours	35	+ P.
M		.,	75 + Ct.	
1	4321	Restrictions on Assembly	50	+ P.
M	-		100 + Ct.	
	4322	No Nudity Except Where Authorized	50	+ P.
M			100 + Ct.	
101				

1	4323(a)	Restrictions on Recreation Equipment	35		+ P.
М			75	+ Ct.	
1	(b)	Restrictions on Food Storage	50		+ P.
М			100	+ Ct.	
I	(c)	Restrictions on Tents on Beaches	35		+ P.
М			75	+ Ct.	
I	4324(a-c)	Requirements for Sanitation	50		+ P.
М			100	+ Ct.	
M/I	4325	Prohibited Area	25		+ P.
I	4326	Violation of Posted Orders/ Special Permits Prohibited	50		+ P.
М			100	+ Ct.	
M/I	4327	Closing	25		+ P.
M/I	4328	Alcoholic Beverages	25		+ P.
M/I	4329	Smoking	50		+ P.
I	4330	Restrictions for Use of Pesticides	100	+ Ct.	
М			500	+ Ct.	
I	4331	No Soliciting Without Authorization	50		+ P.
М			100	+ Ct.	
I	4333	Restriction of Glass Containers Except as Authorized	50		+ P.
М			100	+ Ct.	
I	4351	Restrictions in State Wilderness/Natural Preserves	100	+ Ct.	
М			500	+ Ct.	
I	4352	No Off-Highway Vehicles	50		+ P.
М			100	+ Ct.	
M/I	4353	No Violations of Posted Speed Limits			
		1-15 MPH Over Limit	25		+ P.
		16-25 MPH Over Limit	50		+ P.
		≥ 26 MPH Over Limit	100		+ P.
I	4354	No Vehicle Operations That Endanger Persons/ Animals	50		+ P.
М			100	+ Ct.	
I	4355	Restrictions on Vehicle Operation	50		+ P.
М			75	+ Ct.	
1	4357	License Requirements to Operate Vehicle	50		+ P.
М			75	+ Ct.	
M/I	4358	Parking	25		
I	4359(b)	No Horses/ Pack Animals except in Designated Areas	50		+ P.
М			75	+ Ct.	
I	(c)	No Riding Horses/ Pack Animals in Reckless Manner	50		+ P.
М			100	+ Ct.	
	(e)	Gate Requirements When Riding	35		+ P.
М			100	+ Ct.	
	4360	Regulations for Operation of Bicycles	50		+ P.
М			75	+ Ct.	

Ι	4451(a)	Camping in Designated Areas Only	35		+ P.
М			75	+ Ct.	
I	4452	Number Occupying Campsites	35		+ P.
М			75	+ Ct.	
Ι	4453	Camping Fees Due at Certain Times	35		+ P.
М			75	+ Ct.	
I.	4454	Occupancy Authorized Only After Fees Are Paid	35		+ P.
М			75	+ Ct.	
I	4455	Camping Time Limits - Days per Year	35		+ P.
М			75	+ Ct.	
I	4456	Vacating Campsite Requirements	35		+ P.
М			75	+ Ct.	
I	4457	No Camping in Day Use Area Unless Authorized	35		+ P.
М			75	+ Ct.	
	4458	Nighttime Closure Requirements	50	-	+ P.
М			100	+ Ct.	
	4610(a)	Unlicensed Driver Off-Highway Requirements	50		+ P.
M			100	+ Ct.	
	(b)	Unlicensed Driver Off-Highway Capabilities	50	0	+ P.
M		Dealling office Deve forface	100	+ Ct.	
	4611(c-i)	Rockhounding Regulations	50		+ P.
M	4650	No Curimming Except in Designated Areas	100	+ Ct.	
	4050	No Swimming Except in Designated Areas	50 100	+ Ct.	+ P.
M	4651	No Posting/Motor Skiing in Designated Swimming	100	+ Ct. + Ct.	
	4031	No Boating/Water Skiing in Designated Swimming Areas	100	+ Ct.	
М		7.0000	500	+ Ct.	
M/I	4654	Surf Riding	25	+ 01.	+ P.
	4656	No Diving Allowed	50		+ P.
M	1000	No Diving Allowed	100	+ Ct.	
	4657	No Boat Launching Where Posted	50	1 00.	+ P.
M		No Dout Eduloring Whole Fosted	100	+ Ct.	
1	4658	No Exceeding Posted Speed Limits in Boats	50		+ P.
M			100	+ Ct.	
1	4659	Speed Restriction for Nighttime Boat Operation	50		+ P.
М			100	+ Ct.	
I	4660(a)	Vessel Overnight Stay Prohibited Except Where Permitted	50		+ P.
М			100	+ Ct.	
	(b)	Vessel Restrictions Apply If Posted	50	+ 66.	+ P.
M			100	+ Ct.	T P .
	(c)	Abandoned Vessels Must Be Removed by Registered	50	τ Ul.	+ P.
	(0)	Owner of Notification	50		T F .
М			100	+ Ct.	
1.61			100		

I	4661	Restrictions for Disposal of Waste From Boats	50	+ P.
М			100 + Ct.	
I	4662(a)	Vessel Inspection Requirements - Any Time	50	+ P.
М			100 + Ct.	
I	(b)	Vessel Inspection Requirements - Continued Use	35	+ P.
М			75 + Ct.	
M/I	4663	Erection of Tent	25	+ P.
- I	4664(a)	Restrictions on Underwater Activities - Entry Areas	35	+ P.
М			75 + Ct.	
I.	4700	Requirements for Runaway Snow Skis	35	+ P.
М			75 + Ct.	
I.	4701	Winter Sports Allowed Only in Designated Areas	50	+ P.
М			100 + Ct.	
M/I	6555	No Sound-producing Device on Board	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
M/I	6565.5	Required Personal Flotation Device	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
M/I	6565.8	Size and Condition of Personal Flotation Device	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
M/I	6574	Improper Backfire Flame Arrestor	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
M/I	6575	Required Cowled Ventilator Ducts	35 E. P.C.	+ P.
Μ	6600.1	Pilot Rules/ Rules of the Road	75 + Ct.	
M/I	6692	Required Visual Distress Signals	35 E. P.C.	+ P.

Footnotes to the Bail Schedule for Infractions and Misdemeanors

- 1. Statutory fine for 1st, 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations. Business and Professions Code § 13660(f).
- 2. Per Penal Code §§ 19.8 and 17(d), this violation, if charged as an infraction, is punishable by a fine not to exceed \$250.
- 3. Per Penal Code §§ 19.8 and 17(d), this violation, if charged as an infraction, is punishable by a fine not to exceed \$250.
- 4. Per Fish and Game Code § 12000: (a) Except as expressly provided otherwise in the Fish and Game Code, any violation of this code, or of any rule, regulation, or order made or adopted under this code, is a misdemeanor. (b) Notwithstanding subdivision (a), any person who violates any of the statutes or regulations listed in Fish and Game Code § 12000(b) is guilty of an infraction punishable by a fine of not less than \$100 or more than \$1,000, or of a misdemeanor.

One \$15 additional penalty per proceeding, pursuant to Fish and Game Code § 12021, is imposed for violations. The \$15 additional penalty does not apply to violations punishable to Fish and Game Code § 12002.1(b) or 12002.2(b), or any regulation relating to the wearing or display of a fishing license.

- 5. Refers to similar provision in Title 14, California Code of Regulation.
- 6. Statutory fine. Fish and Game Code § 3004.5(f).
- 7. Minimum statutory fine. Fish and Game Code § 12002.3(a).
- 8. Minimum statutory fine. Fish and Game Code § 12009(a).
- 9. Minimum statutory fine. Fish and Game Code § 12002.2(a). Per Fish & Game Code § 12002.2(b), a court may reduce the fine for conviction to \$25 with proof of a license valid at the time of arrest.
- 10. Bail shown may be deposited for release when a misdemeanor complaint has been filed charging as a misdemeanor an offense that would otherwise be a felony.
- 11. Minimum statutory fine for 1st, 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations. Health and Safety Code § 13002(b).
- 12. 1st, 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations. Health and Safety Code § 110424.
- 13. Minimum statutory fine. Health and Safety Code § 114094(k).
- 14. 1st, 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations within a 12-month period. Labor Code § 6404.5(j).
- 15. Per Penal Code § 243.83(d), the fine shall not be subject to penalty assessments as provided in Penal Code § 1464 or 1465.7 or Government Code § 76000.
- 16. Per Penal Code §§ 19.8 and 17(d), this violation, if charged as an infraction, is punishable by a fine not to exceed \$250.
- 17. Minimum statutory fine for 1st, 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations. Penal Code § 374.3(e). Per Penal Code § 1202.51, the court shall order the defendant to pay a fine of \$100 if the conviction is for an infraction, in addition to any other penalty or fine imposed.
- 18. Minimum statutory fine for 1st, 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations. Penal Code § 374.3(h)(1). Per Penal Code § 1202.51, the court shall order the defendant to pay a fine of \$200 if the conviction is for a misdemeanor, in addition to any other penalty or fine imposed.

- 19. Minimum statutory fine for 1st, 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations. Penal Code § 374.4(d). Per Penal Code § 1202.51, the court shall order the defendant to pay a fine of \$100 if the conviction is for an infraction, in addition to any other penalty or fine imposed.
- 20. Minimum statutory fine for 1st, 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations. Penal Code § 374.7(b). Per Penal Code § 1202.51, the court shall order the defendant to pay a fine of \$200 if the conviction is for a misdemeanor, in addition to any other penalty or fine imposed.
- 21. "The court may order community service in lieu of the punishment otherwise provided for an infraction or misdemeanor in the amount of 20 hours for an infraction, and 40 hours for a misdemeanor." Penal Code § 490.7(e).
- 22. Statutory fine. Penal Code § 602.8(b).
- 23. Per Penal Code § 640(a)(1), this violation is punishable by a fine not to exceed \$250 and by community service for a total time not to exceed 48 hours over a period not to exceed 30 days.
- 24. Per Penal Code § 640(a)(1), a first and second violation is an infraction punishable by a fine not to exceed \$250 and by community service for a total time not to exceed 48 hours over a period not to exceed 30 days. A third or subsequent violation is a misdemeanor.
- 25. Minimum statutory fine. Penal Code § 653y(a)(2).
- 26. Per Penal Code §§ 19.8 and 17(d), this violation, if charged as an infraction, is punishable by a fine not to exceed \$250.
- 27. Per Penal Code § 853.7a(a), an additional \$15 assessment is imposed.
- 28. Bail shown may be deposited for release when a misdemeanor complaint has been filed charging as a misdemeanor an offense that would otherwise be a felony.
- 29. Bail shown may be deposited for release when a misdemeanor complaint has been filed charging as a misdemeanor an offense that would otherwise be a felony.
- 30. Bail shown may be deposited for release when a misdemeanor complaint has been filed charging as a misdemeanor an offense that would otherwise be a felony. Applicable to second or subsequent offenses.
- 31. Bail shown may be deposited for release when a misdemeanor complaint has been filed charging as a misdemeanor an offense that would otherwise be a felony.
- 32. Bail shown may be deposited for release when a misdemeanor complaint has been filed charging as a misdemeanor an offense that would otherwise be a felony.
- 33 Bail shown may be deposited for release when a misdemeanor complaint has been filed charging as a misdemeanor an offense that would otherwise be a felony.
- 34. Minimum statutory fine for 1st, 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations. Public Resource Code § 5008.7.
- 35. Per Public Resource Code § 33211.6(c), this violation may be reduced to an infraction. If reduced to an infraction, the violation is punishable by a fine not less \$100.
- 36. Minimum statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 28(b).
- 37. If parking involved, parking offense penalty only.
- 38. Minimum statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 2468(c).
- 39. If parking involved, parking offense penalty only.
- 84

- 40. If parking involved, parking offense penalty only.
- 41. Minimum statutory fine for 1st and 2nd violations within a 12-month period; 3rd or subsequent violation within 24 months. Vehicle Code § 42001.1.
- 42. Minimum statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 42001.8.
- 43. Per Vehicle Code § 4461.3, a city or county may adopt an ordinance or resolution to assess an additional penalty of \$100.
- 44. Minimum statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 4463(b).
- 45. Statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 5201.1(b)
- 46. Statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 9853.8(b).
- 47. Per Penal Code §§ 19.8 and 17(d), a violation of Vehicle Code § 12500(a), if charged as an infraction, is punishable by a fine not to exceed \$250. The infraction bail is \$75. (Uniform Traffic Bail and Penalty Schedule, January 2009.)
- 48. Per Vehicle Code § 12814.6(d)(1) "the court shall impose one of the following: (A) Not less than eight hours nor more than 16 hours of community service for a first offense ... (B) A fine of not more than \$35 for first offense"
- 49. Per Vehicle Code § 13004.1(b)(1), a violation of this section is punishable by a fine of not less than \$250 and not more than \$1,000 and 24 hours of community service. No part of the fine or community service shall be suspended or waived.
- 50. Minimum statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 14601(b)(1).
- 51. Minimum statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 14601.1(b)(1). Per Penal Code §§ 19.8 and 17(d), a violation of Vehicle Code § 14601.1(a), if charged as an infraction, is punishable by a fine not to exceed \$250. The infraction bail is \$150. (Uniform Traffic Bail and Penalty Schedule, January 2009.) For violations of this section, see Vehicle Code § 14601.1(e).
- 52. Statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 14601.3(e).
- 53. Per Vehicle Code § 14610.1(b)(1), a violation of this section is punishable by a fine of no less than \$250 and not more than \$1,000 and 24 hours of community service. No part of the fine or community service shall be suspended or waived.
- 54. Minimum statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 14611.
- 55. Vehicle Code § 15620(b) permits the court to reduce or waive the fine if the defendant establishes to the satisfaction of the court that he or she is economically disadvantaged and the court, instead, refers the defendant to a community education program at includes education on the dangers of leaving young children unattended in motor vehicles, and provides certification of completion. Upon completion of that program, the defendant shall provide that certification to the court.
- 56. Per Vehicle Code § 16029(a): "[A] fine of not less than \$100 and not more than \$200 for first conviction." Per Vehicle Code § 16029(e): "(1) Except as provided in this subdivision, the court shall impose a fine that is greater than the minimum fine specified in subdivision (a) or (b), and may not reduce that fine to the minimum fine authorized under those provisions, unless the defendant has presented the court with evidence of financial responsibility, as defined in Section 16020, for the vehicle. In no event may the court impose a fine that is less than the minimum fine specified in subdivision (a) or (b), or impose a fine that exceeds the maximum fine authorized under those subdivisions. . . . (2) Notwithstanding any other provisions of law, the imposition of the fine required under subdivision (a) or (b) is mandatory upon conviction of a violation of

subdivision (a) of Section 16028 and may not be waived, suspended, or reduced below the minimum fines, unless the court in its discretion reduces or waives the fine based on the defendant's ability to pay." Per Vehicle Code § 16028(e): "A person ... may...provide written evidence of financial responsibility . . . showing that the driver was in compliance . . at the time the notice to appear for violating subdivision (a) was issued. . . . [U]pon receipt by the clerk . . . further proceedings on the notice to appear . . . shall be dismissed." .

- 57. Statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 42001.19(a).
- 58 Statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 42001.19(b).
- 59. If parking involved, parking offense penalty only.
- 60. Pursuant to Vehicle Code § 21212(d), a first charge under Vehicle Code § 21212(a) shall be dismissed when the person charged alleges in court, under oath, that the charge against the person is the first charge against the person under Vehicle Code § 21212(a), unless it is established in court that the charge is not the first charge against the person.
- 61. Statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 42001.15.
- 62. Statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 42001.15.
- 63. Statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 42001.15.
- 64. Per Vehicle Code § 21464(f), "the court shall allow the offender to perform community service designated by the court in lieu of all or part of any fine imposed under this section."
- 65. Minimum statutory fine for 1st offense, 2nd offense within one year, and 3rd or subsequent offense within 2 years. Vehicle § 42001.11.
- 66. Minimum statutory fine for 1st offense, 2nd offense within one year, and 3rd or subsequent offense within 2 years. Vehicle § 42001.11.
- 67. Minimum statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 21702(e).
- 68. Statutory fine for 1st, 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations. Vehicle Code § 21712(e).
- 69. Statutory fine for 1st, 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations. Vehicle Code § 21712(e).
- 70. The bail for a violation of Vehicle Code § 21720 committed within a highway construction or maintenance area is increased by **\$10**, rather than the \$35 increase generally applicable to highway construction or maintenance area offenses.
- 71. Statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 42001.16.
- 72. Minimum statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 42001.12.
- 73. Minimum statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 42001.12.
- 74. Statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 42001.17.
- 75. Minimum statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 22406.5.
- 76. Statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 42001.16.
- 77. Statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 42001.16.
- 78. Statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 42001.16.

- 79. Statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 42001.16.
- 80. Minimum statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 22454.5.
- 81. Minimum statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 42001.5(a). No part of any fine imposed under Vehicle Code § 42001.5 may be suspended, except the court may suspend that portion of the fine above \$100. Vehicle 42001.5(b).

An added state court construction penalty of \$4.50 shall be included in the total penalty, fine or forfeiture. Government Code § 70372(b).

Per Government Code § 76000.3(b), an added penalty of \$3.00 shall be imposed in addition to any other penalty, fine or forfeiture. This section becomes inoperative on July 1, 2013, unless a later enacted statute deletes or extends that date. Government Code § 76000.3.

Minimum statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 42001.5(a). No part of any fine imposed under Vehicle Code § 42001.5 may be suspended, except the court may suspend that portion of the fine above \$100. Vehicle 42001.5(b).

An added state court construction penalty of \$4.50 shall be included in the total penalty, fine or forfeiture. Government Code § 70372(b).

Per Government Code § 76000.3(b), an added penalty of \$3.00 shall be imposed in addition to any other penalty, fine or forfeiture. This section becomes inoperative on July 1, 2013, unless a later enacted statute deletes or extends that date. Government Code § 76000.3.

83. Minimum statutory fine for 1st, 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations. Vehicle Code § 42001.13(b).

An added state court construction penalty of \$4.50 shall be included in the total penalty, fine or forfeiture. Government Code § 70372(b).

Per Government Code § 76000.3(b), an added penalty of \$3.00 shall be imposed in addition to any other penalty, fine or forfeiture. This section becomes inoperative on July 1, 2013, unless a later enacted statute deletes or extends that date. Government Code § 76000.3.

84. Minimum statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 42001.5(a). No part of any fine imposed under Vehicle Code § 42001.5 may be suspended, except the court may suspend that portion of the fine above \$100. Vehicle 42001.5(b).

An added state court construction penalty of \$4.50 shall be included in the total penalty, fine or forfeiture. Government Code § 70372(b).

Per Government Code § 76000.3(b), an added penalty of \$3.00 shall be imposed in addition to any other penalty, fine or forfeiture. This section becomes inoperative on July 1, 2013, unless a later enacted statute deletes or extends that date. Government Code § 76000.3.

- 85. Minimum statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 22523(c).
- 86. 1st and 2nd violations within a 12-month period; 3rd or subsequent violation within 24 months. Vehicle Code § 42001.1.
- 87. 1st, 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations with a 12-month period. Statutory fine for 1st violation. Vehicle Code § 42001.16.
- 88. Per Vehicle Code § 23109(e), a person convicted of a violation of this subdivision shall be required to perform 40 hours of community service.

- 89. Per Penal Code §§ 19.8 and 17(d), a violation of Vehicle Code § 23109(c), if charged as an infraction, is punishable by a fine not to exceed \$250. Applicable to subdivision (c) only. The infraction bail is \$75. (Uniform Traffic Bail and Penalty Schedule, January 2009.)
- 90. Minimum statutory fine for 1st, 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations. Vehicle Code § 42001.7. In addition, the court shall order the offender to pick up litter or clean up graffiti. For a 1st conviction the court shall require not less than 8 hours, for a 2nd conviction not less than 16 hours, and for a 3rd and subsequent conviction not less than 24 hours.
- 91. Minimum statutory fine for 1st, 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations. Vehicle Code § 42001.7. In addition, the court shall order the offender to pick up litter or clean up graffiti. For a 1st conviction the court shall require not less than 8 hours, for a 2nd conviction not less than 16 hours, and for a 3rd and subsequent conviction not less than 24 hours.
- 92. Minimum statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 23112.5(b).
- 93. Minimum statutory fine for 1st, 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations. Vehicle Code § 42001.7. In addition, the court shall order the offender to pick up litter or clean up graffiti. For a 1st conviction the court shall require not less than 8 hours, for a 2nd conviction not less than 16 hours, and for a 3rd and subsequent conviction not less than 24 hours.
- 94. Minimum statutory fine for 1st, 2nd, and 3rd violations within a 12-month period. Vehicle Code § 42001.4.
- 95. Statutory fine for 1st and subsequent violations. Vehicle Code § 23123(b).
- 96. Statutory fine for 1st and subsequent violations. Vehicle Code § 23124(c).
- 97. Statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 42001.9.
- 98. Statutory fine for 1st violation. Vehicle Code § 42001.25. For defendants at least 18 years of age who are convicted of a first violation of Vehicle Code § 23140, Vehicle Code § 23502(a) requires a court to order attendance at a licensed driving under the influence program.

Statutory fine for 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations. Vehicle Code § 42001.25.

- 99. When a violation of speeding is alleged, refer to the Speed Violations Bail Chart.
- 100. 1st, 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations.
- 101. Minimum statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 24002.5(b).
- 102. 1st, 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations.
- 103. 1st, 2nd, and 3rd violations within a 12-month period.
- 104. 1st, 2nd, and 3rd violations within a 12-month period.
- 105. 1st, 2nd, and 3rd violations within a 12-month period.
- 106. 1st, 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations within a 12-month period. Statutory fine for 1st violation. Vehicle Code § 42001.20(a).
- 107. Vehicle Code § 27150.2 requires that "stations providing referee functions pursuant to Section 44036 of the Health and Safety Code shall provide for the testing of vehicular exhaust systems and the issue of certificates of compliance only for those vehicles that have received a citation for a violation of section 27150 and 27151."
- 108. Per Penal Code § 19.8, a violation of Vehicle Code § 27150.1 may be charged as an infraction.

- 109. Vehicle Code § 27150.2 requires that "stations providing referee functions pursuant to Section 44036 of the Health and Safety Code shall provide for the testing of vehicular exhaust systems and the issue of certificates of compliance only for those vehicles that have received a citation for a violation of section 27150 and 27151."
- 110. Minimum statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 42001.2.
- 111. 1st and subsequent violations. Under Vehicle § 27156(g) a notice to appear or complaint issued for violation of Vehicle Code § 27156 must require proof of correction pursuant to Vehicle Code § 40150 or proof of exemption pursuant to Vehicle Code § 4000.1 or 4000.2.
- 112. 1st and subsequent violations. Vehicle Code § 27315(h) authorizes a fine of not more than \$20 for a first offense and \$50 for each subsequent offense.
- 113. 1st and subsequent violations. Vehicle Code § 27315(h) authorizes a fine of not more than \$20 for a first offense and \$50 for each subsequent offense.
- 114. Statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 27360.5(c)(1).
- 115. 1st, 2nd, and 3rd violations within a 12-month period.
- 116. Minimum statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 31404.
- 117. Minimum statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 31402(b).
- 118. 1st, 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations.
- 119. Statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 34518(c).
- 120. Vehicle Code § 40000.23(c) provides that violations where "...excess weight is less than 4,501pounds" are not charged as misdemeanors.
- 121. Vehicle Code § 40000.23(c) provides that violations where "...excess weight is less than 4,501pounds" are not charged as misdemeanors.
- 122. Vehicle Code § 40000.23(c) provides that violations where "...excess weight is less than 4,501pounds" are not charged as misdemeanors.
- 123. Vehicle Code § 40000.23(c) provides that violations where "...excess weight is less than 4,501pounds" are not charged as misdemeanors.
- 124. Vehicle Code § 40000.23(c) provides that violations where "...excess weight is less than 4,501pounds" are not charged as misdemeanors.
- 125. Vehicle Code § 40000.23(c) provides that violations where "...excess weight is less than 4,501pounds" are not charged as misdemeanors.
- 126. Vehicle Code § 40000.23(c) provides that violations where "...excess weight is less than 4,501pounds" are not charged as misdemeanors.
- 127. Vehicle Code § 40000.23(c) provides that violations where "...excess weight is less than 4,501pounds" are not charged as misdemeanors.
- 128. Vehicle Code § 40000.23(c) provides that violations where "...excess weight is less than 4,501pounds" are not charged as misdemeanors.
- 129. Minimum statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 42001.10.

- 130. 1st, 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations.
- 131. Minimum statutory fine. Vehicle Code § 38320(c).
- 132. For a first conviction "... the court shall either impose a fine of \$125 or order the person to take or retake and complete an all-terrain safety training course. ... Vehicle Code § 38504.1(b)(1).
- 133. Bail on this offense shall be in accordance with the bail on the underlying offense.
- 134. Per Penal Code §§ 19.8 and 17(d), a violation of subdivision (a) or (b) of Vehicle Code § 40508, if charged as an infraction, is punishable by a fine not to exceed \$250. The infraction bail is \$35. (Uniform Traffic Bail and Penalty Schedule, January 2009.)

Per Vehicle Code § 40508.5(a), an additional \$15 assessment is required.

- 135. Per Penal Code §§ 19.8 and 17(d), a violation of Vehicle Code § 42005(i), if charged as an infraction, is punishable by a fine not to exceed \$250. The infraction bail is \$35. (Uniform Traffic Bail and Penalty Schedule, January 2009.)
- 136. Vehicle Code § 42030, subd. (d) provides: "[T]he court may exercise discretion with respect to the imposition of the fine under this section if any applicable local permit was obtained prior to the court hearing and, at the time of issuance of the notice to appear, the motor carrier was transporting construction equipment or materials and a valid extra-legal load permit from the Department of Transportation was in effect."

Per Vehicle Code § 40000.23: "Violation ... a misdemeanor and not an infraction ... except in case of weight violations where the amount of excess weight is less than 4,501 pounds."

137. Per Fish and Game Code § 12000: (a) Except as expressly provided otherwise in the Fish and Game Code, any violation of this code, or of any rule, regulation, or order made or adopted under this code, is a misdemeanor. (b) Notwithstanding subdivision (a), any person who violates any of the statutes or regulations listed in Fish and Game Code § 12000(b) is guilty of an infraction punishable by a fine of not less than \$100 or more than \$1,000, or of a misdemeanor.

One \$15 additional penalty per proceeding, pursuant to Fish and Game Code § 12021, is imposed for violations. The \$15 additional penalty does not apply to violations punishable to Fish and Game Code § 12002.1(b) or 12002.2(b), or any regulation relating to the wearing or display of a fishing license.

- 138. Per Public Resource Code § 5008.7, a fine "not less than \$100 nor more than \$1,000" for a violation of any rule or regulation adopted by the Department of Parks and Recreation prohibiting the leaving, depositing, dropping, or scattering of bottles, broken glass, ashes, wastepaper, cans, or other rubbish in a state park.
- 139. For each parking citation, a surcharge of five dollars (\$5) shall be added to the bail provided.